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GCTA X! PHOTOGRAPHS OF SUBJECT'S AWD
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#.CYSSARY RE EITHER., INTENTIIFY INVESTIGATIOR TO DETERMINE IF
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L7ADS TO DEVELCP FULL BACKGROUND CATA OX BOTH SUBJECT AXND o
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ANE PARACHUTISTS AKD CONSIDIR AS POSSIBLE ACCOMPLIGES. IDENTIFY
YU STUDENT AT ALPINE, UTAH, FRIEND OF SUBJECT WHO REPORTEDLY
HPD PRIOR KNOWLEDGE OF HIJACKING .

LAS VIGAS AKD SALT LAKE CITY CONTINUE TERRAIY SZIARCHIS I3

v EFFORT TO LOCATE ALL PARACHUTEQ, ELECTRCNIC HOMING DIVICES
Ai.) LARGZ CANVAS BAG APPAREMTLY JETTISONED FRQM HIJACXED CRAFT BY

FC CGY PRIOR TO HIS JuMP. SALT LAKE CITY CONTINUE EFFORTS TO
IZE4TIFY HELICOPTER REPORTEDLY SEEN IN JUMP AREA. COPIED

SERIAL RUMBTRS FOR TY0 HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS Il RANS0M MONEY
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SALT LAKE CITY INTENSIFY EFFO’TS 10 D"TER%INL IF AREA
VATIONM4L GUARD UNITS HAVE PpeaCHLTZ OR EQUIPMQNT SHOETAGE.

“SIDER EXTENDING SEARCH TC CTHEZ NATIONAL GUARD UNITS IF

J3JEZCT HAD POSSIBLL CONTACTS OUTSIDE PROVO - SALT LAKE CITY
A”:A.

EXPEDITE TELEPHOHZ TOLL CALL CHECKS O# SUBJECT AND
LOGICAL ASSOCIATES,

ALL OFFICES BE ALERT TO POSSIRLE VIOLATIONS OF INTERCEPTICH

CF COMMURICATIONS STATUTE BY PRESS OR OTHERS IN CONHNECTION WITH
THIS IAVESTIGATION. FCC HAS RECENTLY INDICATED UNAUTHORIZED

DISCLOSUREZS BY PRESS OF RADIO COMMUNICATIONS COULD POSSIBLY
BZ I¥ VIOLATION OF SECTION SIX ZERO FIVE y TITLE FORTY-SEVEN,

U.S. CODE. ADVISE BY TELETYPE UNDER APPROPRIATE CAPTIOH OF
ANY SUCH IiICIDEWTS ANE HOLD IﬂU*STIGATIOv IN ABEYA@GE PELDING

IYSTRUSTIONS,

-"__
RZZEIVE PRIORITY INVESTIGATION. ALL LEABS SHOULD BE HAU'DLZD

ALL PHASES OF THIS INVESTISATION SHOULD CONTIHUE TO

TCLEPHONICALLY AND COHFIRMEC BY TELZTYPE. KEEP BUREAU ADVISED
C¥ ALL DEVELOPMEWTS,
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2. y-12-72 Retoughed Photo of Richard Floyd Mc Coy (cms)
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f(.-l2-?2 Photos of Richard Floyd McCoy Front & Side w/neg. (cms)
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b7C

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

p7C

OPTICNAL FORM NQ. 10 ‘

MAY 1862 EDITION
GSA FEMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE:  w/7/72

NIGHT SUPERAVISOH prc

UNSUBS; HIJACKING OF
UAL FLIGHT #885, NEWARK
TO LOS ANGELAS, 4/7/72
CAA=PIRACY

sal | Newark Division, telephonically advised
at 7:00 pm, 4/7/72, three passengers on captioned flisht were

stralghtthrouﬂh passengers from Newark to Los Angeles and oma
is idengified 1 z

with infant aqﬁ'Z yearsold in seat L70C

at Newark, with American

Ticket was purchased a
card number
rminz:d address of

Express Card in name of
| Ne :
| Fghntain Valley, California,

Newark Division requests back round informationg be obtained on
to determine their identities and furnish to Bureau

and San rrancisoogq

ATMED AND D :NGEROUS




b7
Il

biC

I

sal | ADVISED 2310 PIM that itpess
1 : ached care of
Sacramento, phone : g Ty T

. = - - W

SA' | Sacramento Div. requested to contact
[::::::::]at bbove phone # and determine his itinersg
3 days and advised re photos to be shown him., SA| I
advised 2:45 contacted and will be returning to
home| }] Ontario, Calif., Sun Eve (time unk)
and can be reached care of above telephone until then,

AS4 | Salt Lake Div. requ-sted 3:00 PM
he be advised re results of show of Photos to witnesses as
quickly as possible, Also requested copies of photos be
forwarded rg_ann;gnriate affices for display to witnesses

And when possible.
ASAC and sal Ikﬁft appraised of all develop=-
ments, SA[_________ Jand sj handling -displag_of
photos to crew and witness| | sa |

mea~ting plane for photos.

ASAC Schaffer, Salt Lake advised 3:35 PM by S
[ that witnessex ware shown photos and did not ident. them

with UNSUB. SCHAFFFR requested photos_be made and forwarded
to SF and SC for show to _ and Requested
confirmi etype be s=nt SL gk concarning conversation
with SA

BuSupervisor| |was advised of results of

show of photos to witnesses and requested Bu be advised of all
new developments. 4:;00PM,

ASAC, LA advised of above 4:00 PM. & ¥#|73
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[ )

Three coples each photo MC COY carried to LAX at
o S:fQ_BM_ﬁnn_azzangements with PSA for carry to San Francisco.
biC SA Advises of this_apd plare will be met by

them and They Ill show photo to[ — ]

Rd Iraieased package containing photos of MC COY

b7 tol , PSA and will be transported to SF
it via PSA flight 721, leaving LA 7:00PM and arriving SF at
7:55 PM, -
sal | s* Div. advised re package and
= wi agent meet plane for package and exhibit in spread
bic toI and advise Bureau and Salt Lake of results.
Photos of MC COY carried to SA Long BReach,f
and Sa| lat Santa Ana for display to United Airline
b7C personnel AND

i
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. MAY 1982 EDITION
GSA FFMR {41 CFR) 1012118

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

\"‘ - OPTIORAL FORM NO. 10 A A
' ¥

TO ! SAC LOS ANGELES (l64-new) DATE: 4/8/72
FROM SAI b7
L7C

SUBJECT: UNSUBj; aka
United Airlines Flight 855
Denver to Los Angeles,
April 7, 1972
CAA% Hi jacking

that office has possible subject in captioned matter and
will forward facsimile photo to be foLlowed by polor‘oid
photo. Requested crew and pertinedt witnesses be cont
for viewing of photo or facsimile. Possibe suhjzer

SA Salt Lake Div. Advised 11:35 AN 3

C °

Bureau Sup.l ladvised l hé*lffor
be made to display above photos to witnessesfor ident.
purposes and BURFEAU be advisad of results, Stated
facsimile be displayed if adequate, if not wait for pictures,

b7C
: SA I‘Jigidvised 1:00PM that above poloroid
photos will be arriving LAX via Western Airlines flight 155
at 2:30 PM i72ustody of Captain, name unk.
At 1:25 PM BuSupervisor ext.;
waiadvised the poloroid photos wilT be shown as racsimille
R not adequate, Advised crew and witnesse® at LAX and photos
LD,

will be showvm on arrival. reques -ed Bureau be
advised of results, :

sA| |l san Fri iv advised 1:30PM
per writers request that witnes was delivered
to San Quentin prison this date

- SA |Sa].t Lske advised of info re
:at 1:5 and requested LA make copies of photos

fuJ&by Salt Lake and forward same to San Fra sco for show

to
fof ~
SEARCHE INDEXED
SERIALIZE FILED
Q5872

ANGELES

By U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indicess [ ) Negative [ ] See below

Complaint Form
¥D-71 (Rev. 7-21-67)

Subject's name and aliases Character of case
UNSUB; Hijacking of inited Air- ALRCRATT HIJASKING
lines to San Frauncisco, 4/7/72.[comoiamant 7
R7C
Complaint received ]
[] Personal [¥] Telephonic DatcL"/B/??—- Time 7300 PM
Address of subject Cemolainant’s addicss and rclephone number
Inglewood, CA
Race Sex Height Hair Build Birth date and Birthplace
Male
&.E Age - Weight Eyes Complexion
b 'é [ Female
o
& ‘g Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C advised that he is a pilot for Western Airlines in Los Angeles
He stated that he had information that was probably a long shot as to
the identity of the cantioned (INSTJR, He explained that he had read thel
LA Times description of the hijacker as received from the pilof of the
hijacked aircraft which also described the hijacker as an 822é£t pilot
and skydiver., C stated that he knew an individual who was most a
perfect match for tlie suspect. This individual, , had
been a civilian helicopter pilot with the XXKX cme , Minera
lells, Texas, which is the US Army Primary Helicopter fra'
 stated that this was in 1966 and that he had last &een
in 1966 at Tt. Rucker, Ala. C stated that he thought that
may have flown for Air America since then and that he was possibly in
Southern California abou go. O stated fha:.ha.nace&xed_ﬂuut‘
of his information abouti:i:ffi::tgrom a friend,

| “lells, Texas.

C added that he has a group photo of all _instructors at FT.

“Jalters taken.d which contains photo of | ] However, in
this photo, iis wearing sanglasses and the pilcture is quite
small, C state a t if 731 wished to seec photo it would be left in
his mail drawer at the “esterp AL Dispatch and Urew Eontrol, iryan

envelope marked for the F3I. ( Ar AAX ‘/
| /6~ SIo-

C stated that he is scheduled to pilot a flight to Minneapolis,
Minn., 4/9/72, departing at 8:00 AM, where he will lay over until
4/10/72 departlng for return to LA at about 5:00PM. TFollowing return

to LA, O stated that he 1is taking a vacation in London, England, for ,

two weeks.
SEARCHE
senw.lz:g#
Exhibit Photo to witnessds - /

Action Recommended

e e et
e v Rl
e R P R

‘}\ _I==—I_b O —
(Agent)

— - et
"-\ ,“ _. . 1970 O - 403136

. S s i T T T G M e il - [N L Tw



QPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1482 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101- || L]

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

0" " 7t sAC, LOS ANGELES (164 =New) DATE: 3, /9/72

FROM SAI | -p-

b7C
SUBJECT: UNSUB, akal B

Unlted Airlines Flight 855

Denver to Los Angeles
L./7/72
CAA - HIJACKING

At 2:00 AM. this date,l (NO MIDDLE NAME)
l called and advised he would like his name kept
confidential and furnished the following information:

esidenc
Glenda 11f, RIC
tel,
emploved | |

Los Angeles

stated he is from QOgd
was acquanited with one

B

Utah,and formerly

He has not seen.the [:::::;::]for two years but
says he thought of the two sons when he read about the
hijacking, noting the news media described the hijacker
probably being experienced in paraghute Jumping.

He scribed as a white, male,
age about 613", L/5-180. {

He described | as a white, male, age .
aboutl 6', 160, thin build, -

1l-164~New

- in Salt lake City nows: he
he runs a restaurant
according to ] has never b ouble with the
law but he has two sons, one named whog was.dn the
paratroopers at one tlme, and the o r named who
served time for bank robbery in some ‘unrecalle ederal
Prison.

as

{  bbb/bbb

AR (L)

| Buy U.$: So5yags Bonds Regularl bl Payroll §

. %y = gs Bonds Regulariy m the/ Payroll Sar
-j'r}‘—;;‘_—ﬁ';ﬂ;;—-n P - -'—éj-n"'- - —l....t:-.‘__ ";"\ A _.—r:"_f\::‘:_: Ly .D T _.:

Bi7C




. END PAGE ONE

- ’ -3

- . 3% ' .
+ )
NR @81 SU /*1 N - _

8:154M PM URGENT 4/8/72 ACJ
T0  DIRECTOR, FBI

BUTTE

DENVER

LAS VEGAS

LOS ANGELES

SAN FRANCISCO

FROM SAC, SALT LAKE CITY (164=-36) (5)
b7C

UNSUB; AKA UNITED AIRLINES FLIGHT EIGHT FIVE FIVE,

DENVER TO LOS ANGELES, APRIL SEVEN SEVENTYTWO, CAA-HIJACKING.
00:SALT LAKE CITY.

RE DENVER TELETYPE TO BUREAU APRIL EIGHT, INSTANT AND.SALT
LAKE CITY TELEPHONE CALLS TO BUREAU, APRIL SEVEN AND EIGHT.
UAL FLIGHT EIGHT FIVE FIVE REPORTED TO SALT LAKE FAA
CENTER DEPARTED SAN FRANCISCO EIGHT FORTY-TWO PM, APRIL SEVEN,
ENROUTE TWOARD COALDALE, NEVADA, MARKER, ARRIVING AT NINE
FIFTEEN PM, ARRIVED AT NEXT MARKER, TONOPAH, NEVADA, NINE \
TVENTY-FOUR PM, AND WILSON CREEK NEVADA, IS NEXT MARKER.
APPROXIMATELY TWENTY-TWQ MILES WEST OF WILSON CREEK MARKER,
AT THIRTY-EIGHT DEGREES TWELVE MINUTES NORTH, ONE-HUNDRED
FIFTEEN DEGREES, SEVEN MINUTES WEST, PILOT BELIEVED PARACHUTE
BEEPERS ACTIVATED, SUGGESTING HIJACKER LEFT AIRCRAFT BUT
CHASE PLANE UNABLE TO CONFIRM. : /étl 55) = C;
SEARCH LANDEXED. ] -- -
smmu% -~ —FIELD__ Jw

R 81472
QWAEIMJB;_E%
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PAGE TWO

FLIGHT CONTINUED EAST AT FOURTEEN-THOUSAND FEET AT SPEED OF
ABOUT ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY KNOTS AND NO ATTEMPT MADE TO CHECK
CABIN SPACE WHERE HIJACKER BELIEVED TO BE. FLIGHT CONTINUED.
EASTERLY TO MILFORD, UTAH, MARKER, AND CONTINUED -TOWARD
HANKSVILLE, UTAHBN MARKER. COURSE CHANGED AT TEN FOURTY PM
OVER MARYSVALE, UTAH, TOVARD FAIRFIELD, UTAH MARKER, NEAR
PROVO, UTAH. AT DISTANCE NINE MILES SOUTH OF PROVO, FLIGHT
REQUESTED COURSE CHANGE THROUGH PRICE, UTAH, MARKER TO GRAND
JUNCTION, COLORADO, MARKER, COURSE CHANGED AND PILOT BELIEVED
HIJACKER PARACHUTED FROM PLANE ON ONE HUNDRED DEGREE RADIAL AT
EIGHT TO TEN MILES FROM FAIRFIELD MARKER. PILOT CHECKED AIR-
CRAFT AND DETERMINED UNKNOWN SUBJECT NOT ON BOARD, FLIGHT
LANDED AT SALT LAKE CITY.

RADAR AT SALT LAKE AIRPORT AND FAA INDICATED UNKNOWN
SUBJECT DEPARTEDSAIRPLANE IN IMMEDIATE PROXIMITY OF PROVO, UTAH
AT APPROXIMATELY ELEVEN TWELVE PM, SEARCH IMMEDIATELY BEGUN
BY PREVIOUSLY ALERTED AGENTS WITH POLICE AGENCIES ARRIVING
IN LIMITED FORCE APPROXIMATELY THIRTY MINUTES
LATER AS AVAILABLE LIMITED FORCE HAD BEEN ENGAGED ON OTHER DUTY
AT PRECISE TIME OF JUMP. COORDINATED SEARCH BEGUN ABOUT ELEVEN
FORTY PM ROADBLOCKS ESTABLISHED AND FOOT SEARCHES COMMENCED
AS WELL AS SUPPLEMENTAL LIMITED SEARCHES WITH
END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

HELICOPTORS FROM TWELVE mIbNIGHT ON YITH FLARES BEING

DROPPED IN VICINITY. UTAH LAKE SITUATED WEST OF PROVO. AREA
SOUTHWEST OF AIRPORT SWAMPY. PROVO RIVER ON NORTH SIDE

OF CITY AND FULL AND DEEP AT THIS TIME. OVER TWO HUNDRED |
OFFICERS AND EIGHT DEPARTMENTS, DIRECTED BY FBI, BEING - -
"UTILIZED IN SEARCH EFFORTS. MAJOR SEARCH EFFORT COMMENCING
PRIOR TO DAWN THIS DATE,

AT SALT LAKE AIRPORT HIJACKED AIRCRAFT SEARCHED BY BOWB

EXPERTS AND NONE FOUND. NO WEAPONS LOCATED AND FINGERPRINTS

OF QUESTIONABLE VALUE AS UNKNOWN SUBJECT WORE GLOVES.
MISCELLANFOUS MATERIAL OBTAINED DURING SEARCH, THE SIGNIFICANCE
OF WHICH IS UNKNOWN. STEWARDESS RETAINED ONE NOTE PASSED TO
CREW BY UNKNOWN SUBJECT, HOWEVER OTHER NOTES UTILIZED BY UNKNOWN
SUBJECT RETURNED TO HIM AT HIS INSISTENCE. RECOVERED NOTE ON SMALL
YELLOW MEMO-TYPE TABLET PAPER AND READS "EVERYBODY OFF NOW
EXCEPT STEWARDESSES. THEY STAY PUT. GET THE HELL OFF THE GD.

BE QUICK ABOUT IT ~-- USE THISSRUNWAY." TWO PRE-TYPEQ FLIGHT
PLANS OF FOUR GIVEN CREW RECOVERED. AFTER .SEARCH AIRCRAFI
SECURED BY UAL OFFICIALS.,

FLIGHT CREW CONSISTING OF| |
F ‘b0

END PAGE THREE
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AGE FOUR

s AND biC

FMPLOYEES OF UAL AND STATIONED LOS ANGELES, CREW INTERVIEWED
AT SALT LAKE AND FURNISHED FOLLOWING COMPOSITE DESCRIPTION:

WHITEs MALE; AMERICAN; AGE TWENTY-SEVEN TO THIRTY YEARS;
FIVE FEET FIVE TO FIVE FEET EIGHT INCHES; ONE HUNDRED FOURTY=-FIVE

T0 ONE HUNDRED FIFTY POUNDS; WEARING FALSE BLACK MOUSTACHE
AND DARK BROWN OR BLACK WIS; HAIR POSSIBLY BLACK AND CURLY UNDER
wIG; EYES GRAY-BLUE; WEARING MIRROR SUN-GLASSES; BLACK, BUSHY,
HEAVY EYEBROWS; POSSIBLY THIN LIPS AND SMALL MOUTH; SLENDER
BUILD BUT WITH HEAVY LEGS; SLIGHTLY PITTED CHEEKS; DARK
COMPLEXION,NORMAL OR SLIGHTLY HIGH PITCHED VOICE; SEEMED COCKY ;
AND DESCRIBED AS KNOWLEDGEABLE CONCERNING AIRCRAFT AND PARACHNTING.
BELIEVED TO HAVE CHANGED CLOTHING AND JUMPED IN MILITARY-TYPE
JUMP SUIT, WITH BLACK HARD~-TYPE HaT. UNSUB BELIEVED TO HAVE
HAD HAND GRENADE AND AUTOMATIC OR REVOLVER OF DARK COLOR.

SEARCH CONTINUING, EVIDENCE BEING PREPARED FOR SUBMISSION
TO FBI LABORATORY. LEADS BEING SET OUT BY OTHER COMMUNICATIONS.
END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE

BUREAU BEING KEPT CURRENTLY ADVISED, PRESSlINQUIRIES BEING
ANSWERED. UAL OFFIGIALS MADE CREW AVAILABLE FOR PRESS INQUIRY
BUT INSTRUCTED THAT THEIR ANSWERS BE GENERAL IN WNATURE, NO

ADDITIONAL PERSONNEL BEING REQUESTED PENDING RESULT OF
SEARCH UNDERWAY. |

SUBJECT CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS.
END,

X

BCD FBI LOS ANGELES CLR
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3130AM UOATHT 4-5-72  WXH  FGO <:\u’4
10 NIRECTOR —

LOS ANGELES
LAS VEGAS
DENVER

SALT LAKE CITY

///7/7/7ALL OFFICES VIA WASH DC////777
FROM SAN FRANCISCO (164=NEW) 12 PAGES

B

UNSUB, AKA UNITED AIR LINES FLIGHT EIGHT FIVE
FIVE, DENVER TO LOS ANGELES APRIL SEVEN, SEVENTYTWO, CAA-
HIJACKING, 00: DENVER,

RE SAN FRANCISCO TELEPHONE CALLS TO BUREAU, BUREAU
TELEPHONE CALLS TO SAN FRANCISCO, APRIL SEVEN LAST, AND SAN

FRANCISCO TELETYPE APRIL SEVEW LAST,

© BUREAU HAS ADVISED THAT BUREA! ARTIST ARRIVED LOS ANGELES V7
THIS DATE PREPARE ARTIST'S CONCEPTION OF SUBJECT. WITNESSES
WHO CAN PROVIDE BEST DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT AS FOLLOWS:

o

y
GARDENA, CALIFORNIA, g J,Agidi
v/

P

ONTARIO, CALIFORWNIA,

4\‘% )
UAL BASE, LOS ANGELES, .
3
It/
COLORADO, | | 7,
TS ! B ST
4%/ 1o O ??2 |
' ELES
BIC | :25;’
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PAGE T

SF 164-N2Y

C | 4g °°

GOLDEN, COLORADO.

| ) ARE IN LOS ANGELES AT A CONVENTION.
WILL CONTACT LOS ANGELES OFFICE THIS DATE AS TO LOCATION IN LOS
ANGELES. IN ADDITIONH, THH WHO REMAINED ABOARD
AIRCRAFT ON DEPARTURE §AN FRANCISCO ARE IN POSITION TO FURNISH b7C
o i
DESCRIPTION: | | anp BOTH PASED LOS ANGELES, -
THE REMAINING CREM’MEIPé%s DEPARTED SAN FRANCISG wI}%( :
w 1300 4
HIJACKER: L B7C

T
o | /

SAN FRA;CISCO OBTAINING PAY OFF LIST WELLS FARGO CONSISTING
OF HUNDRED SIXTY PAGES. IN VIEW OF VOLUME SAME WILL BE HANE
CARRIED BY CAPTAIN UAL FLIGHT EIGHT FIVE ZERO, DEPARTING
SAN FRANCISCO EIGHT FORTYFIVE AM THIS DATE, ARRIVING DULLES AIRPORT
FOUR FORTYFIVE PM , BUREAU ADVISED MAKING ARRANGEMENTS WASHINGTON
FIELD OFFICE TO PICK UP. BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED ON DEPARTURE OF
FLIGHT. CAPTAIN'S NAME AND ANY FURTHER DETAILS.

MANIFEST ON SUBJECT FLIGHT CONTAINED NAMES EIGHTYFO&R

PASSENGERS. ALL PASSENGERS INTER&IEWED WITH EXCEPTION OF

END PAGE TWO
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I IAND AN INFANT CHILD, EIGHTYTWO PASSENSERS INTERVIZWED

L7C

ONE STEWARDESS, FOR A TOTAL EIGHTYTHREE INTERVIEWS,

DEPARTMENT

OF CORRECTIONS, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED AS FOLLOWS. HE

STATED THAT HE ENTERED THE AIRPLANE AT DENVER, COLORADO WITH HIS BiC

WwAS LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, BOTH

IN

loF THE AIRCRAFT.

ENTERED THE RESTROOIM OF THE AIRPLANE,., AT THAT TIME

AND THAT THEIR OTHER DESTINATION

anp | |WERE SEATED

STATED HE FIRST OBSERVED SUB.JECT WHEN SUBJECT

NOTICED THAT THE SUBJECT HAD BROWN COLORED MEDIUM LINGTH HAIR.

L7C

WHEN THE SUBJECT CAME OUT OF THE BATKROOM AFTER A LENGTHY

PERIOD OF TIME

NOTED THAT HE WEARING WHAT APPEARD

To BE BLACK WIG AND A MUSTACHE THAT APPEARED TO BE FALSE,

AFTER SUBJECT RETURNED TO HIS SEAT, NOTED THAT SUBJECT

WAS GOING THROUGH A MANILA ENVELOPE AND TAKING OUT WHAT APPEARED

TO BE PIECES O
THROUGH A SMAL

F NOTEPAPER,

L BLACK SUITCASE,

ALSO NOTED SUBJECT RUMMAGING

SAID THAT APPROXIMATELY ONE HOUR OUT OF DENVER

HE GOT UP AND WALKED PAST THE SUBJECT ATO GET A LOOK AT HIM AS

HE WAS SUSPICIOUS OF HIM, AND THAT ON HIS RETURN FROM THE

END PAGE THREE
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RESTROOM HE NOTICED THAT THE SUBJECT WAS HOLDING WHAT APPEARED TO

BE AHAND GRENADE, STATED THAT THE SUBJECT LOOKED UP b7C

aT[____ |AND MADE SURE THAT HE SAW THE HAND GRENADE AND THEW
COVERED THE HAND GRENADE WITH HIS HAND.,

FROM THAT TIME FORWARD., NOTED THAT THE SUBJECT PASSED

SEVERAL NOTES TO THE STEWARDESSES, wHO TOOK THEM TO THE CAPTAIN

OF THE AIRCRAFT. DID NOT HEAR THE SUBJECT MAKE ANY

- B7C
VERBAL DEMANDS DURING THE FLIGHT, STATED THAT HE SaW

THE SUBJECT MOVE FROM HIS SEAT AFTER HE HAD HAD THE OTHER TWO
PASSENGERS ON THAT ROW MOVE TO THE FRONT OF THE AIRCRAFT TO A
 WINDOW SEAT WHERE THE SUBJECT REMAINED THRUGHTOUT THE HIJACKING.

UPON LANDING AT THE SAN FRANCISCO AIRPORT, THE

TOLD AND THE OTHER MAN SITTING IN HIS ROW TO LEAVE

THEIR SEATS AND GO TO THE FRONT OF THE AIRCRAFT.

REMAINED SITTING IN ROW ONE NINE,

AFTER THE AIRCRAFT WAS ON THE GROUND THE  SUBJECT
mapE[__] ACCOMPANY ONE OF THE CREW MEMEBERS OF THE AIRPLANE
OUT OF THE AIRCRAFT AND RETRIEVE SOME BAGGAGE AND WHAT
APPEARED TO BE SOME PARACHUTES. SHORTLY AFTER THE BAGGAGE  °'C
WAS BROUGHT ON BOARD THE PASSENGERS WERE TOLD TO LEAVE THE

AIRCRAFT AND BOTH AND LEFT THE AIRCRAFT AT

(AT TIME.
END PAGE FOUR
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SF 164-NEW ///
| | FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING
INFORMATION VOLUNTARILY/ AFTER HAVING BEEN ADVISED OF THE PERSONAL

)

AND OFFICIAL IDENTITY OF INTERVIEWING AGENT AS WELL AS AFTER HAVING
BEEN ADVISED OF HIS CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS,

ADVISED THAT DURING NINETEEN SEVENTY HE WAS SERVING

TIME FOR ESCAPE AT THE DEUEL VOCATIONAL INSTITUTE, TRACY,

CALIFORNIA, AND ON OCTOBER SIX, SEVENIY ONE WALKED AWAY 570

FROM THE ABOVE FACILITY. HE ADVISED THAT ON APRIL SEVEN,
SEVENTYTWO, HE WAS IN THE PROCESS OF BEING EXTRADITED‘FROM DENVER,
COLORADO, BACK TO LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, WHERE HE WAS TO BE
REASSIGNED TO SOME STATE OF CALIFORNIZ CORRECTIONAL FACILITY,

HE STATED THAT AT APPROXIMATELY TwO THIRTY P.M., APRIL

SEVEN, SEVENTYTWO, HE, IN THE CUSTODY OF

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS, STATE OF

CALIFORNIA, BOARDED A UNITED AIRPLANE IN DENVER, COLORADO,
ENROUTE TO LOS ANGELES. HE STATED THAT HE ANDl WERE
SEATED IN OFSTHE AIRPLANE

bF THE AIRPLANE,

- HE ADVISED HE AND AND A WHEELCHAIR PASSENGER

BOARDED THE AIRPLANE PRIOR TO ANY OTHER PASSENGERS COMING ON BOARD . = "

END PAGE FIVE
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THE PLANE,., HE STATED THAT AFTER ALL THE OTHER PASSENGERS HAD
BOARDED THE AIRPLANE, A STEWARDESE OVER THE PUBLIC ADDRESS
SYSTLEM ASKED IF ANYONE WAS MISSING A MANILA ENVELOPE, AT WHICH
TIME A MALE PASSENGER WHO WAS LOCKED IN THE RESTROOM STEPPED

JUT OF THE RESTROOM MOMENTARILY, ADVISED THE STEWARDESS IT WAS
HIS, AT WHICH TIME THE ENVELOPE WAS GIVEN TO HIM AND HE RETURNED
TO THE MEN'S ROOM. (THIS INDIVIDUAL SUBSEQUENTLY BECAME THE

HIJACKER OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED AIRPLANE), ADVISED AS THE b7C

PLANE WAS GETTING READY TO TAKE OFF FROM THE DENVER AIRPORT A
STEWARDESS WENT BACK TO THE RESTROOM IN ORDER TO GET THE ABOVE
INDIVIDUAL TO COME oUT OF THE RESTROOIM AND RETURN TO HIS SEAT,
HOWEVER, THE PASSENGER WAS RELUCTANT TO COME OUT OF THR RESTROOM,

AT THIS TIME A MALE EMPLOYEE ON THE AIRPLANE CAME BACK TO
THE RESTROOM AND WAS SUCCESSFUL IN GETTING THE ABOVE INDIVIDUAL
TO CQME OUT OF THE BATHROOM AND TAKE HIS SEAT NEXT TO THE WINDOW
IN ROW TWENTY ON THE RIGHT SIDE OF THE PLANE, A SHORT TIME

LATER THE PLANE BECAME AIRBORNE AND AT THIS POINT OBSERVED

THE HIJACKER ACTING NERVOUS AND APPEARED TO BE PLAYING WITH HIS b7C

- COAT AS IF HE MIGHT HAVE A GUN UNDERNEATH HIS COAT.

ADVISED HE ALERTED OF THE HIJACKER'S ACTIVITIES.

END PAGE SIX



PAGE SEVEN
SF 164=-NEW

ETATED A SHORT TIME LATER A GREY HAIRED MAN WITH 2

MJSTACKE, BELIEVED TO BE AN AIRLINES EMPLOYEE, CAME BACK TO THE
AREA WHERE THE HIJACKER WAS SEATED, ENGAGED THE HIJACKER IN pC
CONVERSATION, AT WHICH TIME THE HIJACKER MOTIONED WITH HIS
FINGER FOR THE GREY HAIRED MAN TO RETURN TO THE FRONT OF THE
PLANE ,
HE STATED A SYORT TIME LATER OVER THE PUBLIC ADDRESS SYSTEM
A MALE VOICE ANNOUNCED THAT DUE TO MECHANICAL DIFFICULTIES WITH
THE HYDRALIC SYSTEM THE PLANE WOULD BE LANDING AT GRAND JUNCTION,

B0

COLORADO. STATED HE CONTINUED TO O0BSERVE THE HIJACKER

WHO PERIODICALLY WOULD RING THE SERVICE BELL, AT WHICH TIME
DIFFERENT STEWARDESSES WOULD COME BACK TO THE HIJACKER AND THE
HIJACKER WOULD GIVE THE STEWARDESS NOTES., HE ADVISED THIS
OCCURRED EIGHT OR TEN TIMES, HE STATED THE PILOT EVENTUALLY
ANNOUNCED THAT THE PLANE WOULD NOT BE GOING TO LOS ANGELES AS
SCHEDULED BUT WOULD BE GOING TO SAN FRANCISCO,.

STATED THAT A SHORT DISTANCE OUT OF SAN FRANCISCO

THE PILOT ANNOUNCED THAT THE PLANE WOULD HOT BE GOING TO THE BT
NORMAL UNLOADING AREA AS ALL AREAS WERE BEING UTILIZED, HE
END PAGE SEVEN
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ADVISED THAT THE PLANE AFTER LANDING wWAS PARKED IN A POSITIOWN
AWAY FROM THE AIRLINE TERMINAL., HE ADVISED AT THIS TIME A

STEWARDESS CAME BACK TO THE AREA WHERE HE AND WERE
SEATED AND THE STEWARDESS REQUESTED THAT AS WELL AS THE -
OTHER PASSENGERS SEATED INI MOVE TO THE FRONT OF THE

PLANE AND ALSO MADE THE REQUEST FOR A WOMAN AND A YOUNG CHILD SEATED

DIRECTLY BEHIND HIM ALSO MOVE TO THE FRONT OF THE PLANE,

HE ADVISED THAT THROUGHOUT THIS ACTIVITY HFE OBSERVED
THE HIJACKER SEATED ACROSS FROM HIM HOLDING A HAND GRENADE WITH
THE PIN REMOVED. HE ADVISED THAT AFTER THE PEOPLE AROUND HIM HAD

BEEN MOVED TO THE FRONT OF THE PLANE THE HIJACKER

r A SHORT TIME LATER HE HANDED

HE ADVISED THAT A SHORT TIME LATER A STEWARDNESS

ARRIVED

B7C

EADVISED HE WAS ALSO

SND .PAGE
END PAGE EIGHT
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<1

THE HIJACKER HAD REQUESTED THAT A LARGE BLUE PIECE OF LUGGAG
BE BROUGHT BACK ONTO THE PLANE. [ |sTATED| p7C
|0NE

BLACK AND ONE TAN, AND A COUPLE OF OTHER ITEMS BELIEVED TO BE

PARACHUTES! BOARDED THE PLANE AND TOOK THE ABOVE ITEMS TO THE

RESTROOM IN THE REAR OF THE PLANE. HE ADVISED

Bic

AT THIS TIMEl |.

. ADVISED HE DID NOT KNOW THIS INDIVIDUAL AND DOES '

NOT RECALL EVER HAVING SEEN THIS INDIVIDUAL AND NOTICE NO OTHER
INDIVIDUALS BELIEVED TO BE INVLOVED IN THIS HIJACKING.

| hDUISED THE HIJACKER IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: WM,

~ THIRTYFOUR TO THIRTYFIVE YEARS, FIVE FEET EIGHT TO NINE INCHES,

END PAGE NINE
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HUNDRED SIXTYFIVE TO HUNDRED SEVENTY POUNDS, MEDIUM BUILD, WEARING

A DARK WIG WHICH CAME DOWN IN FRONT TO EYEBROW LEVEL, COMBED BACK

AROUND OVER HIS EARS, WEARING MIRROR TYPE SUNGLASSES, DARK PANTS,

DARK COLORED JACKET. HE HAD A FAKE MUSTACHE, HAD SIDEBURNS DOWN

TO THE MIDDLE OF THE FACE, CURVING TOWARD THE MOUTH ABOUT ONE

INCH AND WERE SQUARED OFF,.

BELIEVED HIS HAIR L7

TO BE DARK BROWN, STATED HE WAS WEARING GLOVES, GOLF TYPE, BLACK

IN COLOR, UPON ON TOP WITH A SNAP

END PAGE TEN
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FOLLOWING COMPOSITE DESCRIPTION OBTAINED FROM PASSENGERS AND CREW.
WM, TWENTYFIVE TO THIRTYFIVE YEARS OLD, FIVE FEET EIGHT TO

TEN INCHES, HUNDRED THIRTYFIVE TO HUNDRED SEVENTY POUNDS, DARK

COMPLEXION, VARIOUSLY DESCRIBED AS SPANISH, ARAB, GREEK OR

LEBANESE DESCENT, WEARING SMALL BANDAID LEFT SIDE OF NOSE TO JuST

UNDER LEFT EYE, BLACK MUSTACKE, DESCRIBED AS THIN TO WIDE

BUSHY, CURLED ON ENDS., SEVERAL WITNESSES DESCRIBE GOATEE, THIN

WITH SQUARE SIDES, SHORT LENGTH, WEARING JET BLACK OR DARK

BROWN WIG, CURLY OR WIRY, NOT PARTED, COMING DOWN ON FOREHEAD,

STRAIGHT ACROSS JUST ABOVE EYEBROWS, COLLAR LENGTH IN BACK

COMBED OVER THE EARS COVERING REAL HAIR DESCRIBED AS LIGHT BROWN

WITH MEDIUM SIDEBURNS TO THE MIDDLE OF THE EAR. WIG DESCRIBED

AS HAVING LONG SIDEBURNS TO BELOW THE EARLOBE. WEARING BLACK

LEATHER GLOVES WITH HOLE IN TOP OF EACH GLOVE FASTENED

WITH SNAP LIKE GLOF GLOVES, WITH THICK BLACK HAIR ON BACK OF

HANDS, ALSO SEEN WITHOUT GLOVES AND DESCRIBED AS HAVING THICK FINGERS,
VEARING SUNGLASSES, POSSIBLY Tyo DIFFERENT PAIRS, ONE

PAIR DESCRIBED AS ROUND MOD STYLE wITH MIRROR LENSES AND GOLD

_END PAGE ELEVEN
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RIMS, AND OTHER PAIR DESCRIBED AS DARK RIMS WITH DARK LENSES,
GREY-BLUE EYES, WEARING SILVER OR CHROME WRISTWATCH, LARGE
ROUND TYPE WITH CONSIDERABLE ART WORK OR NUMBERS ONVFACE oF
WATCH, EXPANDABLE BAND WITH U-SHAPE LINKS WORN ON LEFT WRIST.
CLOTHING DESCRIBED UARIOUSLY AS GREY BUSINESS SUIT OR DARK
BLUE BUSINESS SUIT WITH STRIPES AND ALSO AS GREY OR BLUE HEAVY
MATERIAL, POSSIBLY FLANNEL SPORT COAT WITH RED SPOTS OR STRIPES
OR YELLOW PINSTRIPES. ALSO REPORTED AT TIMES TO BE CARRYIMNG
HEAVY BLUE OVERCOAT, WEARING YELLOW SHIRT WITH ALTERNATING

STRIPES AND TOWS OF BLUE-GREEN FLOWERS WITH POINTED TAB
COLLAR, AND ALSO DESCRIBED AS DARK BLUE FLOWERED.

NECKTIE DESCRIBED AS WIDE AND DARK AND REPORTED AS LIGHT
BLUE OR GREY. WITNESSES WHO DESCRIBED ATTIRE AS SPORT COAT STATE
TROUSERS WERE EITHER DARK OR GREY WITH RED STRIPES, SHOES
DESCRIBED AS BUSTER BROWN WITH BLUE PATENT LEATHER FRONT AND
BLACK, SQUARES TOES AND GREY SUEDE SIDES,

FACE DESCRIBED AS NARROW,THIN,LONG, OVAL. RIGHT-HANDED.
WICE DESCRIBED AS MEDIUM PITCH, NO ACCENT. CARRIED LARGE GUN IN
A HOLSTER, DESCRIBED AS BEING EITHER LUGER OR FORTYFIVE CALIBER
TYPE AUTOMATICE WITH LONG, PSOOIBLE SIX INCH BARREL, GUN METAL
BLUE OR FLAT BLACK COLOR,

END WREKX
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KR@B3 SU PLAIN

5:49PM URGENT 4/8/72 LSB

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI
LAS VEGAS : ' .
LOS ANGELES | ‘ |
SAN FRANCISCO

~ SEATTLE |
FROM: SAC, SALT LAXE CITY (164-36) gp
YUNSUB, AKA UNITED AIRLINES FLIGHT NO, EIGHT FIVE

FIVE, DENVER, COLORADO, TO LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, APRIL SEVEN P7C
SEVENTYTWO, CAA DASH HIJACKING, 00: SU, -

BASED ON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY AIRLINE AND FAA OFFICIALS
REGARDING PROBABLE DROP SITE OF HIJACKER AT PROVO, UTAH, AIRPORT,
SALT LAKE CITY COORDINATED MASSIVE AIR AND LAND SEARCH THROUGHOUT
NIGHT WITH ASSISTANCE OF MILITARY AIRCRAFT USING FLARES AND ROAD
BLOCKS CHECKING ALL TRAFFIC DEPARTING PROVO AREA. _

AT FIRST LIGHT OF DAWN SALT LAKE CITY INTENSIFIED AIR, LAND
AND WATER SEARCH OVER LOGICAL AIRWAYS IN QUESTION THROUGHOUT VALLEY
AND LAKE AREAS WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. EFFORTS INCLUDED ASSISTANCE
OF STATE, FEDERAL AHND LOCAL OFFICIALS UTILIZING FIVE HELIOCOPTERS
AND TWO AIRPLANES.

ADDITIONAL EFFORTS DIRECTED TO CHECKING HOSPITALS, TRANSPORTA-

TION OUTLETS, APPROPRIATE NEIGHBORHOODS AND CAMPERS UTILIZING

FACILITIES SURROUNDING LAKE. OHNLY PARACHUTES LOCATED USED&EqEUIOUS
SEARCHED ANGE g
‘ 1Y GEXE s
END Pﬁ“GE ONE " I SERIALIZD tit _Fi Ludﬁ})

AR mLy7
GELES

—
o b}!’\.v, ‘ L P—




BA GE o " &

Sy 164-38

NIGHT IN FLARE LIGHTING EXERCISES.’  bre
ASSOCIATE OF RICHARD F. MC COY, JR. ADVISED THAT MC COY FIT
DESCRIPTION OF UNSUB AND HIS WHEREABOUTS OH NIGHT OF HIJACKING
WERE UNKNOWN. NOTED MC COY HAD DISCUSSED HIJACKING INCIDENTS WITH
HIM ON PREVIOUS OCCASION, | ‘
MC COY LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED AND DETERMINED TO FIT GENERAL
DESCRIPTION AND IS QUALIFIED JUMPER, DEMOLITION EXPERT AND PILOT.

MC COY DENIES IMPLICATION IN INCIDENT AND STATES WITH FOR

DINNER AND RETURHED HOME WITH HER BETWEEN ELUEE AND ELEVEN THIRTY

PM ON DATE OF HIJACKING. hLSO INTERVIEWED AND DENIED
B7C

KNOWLEDGE OR IMPLICATION BY HERSELF OR HUSBAND IN HIJACKING
SITUATION AND INDICATED SHE HAD BEEN WITH HIM ON NIGHT OF HIJACKING,
MC COY HAS SERIOUS LIMP AND CLAIMED PULLED LIGIMENT IN SKIING
ACCIDENT TWO WEEKS PREVIOUS AND-LEG PLACED IN. CAST BY BRIGHAM YOUNG
UNIVERSITY HEALTH AUTHORITY, PROVO, UTAH. LE? EXAMINED AND DETER-

MINED TO BE BADLY SWOLLEN, HOWEVER, CAST HAD BEEN REMOVED. PERSONNEL AT
ARMY OPERATIONS CENTER ADVISED MC COY HAD ACCIDENT AND HAD BEEN

LIMPING FOR SOME TIME., MC COY FURNISHED LIMITED AMOUNT OF
END PAGE TWO
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HANDWRITING WHICH IS BEING FURNISHED TO BUREAU AND CONEENTED TO

SEARCH OF AUTOMOBILE AND CONSENTED TO BEING PHOTOGRAPHED WHICH

PHOTOS FORWARDED iO LOS ANGELES FOR EXHIBITION TO AIHPLANE_CRE&.
MC COY DECLINED ON SEARCH OF RESIDENCE AND ON SPECIFICS OF

ACTIVITIES STATING IT WAS AN INVASION OF PRIVACY, CLAIMS TO BE

LAY ENFORCEMENT STUDENT UNDER FORMER AGENT b7C

BRIGHANM YOUNG UNIVERSITY., INTERVIEWED AND COULD FURNISH

NO INFORMATION IMPLICATING MC COY. NO PRESS INFORMATION GIVEN
CONCERNING MC COY BY BUREAU.
RESULTS OF CRIME SCENE SEARCH ABOARD UNITED AIRLINES FLIGHT
EIGHT FIVE FIVE FURNISHED FBI LAB THIS DATE BY AIRLINE COURIER,
COMMANDER UTAH AIR NATIONAL GUARD STATES NO AIRCRAFT UNDER
HIS JURISDICTION IN TﬁE MORONI AREA ON NIGHT OF APRIL SEVEN,
HELICOPTER SPOTED IN THIS VICINITY DURING EVENING HOURS, HOWEVER,
T0 DATE CRAFT NOT LOCATED AND NO INFORMATION DEVELOPED TO DEFINITELY
CONNECT THIS WITH HIJACKING,

OFFICIALS UTAH AIR NATIONAL GUARD WHO ARE BOTH AND

P D T NESSARILY OCCUR AT PRECISE TINME

END PAGE THREE




BELIEVED BY PILOT OF HIJACKED AIRCRAFT BUT COULD HAVE OCCURRED
AT THAT OR SUBSEQUENT TIME PRIOR TO SEARCH OF AIRCRAFT BY CREW
WHILE AIRCRAFT IN ?HE ALR, ,

AFTER LEAVING SALT LAKE OFFICE AFTER INTERVIEW, MC COY
FLACED UNDER SURUEILLANQE; HOWEVER, NOTHING PERTINENT THUS FAR.

DUE INTENSE INTEREST THIS CASE, NEWS MEDIA VARIOUS PARTS
COUNTRY PRESENT SINCE EARLY STAGES, HAVE HOUNDED OFFICERS AND FBI
PERSONWEL ON SCENE, FBI STATEMENT LIMITED TO THE OBVIOUS, NAMELY,
MATTER UNDER INVESTIGATION, SEARCH OF LOGICAL AREAS BEING CONDUCTED
AND LEADS BEING WORKED OUT. HAVE NOT AMPLIFIED ON STATEMENT ALTHQUGH
MANY REQUESTS TO DO 50, NUMERO!IS STATEMENTS ATTRIBUTED LAW ENFORCE=-
MENT OFFICERS, FBI, WHICH ARE MOSTLY SPECULATION ON PART NEWS MEDIA3
NONE MADE BY FBI1 PERSONNEL. SEVERAL BELIEVED COME FROM NEWS MEDIA
MONITORING FAA AIR TRAFFIC SINCE THEY REPORTED ROUTE OF HIJACKED
FLANE ON FAA AIRWAYS.

BASED ON ANTICIPATED INVESTIGATIVE WORK FORTHCOMING TWO WEEKS,
SALT LAKE REQUESTING ASSIGNMENT OF EIGHT AGENTS FROM OTHER OFFICES,
DESIGNATED BY BUREAU BASED ON BUREAU'S KNOWLEDGE WORK LOAD.

END. PAGE FOUR
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LEADS " e
BUREAU REQUESTED APPROVE CODE WOﬁQ\fse}gﬁKf/%dR USE THIS
CASE. SU INDICES NEGATIVE, ADVISE ALL OFFICES IF APPROVED,
BUREAU IS REQUESTEﬁ TO FURNISH ARTISTS CONCEPTION BEING

PREPARED TO ALL OFFICES WITH LEADS TO SHOW TO PARACHUTE CLUBS,
MILITARY AIR RESERVE UNITS AND NATIONAL GUARD UNITS,

FBI LAB REQUESTED FURNISH PHOTOGRAPHIC COPIES OF EVIDENCE
SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU BY SPECIAL COURIER ON APRIL EIGHT INSTANT,

LAS VEGAS. ADVISE NUMBER OF CHUTES RECOVERED AND MAKE
AND MODEL OF RADIO TRANSMITTER SO DISPOSITION OF ALL CHUTES
UNSUB CAN BE ASCERTAINED AND SOURCE OF RADIO DETERMINED,

SET OUT APPROPRIATE LEADS TO DETERMINE WHETHER OR NOT THESE
RADIOS MIGHT BE TRACED TO PARTICULAR PERSON.

SAN FRANCISCO, OBTAIN RANSOM LIST OF KNOWN SERIAL NUMBERED
BILLS GIVEN TO HIJACKER OF UNITED AIRLINES FLIGHT EIGHT FIVE FIVE,
APRIL SEVEN LAST AT SAN FRANCISCO, AND FURNISH BUREAU FOR
DISTRIBUTIONlTO OTHER OFFICES. ASCERTAIN DEBOARDING PROCEDYRES OF
HIJACKED AIRCRAFT IN SAN FRANCISCO IN EFFORT TO FURTHER DEVELOP

INFORMATION CONCERNING POSSIBLE ALIAS OF HIJACKER

RATHER THAN e -

END PAGE FIVE
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SEATTLE, REVIEW NORJAK FILE FOR SUSPECTS IT HAS UNDER
INVESTIGATION OR ELIMINATED FOR COMPARISON WITH DESCRIPTION THIS

CASE.

SALT LAKE CITY. AT OGDEN, UTAH, IDENTIFY

TELEPHONE WHO DEFPARTED

SALT LAKE APRIL SEVEN LAST ON UNITED AIRLINES FLIGHT FOUR SIX
ZERC TO BENVER,
| CONTACT HILL AFB, OGDEN, AIR RESCUE SQUAD TC DETERMINE IF

THIS GROU? MAY HAVE HAD A HELICOPTER IN FOUNTAIN GREEN, UTAH, AREA
ON APRIL THREE AND SEVEN,

AT OGDEN, PROVO, AND SALT LAKE. CHECK AGENCIES WHICH RENT
HELICOPTERS FOR RENTAL OF AIRCRAFT ON APRIL THREE AND SEVEN,

AT SALT LAKE CITY, VERIFY SKIING ACCIPENT OF SUSPECT MC COY
AT BYU HEALTH CENTER, AND DETERMINE NATURE AND DEGREE OF INJURY,

AT MANTI, UTAH. REINTERVIEW SAN PETE COUNTY SHERIFF
GRANT LARSON TO CLARIFY REPORTED SITING OF SMALL HELICOPTER IN
FOURTAIN GREEN AREA ON APRIL THREE AND SEVEN LAST. ASCERTAIN
IDENTITIES OF PERSONS SITING HELICOPTER AND INTERVIEW. |

" END PAGE SIX
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REVIEW RECORDS OF TAPE OR RECOR@ED INFORMATION IF SUCH IS
MAINTAINED BY FAA TRAFFIC ROUTE CONTROLLER FOR FURTHER DETAILS OF
RADIOED TRANSMISSION ON HIJACKED AIRCRAFT SO DIREGTIONS AND TIMES
PERTINENT TO THE HIJACKING CAN BE CHECKED TO FURTHER PINPOINT
AREA SUBJECT JUMPED.
| CONTACT FAA AND REVIEW PILOT LICENSES INéTATE OF UTAH
NOTING SUBJECT APPEARS TO HAVE HAD PILOT TRAINING. CONSIDER THIS

INVESTIGATION FOR OTHER OFFICES AT LATER'TIME.;
| INTERVIEY MEMBERS OF ALTA JUMP CLUB FOR IQFORMATION AS TO
POSSIBLE SUSPECTS. ' |

COVER DISCREPANCIES IN SUSPECT MC COY'S STATEMENTS. SINCE
MC COY BELIEVED NOT TO.OWN HIS OWN CHUTE, ASCEETAIN IF UTAH
NATIONAL GUARD OR OTHER INSTALLATIONS WHO SUPPLY CHUTES, HAVE A
SHORTAGE.

GET TOLL CALL RECORD OF MC COY'S TELEPHONE RE ANY CALLS MADE
TO DENVER ON PERTINENT DATES. |
END PAGE SEVEN
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1.0S ANGELES. FORWARD PHOTOGRAPHS OF WC COY TO DENVER P
FOR DISPLAY TO TICKET SELLER, NOTED HIJACKER APPARENTLY BOUGH'I/

TICKET IN DENVER THREE THIRTYONE SEVENTYTWO.
END P
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Transmit the following in

Via

TELETYPE URGENT

FBI

Date: L /8 /72
PLAINTEXT

{Type in plaintext or code)

{Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI &’ 5 %
SAC, SALT 1AKE cITy (W ¢/

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (164-NEW)

B7C

UNSUB, AKA, UNITED AIRLINES FLIGHT

EIGHT FIVE FIVE, DENVER TC LOS ANGELES, APRIL SEVEN,
LAST, CAA DASH HIJACKING.

RE 10S ANGELES TELEPHONE CALL TO SALT LAKE-ﬂ
APRIL EIGHT, INSTANT,
LAYOUT OF PHOTOGRAPHS CONTAINING MC COY'S EXHIBITED

TO STEWARDESSES

AND PASSENGERS

WITHOUT POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION OF HIJACKER, WITNESSES

OBSERVED HIJACKER WITH FALSE WIG AND MOUSTACHE, AND FIND

PHOTOGRAPHIC IDENTIFICATION VERY DIFFICULT. IT APPEARS

MC COY COULD BE POSSIBLE SUSPECT IF APPROPRIATELY S(-}SI%

ARTIST CONCEPTION BEING PREPARED BY BUREAU PERS I‘%{ 7
SEARCHED

IR LA }f"r
LI T N ) !"‘

Hsn/ 1mr ).[,/{;/g,l &r

©7C

e Y
Approvedﬂ({u‘m Sent \;\}Q?ﬂw Per 1967 ¢

Special Agent in Charge

* U, 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1060 O - 348-080 (11}
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CONTACTED BUT DID NOT OBSERVE SUBJECT.

WITNESSES INTERVIEWED STATE SUBJECT HAD BLUE EYES
WITH SHORT FINGERS, DIRTY FINGERNAILS WHICH WERE BITTEN
DOWN VERY FAR, WEARING BAND-AID ON LEFT CHEEK, PRIOR

' 70 JUMP SUBJECT WEARING DARK COLORED FLYING OR JUMP

SUIT, LIKE COVERALL, DARK CRASH HELMET, MAYBE BLACK
WITH SMALL LIGHT VERTICAL STRIP MIDDLE IOWER BACK EDGE,
EFFORTS TO EXHIBIT MC COY'S PHOTOGRAPH TO FLIGHT

L WHO DEPLANED AT SAN

FRANCISCO, AS WELL AS A LOS ANGELES BASED UNITED @w*}}%i; :
AIRLINES DFADHEADING CREW MEMBERS ON INSTANT FLIGHTtTE,/ u»ﬂﬂ :

e

WHO WAS BASED IN HONOLULU, WERE NEGATIVE

DUE TO UNAVAILABIT.ITY. HAD

LITTLE OPPORTUNITY TO OBSERVE HIJACKER AND CONSIDERED
POOR WITNESS. : - ‘H%h»,kj‘muvﬂ””

I | WILL BE EXHIBITED MC COY

PHOTOS AND ARTIST CONCEPTION UPON RETURN TO HIS HOME



LA 164-NEW
PAGE THREE

AT ONTARIC, CALIFORNIA.

PHOTOGRAPHS MC COY BEING FURNISHED SAN FRANCISCO

BY COURIER THIS DATE FOR EXHIBIT TO
b7

AT SAN QUENTIN PRISON,

LOS ANGELES CONTINUING EFFORTS TO EXHIBIT MC COY

PHOTOS AND ARTIST CONCEPTION TO ABOVE MENTIONED WITNESSES.




OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 ' A o

MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FFMR (41 CFR) 101=11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO S ANGELRS (ﬁﬁy-ﬂqu DATE: 4/8/72
FRO SAl |b?c
SUBJECT: UNSUB3; aka | tnited 1o

Airlines ¥light 855, Denver To Los Angeles,
April 7, 1972
CAA=Hi jacking . j

B7C passanger, captioned
Flight, advVIfed ne IS staying art Alrport Marina Hotel,
8601 Lincoln until A.M. 15;3% 9, 1972,

has permanent residence at b7
Colorado and has been interviewed, BuApents, San
Francisco.

vz

éz:%/ 27 7 |

éﬁ? . é

B7C Wl !

J 6y~ S§0 /

{ SEARCHED \NDEXED
SERIALIZED FILED
F-L 1 [ ?*s ""
mws;

e

e

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

B10-108 -84



GPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 : ‘ ‘
MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CPR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

T0 SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 1}78/72

DO

FROM SA

UNSUBS: CRIME ABOARD ATRCRAFT

SUBJECT: UNITED ATRLINES HIJACKING, 3/7/72
FLIGHT NUMBYR EIGHT FIVE FIVE,
CAA HTJACKING * TYXTORNMTON

Commerce City, Colorado,
advised she was on board the hi jacked aircraft, and was

interviewed by Specisl Agentsrin_ﬁan_ﬂkzncisco, California, .
The San Francisco Agents told to keep the Buresu ©b/C

advised of her location. furnished the following
informaetion:

Long Beach Internationsl Inn

2595 Beach Blvd & Willow
Room
L 267611

Person who will know wheresbouts of] E

b7

| lis repossessing a pickup in Long Beach,
and will drive it back to Denver on 3/9/72.

2 -/Los Angeles
NEW/nw
(2 @d?

b7

- Be US. Savt_'n“g_.r:Bonéi.r Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plaw

s b LR e E B i e




NRZD! NK PLAIN sty ‘° ' | r/ o
2504+ IMMEDIATE 4-8-7*;:1' s
T0 ~DIRECTOR

DENVER, .

LOS ANGELES

NEW YORK

SACREMENTO |

SAN FRANCISCO | o -

FrROM NEWARK (164-NEW) 2P

UNSUBS3 CRIME ABOARD AIRCRAFT - HIJACKING UNITED AIRLINES FLIGHT
NUMBER EIGHT FIVE FIVE. CaA HIJACKING; EXTORTIOh.

RE BUTELCALL TO NEWARK APRIL SEVEN, SEUENTY TWO, DENVER
CQLL-TO.NEWARK AND NEWARK TELCALLS 10 SACREMENTb,,LDS ANGELES, DENVER
AND NEW YORK. A | .

FOLLOWING LISTED INDIVIDUALS WERE TICKEDED FROM NEWARK fO LOS

ANGELES, CAL. ON UAL FLIGHT EIGHT FIVE FIVE, APRIL SEVEN, SEVENTY IWO:

Al

SEAT NUMBER l CONTACT NUMBER

THIS NUMBER LISTED TO

b7C

CAIRO, NY.

(SPELLING AS FURNISHED BY DENVER) SEAT NUMBER

o INVESTIGATION AT NEWARK ‘AIR-

PORT REFLECTS THIS TICKET PURCHASED IN NAME OF

PURCHASED ELEVEN AM, APRIL SEVEN, SEVENTY TWO WITH AMERICAN EXPRESSS

CARD NUMBER

-

| Xx. NO CONTACT NUMBER GIVEN.

END PAGE ONE WA i [
obor ) S
WG ﬂ&fcj, [ ™ (A AR ¢ 972
Ak (o ﬂg&wk ] . EBL— LOS ANGELES
SQZ\\ - = dlafr>" i bic

“\



b7

p7C

PAGE TWO #or=

ADDRESS LISTED

VALLEY, CAL. FORMER ADDRESS

FOUNTAIN

SANTA .

FOUTAIN VALLEY, CAL. BUSINESS ADDRESSS

ANA, CAL., AGE | vIre

AMERICAN EXPRESS,

SEAT NUMBER

IN GOOD STANDING VWITH

CONTACT NUMBER

WOODLAND TRAVEL AGENCY FOUR ONE FIVE MAIN ST., WOODLAND, CAL.

(RESIDENCE) 3 BOOKED FLIGHT THREE

LOS ANGELES SACREMENTO NEW YORK IMMEDIATELY IDENTIFY ABOVE

INDIVIDUALS TO OBTAIN BACKGROUND INFO.
ARMED AND DANGEROUS '

END

JAA FBI LOS ANGELES CLR TU

-



LN

BT

\
CFOUNTATN VLY D

040872 0826

b7C
NekS/N* 7z
DL#: * NA M |
B/D: ADD IﬂqzﬁjtﬁgngS *SS
DL#: R0252466% NAME:l
B/D ADDs *
DL# % NA M *
B/D3 ADD:
ANI END
e e
I —— : /




[t

I

CFOUNTALR VLY ' )

b e Ly

SEARCH LT
\SENAUZ D
4 ‘n“'?

040872 0819 APR L O‘E{EE
FEL 2459 g
1% FBL |3 6
g 4 v 7 __g,m
p B=13 P 5

MATGHED ONskS/0bk F/lk % 7

DL#2B152588 0% NA 1IE e
sl k ADDl_J_l_#LO MGELES %S5 | o
DL#i33252£ﬁ£ﬁNAMEI ] B

/D ADDY EIomron

L# IBD.MM NA ME
/Dz ADD{ [SHERMA N DARS

NI END I

¥ EK




1N
|

| LiC

A___l
CFOUNTAIN VLY

ol f.

APR 1 Q1872

GELES

040272 0524 B
FBL 246l
IN FBL
[
DATES 04=08- 72% TI MEs 0832 3% ///
ATCHED ON:*S/NkF/Nk 7
N0:X1065554 NO CAL D/L*E/D] }uamE!]

eaopr{T_____]

|sanTA AHA OOOOOXEFF:03-1g-TIF
WO IE.
END

|




B

! .
"FD~35 (Rev. 5-22-64) . . .

[
|
|
| 17,0))
|
|
FBI }
Date:  4/8/72 :
‘ |
Transmit the following 1n PLAINTEXT !
(Type in plaintext or code) {
TELETYPE URGENT ;
Via -
{PTI‘OH"’) I
e e e e e /f e F __
W
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI | (N\ ) Q)/‘/
SAC, SAN. FRANCISCO W
SAC, DENVER AN
FROM: SAC, 108 ANGELES (164-NEW)
b7C
UNSUB; AKA, UNITED AIRLINES FLIGHT EIGHT
FIVE FIVE, DENVER TO 10OS ANGELES, APRIL SEVEN, LAST, CAA
DASH HIJACKING.
RE NEWARK AND SAN FRANCISCO TELETYPES TO BUREAU APRIL
EIGHT, INSTANT.
REFERENCER NEWARK TELETYPE REQUESTED ILOS ANGELES
OBTAIN BACKGROUND INFO REGARDING
SEAT NUMBER b7C
TICKET PURCHASED IN NAME OF FOUNTAIN
VALLEY, CALIFORNIA, |
REFERENCED SAN FRANCISCO TELETYPE INDICATES ALL
PASSENGERS INTERVIEWED EXCEPTION OF SUBJECT - . 17C
INDEXED
' St ALIZED
Fyig q’_ ,/ L
WRT/lmr /"
) gy, pals 172 o
M | SF: / ‘ B7C
Approved: Sent : M

Special Agent in Charge

o

Par

/.

* U, 5.. QOVERRMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1960 O - 346-000 {11}



LA 164-NEW
PAGE TWO

108 ANGELES INDICES NEGATIVE REGARDING

anp | | .

@]

UACB, NO FURTHER ATTEMPTS TO OBTAIN BACKGROUND INFO

REGARDING | ‘ | IN LIEU OF SAN FRANCISCO INTERVIEW

OF PASSENGERS. -P-



1 \-\I" éc-' : )
S !l.
- .- ,ﬂ?'ﬂ{ g
345 An  LGaZDIATE 4-8-72 4RS
W 2IFZCTOR

ZEMEVER
LOS ARGELES 7

Y

SACRAWENLTO

SaLT LAY CITY.
SA. FRARCISCO
r=CM NEYW YORK 164~ NEW
UiSUBS, CRIME ABOARD AIFCRAFT - HIJACKING UWITED AIRLIHES L7C
FLIGHT HUMSER TIGHT FIVE FIVE - CaApa HIJACKING
EXTORATION

R: WEUARK TEL FOUR EIGHT SEVERKTY Two

//’AS REQUESTED 3Y azwﬁyﬁ BACKGROUND SET FORTH REI
| Axﬂ SEAT HUMBER

WYC IZDICES MEGATIVE. ;ﬁa-CRIMIHAL RECORD CAIRO, N.Y.

ZPLOYED WURSE, NEW YORX. PRIOR ' T
TPLOYRERT OMAHe , $EBRASKA FOR SHORT DURATION AND
RI0P TC THAT EMPLOYED AT ALBANY FOR LONG

TURATIOM,., RESIDES

CAIR0, ii.Y., AND NATIVE CF CATSKILL ARER. AGE[:::::r-

RjS

| ALMONON LINDS, CAfLF.,

RUC . S /64 -
SEARCHED.
SERIALIZE

3CT  F2I LOS APZELES CLR /% APR 81972
LES

- ™

Bie




164 -NEW
PAGE TWO

FUSELAGE AND FLEW IN CIRCLES OVER AREA BEFORE AND AFTER
JUMP. PLANE NOT FURTHER IDENTIFIED, PARACHUTES DESCRIBED
AS ONE RED AND ONE MEDIUM DARK COLORED, DESCRIPTION
OF PARACHUTISTS UNKNOWN.

b7C COULD PROVIDE NO FURTHER INFORMATION.

ABOVE SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION SALT ILAKE DIVISION,.




FD

Transmit the following 1n PLAINTEXT

Via

-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) » . .

FBI
Date: 4/8/72

(Type in plaintext or code)

TELETYPE URGENT

(Priority}

0 : DIRECTOR, FBI \)’9’&

v

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (164-NEW)

TS
SAC, SAIT LAKE cITy C

UNSUB, AKA UNITED ATIRLINES FLIGHT EIGHT
FIVE FIVE, DENVER TO LOS ANGELES, APRIL SEVEN, LAST.
CAA DASH HIJACKING,

/

APARI‘MENT' LOS ANGELES, TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED

THIS DATE HE WAS SKIING AT ALTA, UTAH, SATURDAY, APRIL

[e WA

LiC

ONE, LAST, AND ON LEAVING SKI AREA OBSERVED TWO PARACHUTES

JUMP FROM ATRPLANE IN AREA BETWEEN INTERSTATE FIFTEEN AND

ROAD LEADING TO LITTLE COTTONWOOD CANYON. AREA DESCRIBED

AS WEST OF ABOVE CANYON, NORTH OF PROVO, UTAH, AND SOUTH

OF SALT LAKE CITY. ABOVE OBSERVED BETWEEN TWO FIFI‘EEl? % 0 “/f

AND TWO FORTY FIVE P.M, ey CHED
PLANE DESCRIBED AS SINGLE ENGINE WITH W ING ABONED

s ALZEL YR

ﬁ FILER
WRT/1mr /s

/

(1)

‘ L7C

U i
Abproved: Sent ”’4 °'°? Y M Per ﬂ

S
Special Agent in Charge

# U, 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1868 O - 348-080 {11}

[64-550



164~ NEW
PAGE TWO

FOUR AGENTS BEING SENT BY DENVER AND TWO BY SAN FRAN CISCO
AS WELL AS TWO FROM.LOS ANGELES PER INSTRUCTIONS OF
ASSISBANT TO DIRECTOR JOHN MOHR.

oat



FD-36 (Rev, 5-22-64)

Transmit the following 1n PLAINTEXT

TELETYPE NITEL

FBI
Date: ll./8/72

{Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

t_._._..__.__l.—.___________

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI {b ATTN: MOVEMENT UNIT

SALT LAKE CITY Vv
FROM LOS ANGELEB (16L4-NEW)

UNSUB; A&KA, UNITED AIRLINES FPLIGHT

b7C
EIGHT FIVE FIVE DENVER TC LOS ANGELES, APRIL SEVEN,

LAST; CAA-HIJACKING.

RE BUTEL CALL TO LOS ANGELES APRIL EIGHT,
INSTRUCTING TWO LOS ANGELES AGENTS TO REPORT TO
SALT LAKE CITY POR ASSISTARCE THIS INVESTIGATION.

SA'S AND WILL b7

ARRIVE SALT LAKE CITY TEN TWELVE A.M. APRIL NINE
VIA WESTERN AIRLINES FLIGHT FIVE SIX ZERO.

NOT TO BE TRAN SMITTED

ABOVE AGENTS BEING SENT TO SALT LAKE PER TELEPHONIC

INSTRUCTICNS FROM SUPERVISOR k, GENBRABCHED .
INDEAED
SERIEL AT
FIVE ZERO P.M., APRIL EIGHT, LAST. ADVISER .

INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION AT BUREAU, RECEIVED FIVE

7o jeq-ssod7

o

S\) ”:1"5

Approved: Sent M Per (N

Special Agent in Charge

* U, 8, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1980 O - 348-000 (i1)



OPTIONAL FORM NG, 10 ' F N i —

MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA

FPMR {41 CFR) 101-11.8

. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO

SAC, LOS ANGYLES DATE: 4/8/72

FROM W bre

SUBJECT:

UNSUB; aka _
United Airlines Flight 855
Denver to Los Angeles,
April 7, 1972 .

CAA - HIJACKING

RE Bureau telephone call to LA, 4/8/72,

Bureau Supervisor telephonically

gdvised at f:SS PM today that the BUR-AU has approved through

of fice, the temporary assignment of two Los B0

Angeles agents to the Salt Lake Division to work on
captioned matter. He advised that Denver TGiv. is sending
four men and the San Yrancisco is sanding two.

advisad the Bureau and Salt Lake should be
advised of the i1dentity, their itinerary and the timz of
arrival at Salt Lake, by teletype, g;s,-fnmz,nf is foa one wWiEK.

ASAC gdoised &€ Pm. AT @2 LM ASAC

zguss ted , Squad 12, and Siuacl 17
be aocignsd 231 abrVE
SA aocosd G5 N7 by S
.S"F}I ddow’zd G-38 g JA
e SA obtained procrvafions on Wostern ®5¢0 deperfing LAX
7%‘?",\;14/:1/79\!“”;\,:.\_3 She {odk Cre fime.
S5k woes adyised o above yasenattens by SH

S010-108-01

A._SA-C e ridl ed ")JJS;:\ 'r-cyv.l.‘nj Aosve ‘?Hgi\i" ar'm?jnmmfj L?( Shk

) Blirt anc y '&_._L_[xf(c/ ol Saik Ao |
am, -m:f SAs sk et Fo g0 B Matt ke .

/&Zz/ Awn e di Mﬁ/«?ﬁgzm Gh. o

SEARCHE TNDEXED v
S M 0607 SERIALIZ HLEDM'WW
ﬁ 'Y }Jﬂ} M EPR 1 P
0 M s ur-gu 5 a

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the pg'vm

Vo L5 20
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- OFTIGNAL FORM NO. 10 f N
MAY 1982 EDITION e K
v o = GSA FPMR (4 CFR) 1091-11.8 8 -

) UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO  :SAC, LOS ANGELES ({164-580) DATE: 4/10/72

A2

rrRoM  OSA| | bic

suBJECT: RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR.
CAA - HIJACKING; IWFCM
00: Salt Lake City

on 4/8/72. sal | received an envelope
from| ]in the Los Angeles FBI Office. This
envelope contalned six photographs of captioned individual
showing MC COY in a front view and side view angle.

Lic

SA transported this envelope contalning
these photographs to the Los Angeles International Alrport,
where he personally requested| | PSA,
Flight 721, to transport this envelope to san Francisco e
California, where they wou 1l by SA of
the San Francisco Offlce. advised that he
would be happy to assist the FBIL in thils matter and so the
envelope was gilven to |

‘ _ | further advised that Flight Tel b
would léave Los Angeles at 7:00 pm, on instant date, and C
arrive at the San Francisco Airport at 7:55 pm.

‘(1)(i‘i“ i;ngygifﬂ/ . | ‘;%( friﬁg —ﬁél/
| SR (K ii?ﬁ‘.‘f@’@: e 7|

. s
| ‘@ | MRig |
b7C , [3 ~ LOS ANGELES 5 _-
L7 w

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan




N Qo
K3 AEL oF PLALE ;
v

4152 Al URGidT  4/9/72 FCO

e DIRECTCR

SALT LAKE CITY (164-36)

LOS AWGELES

SACRAMENTO -

DENVER (164-128)
(184-72)

(164-NEW) \p

LAS VEGAS

FROM: Sah FRANCISCC

_UNSUB; UAL FLIGHT EIGHT FIVE FIVE, DENVER TO LOS ANGELES, APRIL
SEVEW, LAST, CtA - HIJACKIKG 003 SU.

0P APRIL KIFE INSTANT, A PHOTOGRAPH OF A RICHARD F. MC COY,
JR«, ALONG EITH SIX OTHER PHOTOGRAPHS .¢ERE DISPLAYED TO SAN QUENTIN

| IBY SaA
AT WHICH TIME IDENTIFIED MC COY AS THE HIJACKER OF b7
CAPTIONED AIRCRAFT. STATED THAT MC COY WAS DEFINITELY
THZ KIJACKER, HOWEVER, AT THE TIME THE HIJACKING TOOK PLACE
STATED THAT MCCOY WAS WEFRING A WIG.
ADMIAISTRATIVE:
SF PRESEWTLY DISPLAYING PHOTOGRAPH OF MC COY AND SINILAR _
PHOTOGRAPHS TO CALIF., PEMAL SYSTEM 1# ATICAPT

T0 VERIFY ILENTIFICATION CF HIJACKER. B7C .
SF QILL XEEP BﬁREAU_APD OTHER INTERESTED OFFICZS pDVISZL.

ULaSUB § CONSIDERED ARHED AVD EZXTREIMELY DANGEROUS.

Jry— 54D -2

SEARCHED__ L __4NDEXED. 3
SERIALIZED.+ 4 _FIELD_ &

Y APR 91972
LES
Yr—|b7C

DmevmBil.  mdl



- == . _
e "wé . . ' .
[

L ~

NR D@2 SF PLAIN
. 7:26AM URGENT 9-9-72 RAS
TO 2 DIRECTOR
SALT LAKE CITY (164-36)
LOS ANGELES
SACRAMENTO
DENVER (164-120)
LAS VEGAS (164-72)

FROM: SAN FRANCISCO (164-HEW) f“

UNSUB3 UAL FLIGHT NUMBER EIGHT FIVE FIVE, DENVER TO LOS
ANGELES, APRIL SEVEN LAST, CAA - HIJACKING.
00: SALT LAKE CITY

SACRAMENTO DIVISION ADVISED THIS DATE THAT CALIFORNIA PENAL

b7

SYSTEM WAS NO LONGER IN THE SACRAMENTO

AREA AND HAD TRAVELED TO ONTARIO, CALIFORNIA.
LOS ANGELES DIVISION NOTIFIED AND PRESENTLY ATTEMPTING TO

B7C

CONTACT TO DISPLAY PHOTOGRAPH OF RICHARD F. Mc Coy,

SUSPECT 1IN CAPTIONED HIJACKING FOR POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION
PURPOSES,

ADMINISTRATIVE:

RE SF TEL T0 BUREAU, SU, LA, SC, DN, AND LV, FOUR NINE INSTANT,

Y-

CAPTIONED AS ABOVE,

-2

END . (e
CARCHED.£ ........INDEXED.., 4
RJM : EMAUZED o L,....... FILED..... wd:
e i glianffw
FBI LOS ANGELES CL &
- Bl
;},&;ﬂ;\\ﬂ\,\q/ b7C



TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

| | and| ]
must be shown MC COY'S photograph in a spread immediately.

5010-108-01

OPTIONAL FORM N2, 10 i,
MAY 1942 EDITION
GSA FPMA {4 CFR) 105-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

M. emorandum

SAC, LOS ANGELES (164 =New)
SA h7¢  =P=
UNSUB, akal BiIC

United AirIines FLight 855

Denver to Los Angeles
L/7/72 _
CAA - HNIJACKING

12:45 A M,

DATE: 4,/9/72

| Division 6, Extension

:. Bureau Supervisor|

called and advised the FBI Lab has idented some hand-

writing of suspect RICHARD F, MC COY, JR, and, therefore,
MC COY has now become the prime suspect and leads are to be
handled on an urgent expedite basis, He mentioned that steps

are being taken to obtain search warrants so MC COY can be
He stressed that the two witnesses,

He referred to Loi éEfflff teletype of 4/8/72, 7:28 P.M.,

which stated that

would be shown MC COY S picture

when he returned to his home in Ontario, California., He
advised the Bureau wants it shown to him now in Sacramento.

12:50 A.M,

Called| | Night Supervisor, Sacramento )
Division, and determined they have not received MC COY'S byC

photograph yet but had been in contact wit

12:55 A.I‘1-

Called | | Night Supervisor, San Francisco
i:)ivision,| and advised him the Bureau wants MC COY'S photo b7C

shown to
MC COY'S photo already.

at San Guentin at once. They have

Meanwhile SA|

had called Los Angeles

International Airport and determlned t

he earliest flight to

Sacramento would be United Airlines TFlight 460, departing biC
Los Angeles at 7:00 A,M, and arriving Sacramento at 8:05 A.M.

1L:30 AWM.

Talked to SA San Francisco Division, again

lL=l6b4-New
bbb/bbb
(1)

Bic

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payro TSRS T 70 S ) 4}4



2
LA l164«New

rand_ha_adxisad.ha.had.nﬂnﬁanxﬁg San Quentin and learned that
nd can only be_contacted at this
time of day through authority of the Warden, stated byC
he would call E:ff:::iat the Bureau to see_if the Bureau wanted
the Warden waked up. I asked him to advise[______|when he

called that the earliest flight from Los Angeles to Sacramento
departs at 7:00 A.M, and to find out if the Bureau would want

San Francisco to take MC COY'S photo to Sacramento now by car

as it would be quicker than if we sent it by plane.

2:15 AM.

TalkE again at San Francisco. [ Jsaid
he talked t at the Bureau and the Bureau said for them
to wake up the Warden and also for San Francisco t ake MC COY', 7o
photo direct mento by car to contact as soon ST
as possible, said he was q;gpg;ghing_ﬁn SA to do this
and the SA would probably meet SA of the Sacramento
Division to show the photo to |in a spread.

2:25 AM.

Talked to Bureau Supervisod Iaﬂain. Advised him ¢
I had been in with San Francisco.lJverified he
had talked to ﬁ and that San Francisco is handling both
leads (theirs and would take photo also to Sacramento).

2:30 A.M.

Called SAC CALAME, Salt Lake City Division, and advised
him of all _of the above facts re showing MC COY'S photo to
witnesses[::::::::]and (SAC CALAME was in the office),

3

San Francisco and Sacramento Divisions were both advised
to telephone results of showing MC COY'S photo to the Bureau
and Salt Lake, as per the Bureau.

Supervisor advised of all of above information,

and he advised he would keep SAC GRAPP advised as to developments. P7C
LATER ADDITIONS:

3:39 AM

I | San Francisco, called aga1n.|

'L Imade positive identification of MC CoY. | | stated he
has already called the Bureau and Salt Lake and advised them of
this identification,

b7C

Y47 A'M.

Sacramento, called agaj They made contact with
| | Supervisor of witnessT and determined he left -,
area earlier than expected, leaving 7:00 P.M., 4/8/72, on a plane.




3
LA 164~New

: advised| _ |said| | should be at home by now:
celdon s R7C
C |
Ontario, L :
tel. (714
L:59 A.M.

Called[::::::::]at residence.[::::::::]advised he would
remain at home until contacted by Bureau Agents.

Callad[::::::] Duty Agent, Riverside. He doesn't have
MC COY'S photo.

Called Santa Ana RA. He has photos of MC COY.
Arranged wit and[___ Jto meet at Ontario and show
MC COY'S photo in a spread and to call Los Angeles Qffice as
soon as get answer f?gﬁ1::::::::]so the Bureau, Salt lake can
be advised.

[ Jwill be in car 270.[____ Jwill be in car 265.

6:23 AfM.

| SA, Salt lake City Division, called to
advised subject MC COY in custody there (Provo) and his home
to be searched as soon as search warrant can be obtained.

Advised him Bureau and Sa] 111 be advised of results of

showing MC COY'S photo tol s soon as accomplished.

6:35 A.M.
Called Supervisorl |and advised him of all

the above facts. He advised he will furnish information to
SAC GRAPP,

7:05 AM.
Called ASAC DE BRULER and brought him up to date on
all the above.

O
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. : > or'rm:. FORM NG, 10
R e MAY 1988 EDITION
P GEA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Q

0 : S\, LO3 ANGELES (164-New)

DATE: 4/9/72

 FROM sa| | bic

p7C

supject: UNSUR., aka
mited Airlines Flight 855
Jenver to Los Angeles
h/7/72
CAA - Hijacking

8:50 a,m.
IA placed phone call tol Division 6. S
Qireay Supervigarl [ SAs l
o | eyvran were on conference
b7C Lline on this call. Results of Sas[ land[™ 1nterviéw*~«
with [ , was discussead oh
with the Bureau. lupable to identify photor<raph of

RICHARD F. MZ COY, JR. | Inever saw Hijacker without
his disguise.

9:10 a.m,
LA placed phone all to SAC, (USSWLL P. OALAMY, Salt Lake.
T City. Supervisor told CALAMT the results
' of interviw.with Supv. | | suszested that

Salt Lake send photos of Mc CCY to Denver to bo dlsplayed to.
ticket seller, UAL, Denver. 7ALANMT will handle.

SALAMT was told that the Bureau Artist is in LA and photo
of Mc COY was to be enlar-ed and moustache, long hair and
beard would be added to Mc Coy's photo b2fore beinz displayed

o to ?inling_;arsonnel SALAYY a-reed. Call monltored by , :
b7C SAs and [ | : _

9:20 a.m. ,
Supv. | | callea Sal |
instructed ‘AI |to use photoiraphs of Mc Coy in connection
e with making artist sketch due to long hair, moustache and
B¢ heard that Mcloy was wearing. Buroau artist with SA|
' later this date. T®nlarged photos will be shown to
AL employees.
9:43 g m.
_ lcontacted re enlarzement of
b0 photos .of *c 707.] |to handle.

11:15 a.m. T s
Sf called in advising his loaction in radio car. i

semm%:? FILED "
et :
=] p
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11:#5 a.M,

E:::::]called in and placif:ff:fffjaCt with Supv.[::]
co1cernin2_inxerview with and teletype
6. K.'d by

12:55p.m.

ASAC DE BRRULER RR¥R briefed in this matter.
1:05 p.m.

Supv. | |contacted rg_Salt Lake City teletype
to send photographs to Denver. S8A to handle.

1:25 p.m. contact made via radio with Sﬂ[::::::]

1:50 p.m. sa | | contacted re photos to Denver.

2:55 p.m. photos &y of McCoy picked up by SA[::::::]




573 54 PLAIN
{345 PH  URGEAT 4/9/72 ACd
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- 8AC, LOS APGELES
CF30M SAC,SALT LAKT CITY (164-38) 2y

CHANGED INTEROFFICE: RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR.; CRIVE
MBOARD AIRCRAFT-HIJACKING; INTERFERENCE WITHE FLIGHT CREY

MEM3EZRS,. 0G0ssU.

TITLE CHANGED TO REFLECT NAME OF SPAJECT, TITLE

PRIVIOUSLY CARRICD "UMNSUB, 2K UNITED AIRLINLS
fLICHT ZIGHT FIVE FIVE, GENVER TO Loy ANGELRS, APRIL SEVEN

LAST".
RT DIZHVER TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR APRIL EIGHT,’ SEVENTYTIO,

ARD Lé TZLETYPE TO DIRECTOR APRIL EIGHT, SEVELTYTWO.

SIHCE Lpa HAS {IC FURTHER WNEED GF PHCGTOGRAPHS OF SUBJECT,
LA IS5 REQUZSTED TO SEND THEIR COPIES OF PHOTOGRAPHS Tb
DEMVIR, AND DIHVER ¥ILL IXHIBIT PHOTIOS To TICKET AGENTS,

-

CUSTOMZIR SERVICET REPRESENTATIVIS, BAGCAGE PERSONNZL, FLIGHT

COHTROL PERSOHSEL AND ANY OTHER LOGICAL WITMESSES AT UNITEDR
AI7 LINIS FOR POSITIVE IDENTIFICATION PURPOSZS. IT IS WOTED

D PAGE OHE

SEARCHED] Yoo it et
SERIALIZHD ol ekt

PR 21972
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SUBJECT PURCHASED TICKET BETWEZIN OWE THIRTY PM AND T4O
P APRIL SZVIN LAST.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO ' SAC, Los Angeles ' DATE: 4/10/72

FROM ! GA L7C

SUBJECT: Richard Floyd McCoy
Crime aboard Aircraft-Hijacking
Interference Wlth flight crew members

(00:8U)

At 5:15 PM on this date 84 | of the Yenver office
was advised that photographs were belIng sent to Denver aboard
Continental fligzht #16 which was to arrive in Denver at

8:26 PM venver time, The package was in the custody of[:::] B0
| | Passenger in-flight service.

1..Los Angeles

WMB,/me

fou st b 0 kg by It

164 - s 4o "'T’
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FBI
Date:  APRIL 9, 1972

{Type in plaintext or code)
Via TRLETY PE URGENT
(Priority)

I

|

|

}

|

[

|

{

|

|

|
Transmit the following in PLAINTEXT %
|

|
—
|

ALT LAKE CITY
SAN FRANCISCO +f
vDENVER
SACRAMENTO WY
JAS VEGAS 4

FROM LOS ANGELES (16l-NEW)

RICHARD FLOYD _MC CO0Y, JR: CRIME ABOARD AIRCRAFT =~ HIJACKING;

FLIGHT CREW MEMBERS ; /Oy SALT LAKE CITY

ONTARIC, CALIF., ADVISED TO DATE

BOARDED UAL PFLIGHT ZIGHT FIVE FIVE, IjENVER, COLC., APPROX.
TwO FIFTEEN P.M. APRIL SEVEN LAST I]nLTlHJ_l BIC
R |

ENROUTE LOS ANGELES, CALIF./ASSIGNED SEAT ON AISLE,

b7e
RO PRIOR TO TAXE OFF, NOTICED STEWARDESS AND MALE
AIRLINE EMPLOYEE ATTEMPTING TO GET PASSENGER TO LEAVE MEN'S
ROOM IN REAR OF PLANE. THIS MALE PASSENGER LEFT MEN!S ROOM
BiC
AND SAT ACROSS AISLE KROM IN ROW TWENTY PRIOR TO
TAKE OFF. ; /
B7C SEARDHEDN\.

THE FIRST TIME GBSERVED THIS INRIVIEYALNIT.

DESCRIBED WHITE, MALE, AGE TWENTYFIVE & THIRTYGRHVEVgN

-
——

ALEn )
®

LOB/cxf

wv
s (o sSc- 2
I WEERY Sert S -2 j
S

L-/g';)ercicjﬂ Agent in Charge

# U, 8, GOV

Tpnmﬂucofgéfs m ,Qg



LA 164 -NEW
PAGE TWO
EIGHT INCHES, ONE HUNDRED FORTYFIVE TO ONE HUNDRED SIXTY
POUNDS, MEDIUM BUILD, BLACK, MOD STYLE HAIR, BUSHY IN FRONT
AND TO COLLAR IN REAR, BUSHY MUSTACHE, MOD TWO-TONE BROWN
AND YELLOW SHORS, BLUL SLACKS, DARK JACKET.

DURING FL1GHT,[_______ JOBSERVED THAT THLS INDIVIDUAL .
HAD PUT ON ROUND MIRROR STYLE METAL FRAME SUN GLASSES AND

ALSC SMALL PikCE OF FLESH CCLORED TAPE ON RIGHT CHERK.

DURING FLIGHT,[:::::::]'POLD TH1S INDIVIDUAL

LCOKED AND ACTING SUSPICICUS. THOUGHT AT FIRST,

THIS WAS RUSE ON PART OF PRISONER TO DIVERT HIS ATTENTION

SINCE .

NEVER OBSERVED THIS INDIVIDUAL WITHOUT BLACK ©L7C

MOD STYLE HAIR OR MUSTACHE.

APPROPRIATE SPREAD OF PHOTOGRAPHS EXHIBITED To[ ]

INCLUDING PHOTOGRAPHS OF SUBJECT. UNABLE T O

Lic

IDENT1FY PHOTOGRAPH OF SUBJEJT. STATES HE MAY BE

ABLE TO IDENTIFY THIS INDIVIDUAL IF HE OBSERVED HIM PERSONALLY,
BUREAU ARTI1ST CURRENTLY i LOS ANGELES IS PREPARING
PHOTOGRAPH OF SUBJECT INCLUDING MUSTACHE AND MOD HAIR STYLE
AS DESCRIBED BY WITNESSES,
SALT LAKRE CITY CONTACT USA TO DETERMINE ADVISABLLITY

QF DISPLAYINC PHOTOGRAPHS BEING PREPARED TO/FLIGHT CREW,

AND OTHER WITNESSES.

ééf% S,

SUBJECTS PHOTO BEING FURNISHED DENVER BY SPECIAL

covRIER TODAY,

END | b7C
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{Maunt Clipping In Space Below)
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[

f Hijacker Dropped
' "Beeper’ Chutes as
' Possible Decoys

; BY JOHN KUMBULA

! Times Sistf Writer
The pilot of the hijacked United
| Air Lines jelliner said Saturday that
the skyjacker dropped two heepers
equipped  parachutea over Nevada,
Napparently in an altempt to thmw

off chase planes,

Capl. Jerry Hearn. 44, told a Lus

with newsmen,at an air-

port Tounge affer their return from ,
]- Salt Lake, City:- :
{ The -pilot, Livho ‘has 17-"years of-i

commercial flying experience, said |
| the skvjacker appeared to have an 5
i Vexcellent knawledge of flying and ,
jumping ‘procedures . had some
knowtedge of plarés and may have .
beén a pilot." E

" Had Own thm l’lan SRR
The skyjacker -prepaced ‘his own
. flight plan. which fe gave the crew
to follow on the {rip from San Fran- :
ciseo. to Utih, Thezplarie, originally -
on a flight from Newark, N.J., to Los
1 Angeles,’had heen tiken over, by Lhe
- pistol and hand grquade-wlelding hi- *
. jacker over Colorado and diverted 1o..
4 San Francisco,” where (he passen-|
goty were 1e1eased3m exchange for|
$500.000-and four parachutes.
Hearn said the man also appeared '
to he familiar with the Utah terrain !

T S

Angeles International Alrport news
canference the unidentitied sky- !
jacker may have used his own para- ,

al make the 14,000-foot leap ;
o¥ o, Utah, 5 ""i'-aﬁ%‘
S

— A e . - -

over.which he ]umped and d:sap-
peared, with ‘tHe, $500, 000.,

He said ihe skv;acker had Speclf]- 1
cally “requested them ‘to fly 14,000
feet’abavé the, ground and 16ld them !
what-ground speed fo iy,

Pursuifg planes were dbout three
- miles hehind Friday night as the hi- 1
: jackéd cfaft flew over Névada and
3 the skyjacker'let the two bugged pa-
, rachutes out, 'lhrowmg ‘the chutes
out might have Heen a decoy intend-

' ed to’ put’pursuing planes ‘off the

“trail, Hearw said, and might also

"have led io errdneous ‘veports that

} ! the h1]acke1 had Jumpetl over-Neva-
da.

Hearn said copllot Ken Bradley of
San Dicgo spolied the skyjacker still
o'rrlt the "plafie after the iwo pz}rd-

" ehite d been released  Hearnhdra-
\E‘[ﬁe‘_dLmM palsumg pla 3ds™ 10 let

— -
.- — - ——————— e

-

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state,)

A-1 Los Angeles Times
Tos Angeles, Calir,

Date: ,.l./ 9/ 72

Edten: Sunday Final
Author:

Editor:

Title:

Character:

or

Classification:

Submitting Office: 1,09 Angeles
[C] Being Investiqated
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Tjack Suspect

(Mount Clj
Bun BIage

ntztwho searched Me- [

60\ T pame .md motcd 1T
‘compost heap in-1@e - back\ avd |
seized 1hre9,b10f boxes, 2. small hox\
and 1wo brnwn suiteases they said
L(m 'med
A Hay took the boxes to their ht.dd-

Held: $500, 00 :

"avidence” In the Case.

“quarters in Galt Lake City. -

Asked i the hoxes (ontamed 1he

Umissing  ransom, agen;s in Prove

N

- Ex- Hehcopter Pdotand <
/\n1ateur Skydlver Se:zed>
. at Home in Provo Utah

. Excluslvn e The Tnmu rrom a staﬂ writer,

PROVO, Ulah—An slnateur gl
I:ll\et amd law enforcement. studdut
?\td\ arrested Sundav al his honie
Iillule on} all;DlLlOl‘a of . hijacking an
yairliner Friday and bailing o
0 o e IE out I
{  -Richard Floyd McCoy Jr., 20,78

[ormer Vietnam helicopter pilot now
a junior at Brigham Young (niver-
xm was Uzken ifito. custody by FBI
d"(?]ﬂ‘; who acted in part-on the
hasis 'of elues’ furnished hy his best
friend and his sisteF:in-law,

The $500,000 pald as ransowm for 81
persons ahoard & United Air Lines !
jet hijacked Fndav on a flight from

'ﬂiﬁii‘-f:fﬁlqmﬂ

| Missing i

Denver 1o Los Angelea \vangm_]_l_g_l.;— ‘

&axd e comment.”

\ILLO\' W as aualgned helore )
Farrow . in Sait
1 ake (,iw He waq charged w ith’ mr
piracy and inter fering with & flight
crew  during a commer cial ' Dight,
whichcould. carry a death senteme {

i
1

lleld Without Buil

He was ordered held without hail, |
and «a preliminary hearing was setdq

i / {or April 17 at Saft Lake City.s - - 4

.McCoy appeared calm thluuf’hout g
{he arrest and a1r110nment mee-é
dure.

-When newsmen asked ai he had {
any - comment. he said, fWell, it's¥
embarrassing, let's face 1L R

BT agents refused 10 discuss the
5 case or dmio-:e the, mature ‘of ctues
whmh led them to ’\kCﬁy after nne |
ot the higgest land and air ~ea:‘c]ies ,
Vi mrem hislory, . !

- Other” SOUrCes, Thowevey, ey Cdlf‘r{r

i 111aL i wis McCoy's best friend and |

'his sister-indaw who Ld\L suaplmoné
iﬂ‘hlb direction,. m*
Ihe best friend was 1dmtmed as”

l Jichway Patrolma hetrt « J
J ..leneren _who said \ItCO\, “had )

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, cliy and state.)

I-1 Los Angeles Times
Los Angeles, Calif,

Date: u/10/72

Edition: Monda«y Final
Author:

Editor:
Title:

Character:
or

Classification:

Submitting Office: T,ng Ant?eles
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The notes to the pilot
What he warlter-trmt
had to be done and the
-consequences if his in-
structions were not fol-
lowed, she said.

The notes he first
presented indicated that
destruction of the plane,
the hijacker and every-
body else would follow if
l his instruetions were not

followed," , Mrs. Surdam

gaid,

"1 was excited and went
right to the captain with
the instryctions. 1t is my

| duly follo sthuc-

ithem “know the hijacker .

" raceaitih aboarfd.""s—%r

= The"pilot said the hi-

‘jacker ordered in San

‘Francisco that his luggage
‘in the baggage compart-
.ment be brought to him '/

“Inside the plane's passen-

1ger compartment. Hearn

~gaid there might have

‘been a parachute in the

"luggage.

On the flight to Salt
Lake City, the crew was
“forced to stay in the cock-
pit. The gunman had the
rest of the plane to him.
gelf.

Hearn said he never saw
_the man, who never came l
. to the cockpit.

. "There was practically
no verbal. communication
with him. About 99% of
hiz communication was in
written messages,” Hearn
gaid.

Diane Syrdam, 24, a
stewardess for 42 years,
was the go-between who
carried messages from the
:gkyjacker to the pilot. She
.-said ghe got the first mes-
- gage about five minutes af-
ter the plane had left Den-
“ver Friday afternoon.

"~ Sent 10 Notes

———aiy

tions, not to question
them,™ 3Re said.

Before he hailed out, the
skyjacker demanded and
! got back all the correspon-

dence he had sent 1o the

pilot,

"He didn't leave any-
thing on the plane,” Hearn
said.

"He seemed calm and
methodical. He knew what
he was doing hut some-
times he got a little upset
when things weren't mov-
ing the way he wanted,"
Mrs. Surdam said,

When he jumped, the
man carried the $500,000

She said about 10 notes 100t with him in two medi-
were sent to the captaln eigtad Might hags which
) ] out 2

altogether. Most of them ; pounds

were neatly typéwritten 6act . N
but some were handprint- __The pilot said he was

ed and improvised to suit  93% sure" the skyjacker

the situation. jumped hear Provo be-
She said the skyjacker

wore gloves all the time he

was on the plane, At the

time he hijacked the

plane, ghe said, he wore a

falge moustache and a

wig. Before he bailed out

through a rear door he had

changed his appearance,

.ghe said. He had an oxy-

'gen mask on his face and a

{OWET OVEY his heathe——=

cause ahout then there
was @ change 10 the
plane's pressurization lev-
el Indicating a door had
been opened.

Hearn said publication
of other successful hijack-
ings may have been re-
sponsible for what hap- |
pened o the UAL plane. |

"Publicizing (these hi- :
jackings) makes it possi-
ble for others io analyze
them and to repeat them,”
he said.

Meanwhile, a UAL
spokesman declined com-
ment on a published re-
port that the hijacker may
have intentionally left a
manila envelope contain-
ing his weapons and type-
wrilten notes at an airport
counter to escape detec-
{ion when he boarded the
plane.

The unconfirmed report
said the airline paged the
owner of the envelope af-
ter passengers had been
seated on the plane and
the hijacker picked it up

and returned to the plane
wITABUTL Being CREFRTRT"



s (Mount Clipping in Space Below)
s | Mrs._Alva Mosley,_of 8

. Cherrywood Ave., a teacher at
rd I n (Ford Boulevard School in East!
Los Angeles, was returning

.o from an international teachers
Of H I | q ck conference in Denver.

She disputed reports that the
hilacker had pre-written in-
' structions for the pilot. “I saw
EVlden'I' him writing each time he gave
a stewardess a. note to carry (maicate page, name of
forward to the pilet,” she said.

newspaper, cify and state.:

They walked off the plane at{ g ,
Los Angeles Infernational Air- He (the hijacker) knew fhe
port tired, some dazed, a few plane well. Mast peop]fj were
cacong okt a3 W A i L o oz beralizhen
jacker delayed them several: han d venades and we should Tog immeles, _4:9 A
hours in San Francisco en voute, i Iglk hack 1o him." Mrs
from New Jersey to Los Ange-! not 1a ack lo mm, LS.
o5, l i IMnsley, whn was embraced

Mos! showed the strain of warmly by her husband when

heing held on the plane 34! she de-barkefl here, 5aid.

hours at San Francisco Airport | D2vid Quinn, a contract si-
nder the watch of the swarthy |PEIViSor .fnr Jet Propulsion l..:cl-h~ ————
sijacker armed with a hand |°0FRlOTY in Pasadena, returping
srenade and pistol. with another JPL employe, Bill

. Henry, complaine d mostly
Mikeil.ucoff, Tarzana, seemed . e -
¥ ) ‘c -
he least affected by the har- ahout lack of air-conditioning

. . [during the long wait on the
rowing ordeal. He was met by| ground in San Francisco.

his wife, Jane, and three child-! | )
ren. They had speni the lnng! Shortly after leaving Denver, —_—
hours napping at the anpnrfl Quinn said, he became suspi-
here, ; clous when the pilot announced

e he was experiencing mechanical
It was quite an exciting .00 —
event,” Lucoff said. “It definite- -

“The hijacker was definitely
Iy was well planned. 1t rart- 1 s
e{i 1[? minutez 0?;:93{ De:lrlejtﬁ clever. We all thoughl we'd he

. since he ,

Lucoft said it appeared the | . oy ep ything :ln ‘,‘WE“ pate:  f LR 7D
moustachioed hijacker wore a planned.” Editton: B Tyap
black wi - o

& . Sixty-three of the original 8 Authar:

Francis Appeli, 40, Torrance, | persons aboard the plane were Crtitors
said he was sitting directly in |torpjoq nere on another United. Title:
front of the hijacker,

Air Lines plane shortly before|
midnight. All agreed it was al

1 ay. et |
1| Ong d y L et Character:

“He (the hijacker) said abqn-
lutely nothing. A stewardess
told me to move up front (after
the hijacking was_a nounce;
an & ;

or

Clussification:

Submitting Oftice:r ',na Ay} og

L ] Meing Investigated
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*casually" discusged air-
prane nijacking \\%ﬂl_m
and with several other
persons not long ago.

Van leperen said he
might not have remem-
bered the discussion, but

McCoy's sister-in-taw had -

teleplioned him twice —
while the hijacking was

actually in progress — lo.

ask "if McCoy was on &
mission of some sort."
And about 13 minutes
after the hijacker had par-
achuted from the airliner,
Van Teperen said the
woman called back and

nd
told him she. was "scﬂ'ed.

to .death" because McCoy
had tried to get her to help
him"on a hijacking."

A third clue was a hote,
handwritten by the hijack-
er and concealed hy stew-
ardess Diane Surdam, 24,
when the man asked that
all specimens of his hand-
wtiting be returned lo
him. . :

' The hijacker had used

pre-typed and improvised ’

notes to communicate his
indtructions fo pilot Jerry
Heatn, 44, through Mrs,

= ;gn% with Ypecial Forces
in and one 43 & EEﬁ‘-

“next to McCoy in a polite
'adminigtration class last Il

semester; said. his ambi
| tion was "to make bis df £

Surdam. He wore gloves |

and wanted all the notes |

back before he left the
plane, but Mrs. Surdam
kept one.

i -A{ spokesman at Brig-
ham;Young Universily
said; TBI men had begun
checking McCoy's records
there, Saturday, less than
24 hours after the hijack-
ing.J0ther sources said his
Army-.records had been
checkeéd: for’ specimens of
his handwriting and print-

ihg. = -
McCoy had serv;g Lve
to duty in Vieinam,

copter pilot in 1967. i
He first enrolled at he
university in 1961 but’
dropped out to join the
army. He reenrolled on a
full-time hasis last- spring
and university authorities
said his grade record was

a gooid one. :
Kris Peters, 20, who sat

on the world hy unco¥et-
ing organized crime.” i
" All last semester,”"
said, "he was very upset:
with the Mafia" -~ | .4
Kent Talbot, 18, of Pro-|

or

18 |
et .

vo, said McCoy taught
Sundav school, at-a Mbor-'
mon church for a month?
last year and "all he ever
taiked abotit wés sin. ‘He

! ater., however, he said,
i 7T just don't koW =8
does funny things to peo-

ple sometimes."
in Prove, McCoy's slen-

. der, blonde wife, Karen,

would ask us ‘what Tast

week's lesson was.aboul— . . jong- o
and we'd always say,’ of ,using - those equibped
. | .

S,

McCov's father,
Army M/S3gt. Richard_l »
McCoy St 52, of Ralet
N.C., stoutly maintaifed :
hiz son's innocence, saying’
"such a thing would noJ, be
congistent with the tedch-

gl gaid ‘at ‘that time if he

retiped’|

ings of the church. 1 have

to consider him inpocent. 1
hﬁ_ £t stand by .

was in seclusion in their
home. Their two children,
*Chante, 5, and Richard, 2,
were not seen.

Van Ieperen said McCoy
had been discussing sky-
diving with him and sev-
eral other persons weeks
ago when the conversation
urned to he similar para-.
chute-escape - carried out
with apparent success five
mohths ago by 2 man call-
ing himself "D. B, Cooper”
"who collected $200,000
from Northwest Airlines

! ‘and then bailed out over

{He state of Washington.r
He said McCoy: be-
tieved it "would" be, possic
ble for someone to hijack a-
plane by taking his own
parichute- dlong" instead

with beeper units, which
tripped up a similar at-
Van Teperen said McCoy

were to hijack an airplane
,&he wotild” ask for "about
iR BLUIA tn rangom. = -




=350 {liev. 7-16-63)

ount CEE“! in Space Below)

{(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.,)

A=1 Herald-txaminer
Loa Anreles, 0alif,

Date: L__,O_'?(')
Edition: 1 St aw
Author:
Editor:

Title:

Character:

or

Classification:
Submitting OQffice: LOS Aﬂ!’" 1('?3

"} Being Investigated

(] 550 3>




OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 ‘ Y

MAY 1862 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

TO 1 3AC, LOS “NGELES DATE: 3/8/72

b7C / (,L/ {Fa — 2>
FROM : SA [ R ARCHE ) ROEYED
'\ ,Mamuzfuwsnc,_@
E . ,_\ PRI Y.
SUBJECT: UNSU3.: CRIMF MBORD ATRIRAFT eon /]
AL HIJACKING, 3/7/72 ]
FLIGHT # 855 1
CAA HIJACKING: RYTORTION (SN 1e
At 12320 AM the Salt Lake City Office (S4 tlephonically
furnighad the followine information: (telephonically confirmed by 3Jureau
Sup]:‘.Tlhe at 12:30 aM) sl

Jnknown Bureau Agent artist will arrive Los Angeles, 3/8/72,
Cill 29AM (LA time) on Americanm Airlines flight # 77 from Jash.,2C.
Agent artist is to be met by LA agent and wait for arrival
of Vestern Airlines flisht # 411, scheduled to arrive Los Anzsles at
(}2;35°M with crew from highjacked tUnited Airlines plane for purpose
of making up composite drawing of uansub.
Imited Airlines officials should be contacted prior to
arrival of above planes and arrangements made for exneditious inte:rviews
of hijacked crew by avent artist.
Above callers advised that press will probably be on scene at
time of arrival of hijacked crew and e’forts shouald be made to interview
crew before press.

Above callers added that LA 0Of%ice will be advised of name of

azent artist as soon as availaule.

Sﬂjt,n cdled @gan Q 330 AM aumd el anbik

— ﬁJ&kﬂAC{ Lg - e b7C
Wz@//ﬁé’z ”@M )

Wiy
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Just get me to the
church ‘on time, thought
Louis Ogden. "I was mad
becauge I was afraid 1
wasn't going to get to my
son's wedding.”

Ogden was on the Los
Angeles-bound ‘Boeing 727
hijacked Friday after-
noon, and he was diverted
~along with 88 other
United Airlines passen-
gers—to San Francisco In-
ternational Airport. :

But he was safe. And he
seemed likely to make the
wedding.

Dr. Harry Huffaker, a
Honolulu dentist, was

whomeward bound from a
Colorado ski vacation with
,a friend, Miss San dra
. Wilkinson, 25, a stewar-
- dess on holiday.
| Few of their fellow pas-
i sengers, they said, seemed
¢ aware of ithe odd .courier
{ service they were watch-
4 {’ng. "I7kngw there was a
hijecking -about ' 15 ‘min-
% utes after we:took off
% (from Denver}" Mliss
§ Wilkinson gaid, "because
of -the - stpwardegses run-
ning back and forth."
% They were carrying
i wel

BY DARYL LEMBKE and STANLEY 0. WILLIFORD

Times Statf Writers

messages, typed out in ad-
vance, between the hijack-
er's seat near the rear of
the plane and the pilots'
flight deck.

Miss Wilkingon called

" the gunman '"real com-

posed," and said he never
threatened the passengers
"or even talked to them.”
Mickey' Luckoff, sales
manager of a San Francis-

e radio station, thought

for a time that "two or
three" hijackers were in
command of the plane.

He got the impression
because of the steady
stream of hand-carried
messages being taken to
the cockpit by the stew-
ardesses.

A Tos Angeles school-
teacher, Mrs. Alma Mose-
ley, never saw the hijack-
er, but she had to respect
hig decorum and organiza-
tional skiil.

Mrs. Moseley said the
gunman allowed passen-
gers to use the rear rest-
rooms, cne at a time. Was
she frightened? "No."
But, she added, "they
asked us not to look back
at him—and T didn't."

e

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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EBI Won't

Confirm
Report

PROVO, Utah — Police
authorities here said  to-
e the “name’™
ot” in.the 3800

day they hav
of a. "%

00 “parashutet

United Air Lines jet line
diverted from fits Dénver-

Los Angeles flight. -

“ The Federal Bureau of Invés-
tigation in Salt Lake City, in
charge of the probe of yester
day’s hijacking, refused to con-
firm the report, saying “we’re
trying to reach the Provo chiet

to see what he has in mind.”

Provo Chief Jesse Evans told
newsmen: “We have a suspect
. .. there is a lead in the case.”

First reports that -an arrest
was made apparently were in
error ‘a5 Provo police spokes-
men said they have the name of
the man whom they suspect was
jnvolved but that no one was in

custody.

A ground and air posse of
more than 200 men were scout-
ing the mountains and canyons
near here and sef up road
blocks in their search for the
man who jhailed out pf the jet

1iher with $500,000.

1" Al 88 passengers_and one|

WIS fromi the NEw Jer-
sey-to-Los ~Angeles Boeing . 727
jet, were ailowed to get off the
commandeéred craft at San
Francisco last night where it
wag diverted on the last leg of
the flight from Denver {0 Los
Angeles.

The swarthy hijacker wearing
mirrored dark glasses and
carrying a pistol and hand gren-

i ade, then ordeved the medium-

range plane on a northeasterly
flight with the piloet, co-pilot,.en-
gineer and two stewardesses
aboard after four parachutes
were loaded aboard along with
two suitcases crammed with the
ransom money in small bills.
Lese than a half hour aiter
rakeoff, it was reported the hi-
jacker jumped over. Wilson|
Creek, Nev., near Ely in east-1
ern Nevada. But apparently he
dumped out one of the chutes as

a diversionary tactic to mislead
two Air Force F-106 jet chase
planes.

The jetliner then steered a
more northerly course toward
provo and the skyjacker
jumped near Provo Airport.

. Authorities here - said the
isearch is concentrating on two
areas. One is Lake Utah a half-
mile west of Provo Airport. The
other is 20 miles north of here
in ragged mountain country
west of Lehigh where a woman
iresident reported seeing a para-
‘cute descend.

State, county, federal and oty




lawmen in Utah and Juah Coln-'

ties s roadblocks. as others
searched the hills, Air Force
planes dropped flares to ilumi-
nate dark canyons. The UAL je-
tliner continued to Salt Lake
City where it landed and the pil-
|was debriefed along with co-pil-
1ot, Jerry Hearn, of Culver City,
ot K.R. Bradley and engineer
K:W, Owen, and the two stew-
ardesses.

Roadblocks were. set up.on In-
terstate 15 running through Pro-
vo 35 miles south of Salt Lake,
as well as most other major
roads in the area.

The dapper skyjacker appar-
ently boarded the three-engine
plane in Denver and initiated
his hijack 10 minutes after take-

off_orderipe the plane to San

Francisen.

“There he demanded 500,001
ransom in small bills along wﬁh!
four parachutes—two main|
chutes and two reserve para-
chutes indicating to lawmen ini-|
tially there were at least two hi- ‘
jackers aboard. That assumpi
tion proved false, but passen-
gers and authorltles said the
suspect appeared familiar with-
skydiving.

Capt. Hearn, a 17-year veter-!
ah with UAL, refused to dis-!
close speed and altitude of thel
plane when the skyjacker, who
beught 2 ticket in t he name of
“T. Johnson,” jumped. i

Hearn said at a press confer-I
énce in Salt Lake City today,
that revealing such information
gives ofhers ideas. “Every time
they read about something like

this, the plans get moge_sophis-
ticated,”* Capt. Hearn said.
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_ REAR LOADING RAMP IS SPILL LOWERED AFTER HIJACKERS EXIT o
Uniled Airlines jet sits on Salt Lake City airport runway after dramatie ransom-hijacking -
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FBI
Date: /10/72
PLATN

Transmit the following 1n
{Type in plaintext or code)

Vig . TELETYPE NITEL
{Priority)
________________________________________________ .L,_______.I_.._
TO: SAC, SALT LAKE CITY
FROM:  SAC, LOS ANGELES (16L-580) 1P
RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR; CAA-HIJACKING; INTCRFERENCE
WITH FLIGHT CREW MEMBERS, 00: SALT LAKE c,'77
RE LA TEL APRIL NINE LAST.
UAL EMPLOYEES L7
AND ALL PASSENGERS ON UAL FLIGHT
EIGHT FIVE FIVE, VIEWED PHOTO BPREADS. UNABLE TO IDENTIFY

SUBJECT’ as HIJACKER. FD THREE ZERO TWOS FOLLOW,
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Approved: EL/& \9/)> @ nt / ﬁ iﬁi M
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Transmit the {ollowing 1n PLAIN
{Type in plaintext or code)
Via TELETYPE NITEL
(Priarit);)
e e e e ——— e e . _
70+ SAC, SALT LAKE (164-36) U/
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGFLES (16L-580)

ot
A q

FBI

Date: ,-1-/12/72

RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR.; CAA - HIJACKING;
INTERFFRENCE WITH FLICHT CREW MPMBIS. 00:ggJ#lr cnte C, 7‘7

e
RE SALT LAKE TEL APRIL IWELVE INSTANT,

BIC

CONTACTED AND ADVISED OF APRIL

FOURTEEN NEXT APPI'ARANCE.,

SAID NO SUBPOENAYF RECEIVED BUT HAP BEEN PRevioosLy

CONTACTED WY .ND PLANS TO REPORT TO AUSA
HOUSLEY IN SALT LAKE,NR NINE AM APRIL FOURTEEN NEXT,.

SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.

(4580 36

ST A e
SEATIHED
i »*‘SD

J_sLi&n__.

tu a«ovn%rmmmn 11980 O - su-m




!"

NR@O5 SU PLAIN

5:21PM NITEL 4/12/72 LSB

TO DENVER (164-12)
LAS VEGAS (164-72) T '
LOS ANGELES |
SACRAMENTO
SAN FRANCISCO (164-256)
ST, LOUIS

FROM SALT LAKE cfo (164-36) Iy

RICHARD FLOYD mgfgjl, JR.3 CAA- HIJACKING; INTERFERENCE
WITH FLIGHT CREW MEMBERS. 00: SU.

OFFICES RECEIVING THIS COMMUNICATION ARE REQUESTED TO PREPARE
REPORTS COVERING THE INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED TO DATE IN THEIR
DIVISIONS, IT 1S REQUESTED THESE REPORTS BE EXPEDITED IN VIEW
THAT PRELIMINARY HEARING HAS BEEN TENTATIVELY SET FOR APRIL

NINETEEN NEXT AT ITY.

SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.

. 16 ¥-5%0 -3/
£AROHED. " *_INDEXED, |
EPIALIZE ..... FILED...
121972
Lt

«
b 4 e, . T I e T S




MR@BS SU PLAIN . o | .
5:23PM NITEL 4/12/72 LSB 3
TO - LOS ANGELES
FROM  SALT LAKE CITY (164-36) |

RICHARD FLOYD mcvég:: JR.3 CAA - HIJACKING; INTERFERENCE WITH

FLIGHT CRFW MEMBERS. 00: SU.

AUSA JAMES F. HOUSLEY, SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH, ADVISED TODAY
THAT THE FACTS OF THIS CASE WILL BE PRESENTED TOo A FEDERAL GRAND
JURY AT SALT LAKE CITY AT TEN A.M. ON APRIL FOURTEER NEXT AND

THAT WHO RESIDES IN APARTMENT

| LOS ANGELES, TELEPHONE :
I I RiC
AND WHO WAS THE ON FLIGHT

EIGHT FIVE FIVE, IS A NECESSARY WITNESS. LOS ANGELES IS REQUESTED

T0 MAKE SURE Eﬂﬁf SHE Is NOTIFIED OF THIS FACT,
4743¢ S AN

_N/M I3
_~SUICIDAL TENDENCIES,

ENS~——_p — “ |
DLY L CSL{ /'égé?cy./fzbjf

FBBI LOS ANGELES CLR /
NPy T ANT T
b A e O
% ol pPR 12 BIC,

30

e - - itz Rt I ——— s ——— .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REFPORTING

OFFICE OFFICE OF QRIGIN

SALT LAKE CITY SALT LAKE CITY

DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

4/14/72 4/7-12/72

TITLE OF CASE

RICHARD FLOYD MC CQOY, JR.

REPORT MADE BY

TLTRICTETUFCEE

L7C

TYPED BY

1bp

CAA - HIJACKING;
MEMBERS

INTERFERENCE WITH FLIGHT CREW

REFERENCES: Denver teletype

to Bureau, 4/8/72.

Salt Lake City airtel to Bureau, 4/8/72.

San Francisco teletypes to Bureau, 4/8/72.

Salt Lake City teletype to Bureau, 4/8/72,

Bureau teletype to Salt Lake City, 4/9/72,

- P
ADMINISTRATIVE

After being advised that plane was on the ground at
San Francisco and hijacker's demands were being met for

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLASMED )

CONVIC | AUTO. FUG. FINES SAVINGS R

NONE ACQUIT:| case Has suxn:

ECOVERIES TALS

$u

99,970 OVER SIX MON THS

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [IvEs [XIno
PENDING PRONECUTION

Clvyus mu_o

APPROVED

SPECIAL AGENT
1IN CSHARGE

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COFPIES MADE:

8 - Bureau {éﬁ 55@ - 7
1 - USA, Salt Lake City i - -
2 - Denver ?Eﬁfﬁ,“. ILED,
2 - Las Vegas APR < 0197
2 - Los Angeles LGS ANGELES
‘<;’- San Francisco (164-255) F8l A
1l - Seattle (Info) A
2 - St. Louis
- e City (164-38)
Dissemination Record of Attached Report Notations
Agency
Request Recd.
Date Fwd.
How Fwd.

By

- A -
COVER PAGE
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parachutes and $500,000, all law enforcement agencies in the
State of Utah were notified, as well as the National Guard
and Hill Air Force Base who were requested to furnish heli-
copters and other aircraft as needed since subject's destina~
tion was unknown at that time. At approximately 8:22 PM, in-
formation was received that the aircraft was headed for the
Coaldale marker in Nevada. Subject was described as a white
male, approximately 25, 5' 5", 145 to 160 pounds, with dark
complexion. The plane's direction was followed through con-
tact with the Air Traffic Control Center at Salt Lake City
until it was believed subject bailed out of the plane near
the Provo, Utah, airport, where a continuous search was made
throughout the night by local police agencies and all avail-
able FBI Agents.

Investigation conducted by the Salt Lake City
Division and auxiliary Offices not pertinent to this case is
not being included in this report but maintained as part of
the file.

A detailed map is being prepared showing the jump
area of the subject and will be included in the next report.

No leads are being set forth in this report for
auxiliary Offices in view of the fact that they have been
requested by the most expeditious means. Auxiliary Offices
have been requested to furnish reports in this case covering
their investigation.

Due to the splendid cooperation demonstrated by all
law enforcement agencies in the State of Utah, as well as Hill
Air Torce Base and the Utah National Guard, a letter of appre-
clation was sent to the head of each of these agencies.

- B ~
COVER PAGE
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i

" ADMINISTRATIVE

e | Charge of
Records, Brigham Young University, furnished four photo
copies of a signature of RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, taken from
his admission application for the university.

File # _SU_164-36

On __u/8/72 ot _ Provo, Utah
b7C

by __SA f___-___ghfmsb Date dictated —t/9/72
COVER PAGE

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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BrC

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. Date _4/9/72

" ADMINISTRATIVE

Security Department,

Brigham YSUMZ UnIVersity, furhished two Polarcid photo
_ u graphs ...
of RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, which were taken from the 1962 P e
Yearbook" from Brigham Young University.

4/8/72 at PI‘OVO, Utah File # SU 16L4=306

On

sa| / mhe:insb .. ... . 4/9/72

by
cOVER PAGE

This document contains neither recommendations nor concluaions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA

|, Director of Brigham':
Young University ea enter, BYU, Provo, Utah,

b7C advised April 11, 1972, that subject MC COY had recently been.
“treated at that health fsn:en_nezandlnz_a_ﬁeg condition and
that he was treated by He stated that
because of riumerous lawsuits in the medical profession and
because of skepticism of college students regarding confi~
dentlallty of medical records, he has takea a rigld grand’
against releasing information in medical records without the
consent of the patient or a subpoena. He stated he would dis-
miss any doctor who would release such information. He ad-
vised that to his knowledge, subject had never been treated
for any mental abnormality, but hinted subject might have had
some problem of that type. He was non-specific but gave the
impression subject might have had an emotional problem.

| |, BYU Health Center, advised
April 11, 1972, that he had seen subject twice during about
the past month in regard to his leg, and that subject was to

b have retu | time but did not so return, thus indi-
T lthat his leg must not have been too bad.
| stated that he was unable to give any information

without a subpoena or consent of the subject.

- E -
COVER PAGE
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LEADS

SALT LAKE CITY

AT SALT .LAKE CITY, UTAH

1. Follow and report results of requested examina-
tiongs by the FBI Laboratory and Identification Division, as
well as investigation being condurted by auxiliary offices.

_ 2. Follow and report prosecutive action taken
against subiject.

3. Continue to econduct all logical investigation
to develop additional facts in this case.

- T -
COVER PAGL
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Ll:lNIT'ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy fos 1l - USA, Salt Lake City

Report of: | | P“C OMem Salt Lake City, Utah
Date: W/14/72

Fleld Office File 1 154 -36 Bureau File #i

Tile: RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR.

Choracten: CRIME ABOARD AIRCRAFT - HIJACKING;

INTERFERENCE WITH FLIGHT CREW MEMBERS

Synopsls:

RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR., white male American, date
of birth 12/7/42, Kinston, North Carolina, was arrested at
Provo, Utah, 4/9/72, after being charged in a complaint at
Salt Lake City, Utah, on 4/9/72, with violation of Secticn
1472(i)(1l), Title 49, USC, Aircraft Piracy, and Section 1472(j),
Title 49, USC, Interfering With Flight Attendant. Subject
identified through handwriting and fingerprint examinations
as well as witness identification as individual who boarded
United Air Lines (UAL) Flight 855, a Boeing 727, from Newark,
New Jersey, to Los Angeles, California, at Denver, Colorado,

a normal stop. Approximately 15 to 20 minutes after take-off,
subject was observed to be holding a hand grenade and a gun,
and this occurred while the plane was in flight approximately
15 miles north of Aspen, Colorado. Chief Stewardess was first
furnished a note to deliver to the pilot which was believed to
have stated "grenade pin pulled" and "pistol". She was then
furnished an envelcope which she was instructed to deliver to
the pilot, which envelope contained a number of pages of flight
instructions and demands, which included that the plane be
diverted to San Francisco where UAL was to have $500,000 in
cash and four parachutes available. Envelope also contained
one hand grenade pin and a bullet. Instructions requested that
pilot return all notes to the hijacker. Aircraft landed in

San Francisco at approximately 4:20 PM where passengers' bags
were immediately removed from the plane and subject ordered

two male persons aboard the plane to depart and obtain the
$500,000 and the parachutes and return to the aircraft. After
the two flight bags and parachutes were put aboard, subject
ordered his luggage be brought from the baggage compartment.
Stewardess was then furnished a note ordering all passengers

This document contains neither recommendaiions nor conclusions of the FBI. I is the property of the FB! and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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to deplane, and later ordered one stewardess to leave. Stew-
ardess was then handed a note to be delivered to the pilot
ordering him to take off immediately. Time estimated at
approximately 7:40 PM. Subject instructed the pilot, through
flight plans furnished in envelope, to fly at 16,000 feet at
approximately 180 knots, and several changes were ordered

in plans. Just prior to approaching Provo, Utah, subject was
observed by stewardess to be wearing a light olive military
style flight suit as well as an oxygen mask. Subject believed
to have bailed out near the Provo, Utah, airport. On 4/8/72,
a search warrant was obtained for subject's residence at 360
South 200 East, Provo, and "$499,970" was recovered, along
with additional items which included a hand grenade which was
inert, a .45 caliber automatic, a black helmet and parachute.
Subject arraigned before U. S. Magistrate, Salt Lake City,
Utah, 4/9/72, at which time he requested a court-appointed
attorney, and was remanded to the custody of the U. S. Marshal
on the recommendation of no bail. Subject confined in Salt
Lake County Jail, Salt Lake City. Facts are being presented
to FGJ, Salt Lake City, 4/1u4/72. Description set forth, as
well as background information. SUICIDAL TENDENCIES.

- P -
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DETAILS:

PREDICATION

This investigation was predicated upon a telephone

call received by SAC RUSjELL_B*_QALAMEa_gr approximately 3:u45
p.m., April 7, 1972, fro Supe:fffjr, Federal
1

Aviation Agency Control, telephone number 5214 who advised
that there had been a hijacking of United Air Lines Flight 855,
a Boeing 727, enroute from Newark, New Jersey, to Los Angeles,
California, via Denver, Colorado. He advised the hijacker had
declared himself near Grand Junction, Colorado, and instructed
the plane to be diverted to San Francisco, California.

advised the plane was now flying at 31,000 feet, and hi
information was received from the Denver Air Control Center

at 3:21 p.m. He advised that at 3:38 p.m., the plane was going
to 39,000 feet and was 25 miles south of Price, Utah.

b7

Upon receiving this information, the Salt Lake City
Division immediately put into effect its hijacking plan.
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INVESTIGATION AND INTERVIEWS

AT AIRPORT
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FD-302 (Rev, 11-27-T0)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dote of transcription 4/10/72

P. 1

SAI L was in the Salt Lake
City International Airport tower w1thr£gdgnal_ﬁx;a:1on -
Admlnls}nazlnn_LEKA) Supervisor being and L7C
Operato On the tower radar, the hijacked jet

aircraft could be observed entering the lower sector of
the Salt Lake City tower radar.

At 11:11 - 11:12 P.M., April 7, 1972, a radio
transmission was overheard being received from the pilot of
the hijacked aircraft, which indicated that the crew of the
aircraft believed the hijacker may have departed from the
airplane. A radar plot indicated that the possible
departure of the unknown subject from the aircraft could
have occurred in the immediate vicinity of the Provo, Utah,
Airport at approximately 11:11 - 11:12 P.M.

At 11:27 P.M., the pilot of the aircraft indicated
information was received through radio broadcast monitoring
that it had been confirmed that the hijacker had left the air-
craft and the aircraft was returning to land at the Salt
Lake City Airport.

was requested to and subsequently

did make arrangements for the landing of the aircraft at the
Salt Lake City Airport and its immediate abandonment at the
end of the runway for search procedures and evacuation of

the crew in view of any possibility of injury or explosion.
Ambulance and fire equipment were alerted and on standby to
proceed tothe vicinity of the aircraft for emergency procedure.
The crew of the aircraft were to be delivered directly after
evacuation to the FAA 0ffices at the Airport under complete
security for interview by Bureau Agents.:

- Salt Lake City

torviewsd on 1/ 7/72 oo Salt Lake City, U'ta_}‘l_ WF“'#J_.EET:SG

o
{3

SA / deb 4/10/72

Pate disiored
-7 -

by
w gwmm neither recommendstlons nor conclusions of the FIBL. 1l is the Meeperiy of the PRI and in loaned to

and ita dontents are npt Lo be distribuled ontl ide your agensy.
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SU 164-36
WIA:deb
P, 1

SA . :

— — Salt Lake City, Utah,
Police Department,on:April 7, 1972, was advised that the
aircraft was landing at the Salt Lake City International
Airport and would be stopped and the crew evacuated at the
north end of the runway. It was requested and subsequently
confirmed that the Salx Lake City Police and K-9 Corps
completely isoclated the area of landing of the aircraft
prior to the arrival and search of the aircraft by Bureau
Agents. o




b7

SU 1l64-36
WIA:deb
P. i
The following investigation was conducted by
SA| h

| | Customer Service, United
Air Lines, Salt Lake City, Utah, was contacted at the Federal
Aviation Administration (FAA) Offices on April 7, 1972, at
which time he pledged complete cooperation of United Air
Lines and permitted isolation and interview of the crew of
the United Air Lines hijacked flight in the FAA Offices.
He advised that after completion of the initial interview
of the crew members by FBI Agents, he, inaccordance with
United Air Lines policy, was going to permit the crew
members to have a brief and limited conference with news
officials.
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INTERVIEW OF AIRLINE OFFICIALS :
ON FLIGHT 855

- 10 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of tronscription _#/12/72

United Airlines,
advised that he was in command of United Airlines Flight 855
that had originated in New Jersey, and he had taken over at
Denver, Colorado, for a flight to Los Angeles, California.

stated shortly after take-off from
Denver and approximately 15 miles north of Aspen, Colerado,
he bacame aware that some difficulty existed concerning one
passenger. Shortly thereafter he was furnished a two page
single spaced typewritten letter containing instructions
which he had first thought was a bomb threat and later
realized that his aircraft was being hijacked.

h i that
who was apparently called y the hijacker, was utilized
by the hijacker as a messenger for his instructions f

enger cabin to the cockpit on numerous occasions.Tff:fEf::]

dvised that the hijacker's instructions were extremely

explicit, and in the vieinity of Hanksville, Utah, he requested
the Federal Aviation Agency make a change of course which would
allow him to land at San Francisco International Airport. This
course change was granted and he proceeded to San Francisco
International Airport, the hijacker having furnished instruc-
tions as to landing and parking at Runway 19 left and further
specific instructions as to the fueling of the aircraft and
the distance that all vehicles should be kept from the air-
craft.

I stated that upon refueling and
obtaining e ’ in ransom and removal of passengers

from the aircraft, he again became air«borne, at which time
the hijacker apparently lowered the rear stairway. The hi-
jacker's instructions were to fly at 16,000 feet elevation
and to maintain an air speed of 180 knots which is approxi-
mately 200 miles per hour. |:k_t_|stated the hijacker
indicated several course changes en route and the instructions
contained specific times that these course changes should be
flown. | Jadvised that in changing course in the

vicinity of the Provo, Utah, Airport, where the hijacker had
indicated the next leg should be to Price, Utah, he felt that

———the—hrijacker had—baitied—outs

Interviewed on

by

L/7/72 o Salt Lake City, Utah gy, # _SU 164=36
B7C
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l ladvised he believed that in the fipst

message he received there was possibly a cartridge shell in
the envelope with the instructions and a hand grenade pin.,

| lstated he and higl |
[:::::::] spent approximately nine hoursl
aircraft with the exception of a shoprt
Francisco Internaticnal Airport when he was able t jlize
vatory immediately adjacent to the cockpit.
stated in view of this confinement he never did see

the hijacker.

| |stated that there was every indication
the hijacker was armed with a hand grenade and pistol, and
he had also threatened to use plastic explosives at one point.

stated he was aware that through
conversation with a U. S, Ccast Guard chase plane that
apparently two parachutes had been thrown from his aircraft
in the vicinity of Tonopah, Nevada.

- 12 -
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P. _1_ Date of tronscription

United Air Lines, was
telephonically reinterviewed at the Holiday Inn, Salt Lake
City, to obtain additional specifics, at which time he
advised that the steps to the aircraft were lowered over
Nevada apparently in the vicinity between Tonopah and
Wilson Creek by the hijacker. He stated that the only
indication oi_xha_nse of the steps to exit the rear of

aiperaft

steps are extended, He
: ]

B7C

He advised that it was believed |

and while 1t could not be certain that the e€xit was at this
precise time, he was fairly certain in his own mind that this

was the exit time of the hijacker.

Salt Lake City
4/8/72 o_Salt Lake City, Utah Fite # _ 164-36

interviewed on

- B7C
SA Y deb dere dicsoned 4710772
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| | employed by United
Airlines, was interviewed at Salt Lake City International
Airport. '

| |ﬂﬁuised_ihai_ihe_flizh:_nn which he
originated in
New Jersey as United Alrlines tlight 855, and he boarded as
crew at Denver, Colorado,

advised that approximately 15 miles
north of Aspen, Colorado, h< bL-came awapre that there was

some difficulty and originally thought that a bomb threat
had beep received,

|since the hijacker apparently
preferred to have as little contact with other personnel
in the cabin as possible.

| | advised the original two page letter
was in an envelope and this envelcope also contained the
safety pin from a hand grenade,

| | stated that ] who
is employed by United Airlines and based at Los Angeles,
California, where Flight 855 was due to terminate, was
"deadheading"” and was sitting in the passenger compartment
and apparently was aware of the hijacker's presence,

stated that upon receiving instructions
from the hijacker, a course change was obtained in the area
of Hanksville, Utah, and a more northerly course was assumed,
which would take the flight to the San Francisco International
Airport as instructed by the hijacker.

stated the hijacker was very explicit
in all of his instructions and in fact indicated that at
San Francisco International Airport runway 19 left should be

W/7/72 Salt Lake City, Utah

Interviewed on ar Fil

4 SU 164-36
L]

by SA / nsb Dete dictoted ¥/11/72
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utilized, and | | stated he felt the hijacker

definitely knew the airport° The hijacker further instructed- -
(1) a fuel truck with six hours fuel and two men on the truck L70

should be available, (2) all vehicles should be parked one
hundred feet from the nose of the aircraft on the left side,
and (3) he wanted a prisoner who was being returned to the
State of California to bs left in the seat that he was in.

stated that| |
confirmed that the hijacker had a pistol that had a c¢lip

d to the hijacker the han?_.z:ce.nade_nu'lo
had further indicated to that

the hijacker had stated he had plastic exp1031ves on board
the aircraft.

Upon refueling and leaving San Francisco Inter-
national Airport specific instructions were received
indicating the altitude and air speed to be followed, and
essentially the altitude was 16,000 feet and the air speed
was 180 knots, which is approximately 200 miles per hour
or 3 miles per minute,

| |stated that the rear stairway had been
lowered apparently immediately after take-off and communica-
tions generally were bad due to the open rear door, and in
addition to this it was necessary to be on OXygen approx-
imately one and one=half hours, at which time it appeared
that the hijacker had jumped in the v1c1n1ty of the Provo,
Utah, Airport.

| | stated that the numerous instructions
received from the hijacker contained course changes on at
least two occasions, and one note indicated that if a chase
plane was seen, the hijacker would set a charge which would
detonate after he had jumped and before the plane could be
landed.

B7C

| stated that the notes indicated generally

a terminology of "we this" or "we that" which gave the

impression that there were definitely more than one individual

involved.
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stated that the typewritten notes
generally were single spaced and some had been typed over
and were very difficult to read due to the detail contained.

stated it was his impression that the
hijacker was possibly a private pilot and was acquainted with
flying point to point as would a small plane pilot. He
stated that the evening was very clear and lights of various
towns were visible en route from San Francisco, California,
to the Provo, Utah, area.

I | recalled that in the next to the last
note received from the hijacker it stated that "if anyone
turned around it was a long fall without a chute.”

stated an attempt was made to leook
into the passenger compartment under the cockpit door where
there was approximately one-fourth inch space; however, all
lights had been extinguished and the door to the lavatory
immediately behind the cockpit was open, obstructing the
view to the rear.

stated that from the time the flight

began in Denver, Color
International Airport

utilizing the lavatory immediately adjacent to the cOCKpilt
briefly on one occasion, | | he had

no opportunity to see the hijacker.

- 16 -
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Date 4712772

b7 | Las interviewed in an upstairs room
under the control O nited Air Lines, at the Salt Lake City

International Airport. The time the interview began was
12:00 midnight.

e I |descr1bed himself as being
o on United Air Lines Flight 855 from Denver which had been

hijacked and divepted to Salt Lake City. Utah. He stated
[Ef:ffffded ati | caiifornia,

telephone number 805| |

Concerning the asoiivities on the day '‘n gquestion,
E::::]adv1sed he and other members of the flight crew left
Los Angeles, California, at 7:00 a.m., Flight 460, United Air
Lines, traveled to Sacramento, California; Salt Lake City,
Utah; and Denver, Colorado, arriving Denver approximately
12:33 p.m. He advised he and other members of the crew had
one hour and fifteen minutes ground time in Denver, and they
spent most of this time in the flight office 'at the terminal.

B7C

There was nothing significant which happened during
this period which would indicate any later hijacking activities.
advised at about 2:10 p.m., he went to the flight office

of United Air Lines with the other members of the crew to
handle some administrative details of the flight. About 2:10

b7 to 2:15 p.m., he boardedIEl;ghI_ﬁﬁi_nnlnn_zn_dananinng*I He
_advised there were three

| and

advised that rhen_he_zni_nnt
the plane, as already aboard and
He stated ere may have been two or three passengers already

abvard the aircraft, in the passenger compartment.

He stated that as he came aboard, the three girls
went to the rear of the plane and he went to the cockpit to
handle "check-off". He advised also that he then got out
of the plane and checked certain items on the outside of the
plane and noticed nothing significant.

4/8/72

BiC
by _ SA _ |:dls Date dictated /11772
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He advised at this time the passengers came aboard
and that during this period he returned to the Efffffi with
the other two male members of the flight crew. ecalled
that follow1ng passenger loading, they received clearance to
start the engines; however, the loading door remained open.
He advised that they were ready to leave as the passenger
agent came to the loading door with an envelope in his hand.
He waved the envelope into the passenger compartment and
announced that the envelope had been left behind in the
boarding room. :The passenger agent asked to whom the envelope
belonged, and there was no response.

E::::]advised that he was observing this throughb
the open cockonit door when he noted a passenger step out
of the restroom on the right hand side of the plane looking
forward and waved his hand ough he was cgkngmlgdg;ng___1
ownership of the envelope.l advised that
then went to the passenger agent and indicated that a man
in the back was responding. She went n_:he_indﬁVLdual, and
he told her that the envelope was his. hen returned
to the passenger_agent, got the envelope and  took it back to

the individual. advised he does not recall what immediately
followed, but he did see the man go back into the restroom.

He advised the outside door was then closed and the
plane started to taxi. At this time one of the girls c¢
to him and said that the man was still in the restroom.1if:::::]
advised that] | overhearing this report, told
to go back and tell the man to sit down. She then went to the

rear and later called on the intercom tg report that she had
knocked on the door with no response. advised that the

|te go back and check, which he did,

|knocked heavily on the door and within
a very few minutes the man came out of the restroom and said
"I'm alright," told the man he could not stay in the
restroom during the takeoff, and the man came out and took a
seat in the rear on the right side of the aisle.

advised that as he had seen the individual
before and now noticed him leaving the restroom, he did

notice some difference in the man's appearance but did not

pay any particular attention. He did not note the significance
of the cthgg‘__Hg_aiﬂfed he went back to the cockpit and
turned to d asked her to ask the man what was

in the envelope. made the inquiry and returned with

the report that the manrhad_sa;d__;u:t papecrs”. He stated

that he then related to all that had happened,

and the planehad taken off.

- 18 -
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stated that the takeoff was a normal climb
and the plane rose to over 3,000 feet and went on cruise
power. He advised that about 20 minutes after the takeoff,
came and advised him that the man had returned
to the restroom. He advised shortly thereafter, two passengers
came forward to one of the stewardesses to report that they
had seen a man in the back with aand they were seated
toward the front of the plane. | | then came to the

cockpit and indicated that one of the passengers had said
he had observed a man in the back of the plane with a

dvised a discussj place;
Fhey firmalle zalked ut of
Los Angeles who was "dead heading” on the rlight, to go back
to the restroom and check for anything out of the ordinary.

renade and suggested they had better do something about it.
E:;;:;h

[:::::::]cdid go back and observed the restroom, but
found nothing. He then came to the cockpit and reported his
flndlngs. About this time they were startlng their descent

nd Junetion, Colorado. At this tlme the Captaln asked

[ifff:fjio go back and give the area anoj ich he
did; tff:fffi check was also negative. hen
asked to go back and sit next to the unknown passenger
who repoptedly had the gun. After being there only a few
minutes, came back to the cockpit and reported he
had observed something between the individual's legs which
the individual was attempting to cover up.

I |sta? at this time the man pulled a
gun and held 1t on] nd gave him an envelope saying,

"Give this envelope to the d have her take it to the
captain." He ised that brought the envelope to

the cockpit. advised that the elevation was about 14,000
feet; and they announced that they were landing at Grand
Junction, Colorado, witl ydraulie failure so as not to
alarm the passengers. adv1%ed that they then called

the ground, advised they were landing and asked for law
enforcement assistance on the ground.

advised that at this time they opened the
envelope and noted it was a two page note typed on what
appeared to be an electric typewriter. He advised the note
made demands and set out instructions that they could keep
the note for approxima 0 minutes and then the subject
wanted the note back. Efif:fstated the ad been in an
envelope marked "hijac 1nstructions".Efff;Trecalled that the
note told them where to go, San Francisco, California; when
ff Eﬁrive and what to do after takeoff. He advised that

then wrote a note to the subject that they would go to
San Francisco, but that it would be necessary to refuel.
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advised that passengers were not informed

of the activities on board. Before landing at Grand Junction,
Colorado, the First Officer anncunced that Grand Junction
could not handle the necessary repairs; and it would be
necessary to go to San Francisco, California. The plane then
traveled t;:f;:]Francisco, California, arriving there at

4:15 p.m, advised there were no g ts during this
period, and t E:fiffff was uneventful. advised that
after landing ,| brought up another envelope which
contained instructions as to what to do while on the ground,
where to go, how much fuel, where the fuel truck would be
parked and how many fuelers would be allowed to handle the
fuel, ¢ tu wdivad the baggage and where anc limiting the
number of baggage handlers to three. The note told of the
money demands, parachutes and was in great detail.

advised that instructions of the hijacker were
radioed into dispatch, and they sat on the ground for approxi-

mately three hours fifteen minutes with the passengers aboard

while the plane was fueling and the bags unloéaded.

advised the hijacker instructed stairs be brought to
the front of the plane, and thentfff:ffjbrought in an envelope
with more instructions. He advised one of the instructions
was to send the passenger from Seat 14B to the cockpit. It
was also noted there was a baggage stub in the envelope. This
baggage stub was Number 61-32-3, United Air Lines, Denver to
Los Angeles.

I later came to the cockpit to say that the
subject o get someone to help the man if ifft 19B

bring parachutes, a suitcase and money aboard. said
the two men then left the plane and brought the ltems aboard
and tcok them to the rear where the subject was located. He
stated he then observed the man check the suitcases for
contents. When satisfied, he sent the two men out to get a
checked piece of baggage. was then told to let
everyone off; . announcement ,and all deplaned.
One stewardess also left the aircraft. Five
fnem_mﬁmhﬁrs1rema1ned which were the five previously described.
then brought up another note instructing that
they taxi to the active runway and take off. They should head
east and climb to 14,000 feet. He advised the cabin was to

Eff:ffjressurized. He stated that when the plane was airborne

brought another letter which said "Stay at 14,000 and be
over Coaldale in 30 minutes. Further instructions to follow."

advised there were also some warnings about not allowing
chase planes.

- 20 -
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advised they went to Tonapah, Nevada, and

..-later Coaldale as instructed. He stated that as they were

"traveling, the subject kept demanding to know ground speeds,
flight speeds, wind speeds, altimeter settings and sky

conditions. He also advised he wa be_notified "5 minutes
before crossing each VOR station." dvised that they then
began to receive cards which looked like flight plans L7e

instructing that they go to Wilson Creex and Milford, Utah.
He asked for further information on settings, etc. E:::::]
advised that about Milford, Utah, the subject opened the

aft entry door and let down the aft air stair. He advised
that the subject then covered the peep hole in the cockpilt
door S0 that .U was .ot posuible 10 pbseove into the passenger
compartment.

advised that before the plane arrived at
Milford, subject sent the gipls intc the cockpit with the
other crew members; but he,tf:::] was able to observe
subject in the passenger compartment due to a slight crack
in the door. advised he observed the subject put onkﬁﬂ
a jumpsuit and helmet as well as a parachute. He advised” '
that subject put on the parachute as though he was very well

schooled in this manuever. [ Jidvised that the subject

‘'wore the chute a long time before the actualy jump and after
getting himself ready, the subject turned out the lights in
the passenger compartment so he could observe the ground.

He advised the subject could be seen moving around in the
back as he had a flashlight in his hand which he turned on
periodically when he wished to make certain observations.

advised that on one occasion the subject could
‘not get the intercom to work, and he came to the cockpit door
and opened it slightly. He asked for information on wind
position and altitude. He indicated that the plane was to

be flown to Fairfield, Utah, and that he was to be notified
five i s before arriving over Fairfield. He then advised b7C
thatl was to pick up a new flight plan which he had
placed on the first row on the right side o assenger
compartment on the seat. dvised thatf:fff:fentered the
passenger compartment, foun e plan, but apparently could
not observe the subj)ect due to the darkness. The p id
"Go to Fairfield, Utah, Price and Grand Junction." tff:fff
advised he did not see the subject again, but when in the
Provo area felt a surge. At this time they concluded the
subject had gone. : :

[::::]advised that he then went to get the next
instructions, and the subject was gone. He advised he did p7c
not recall anything further concerning the activity except
all of the notes had been returned, that it was obvious to
him that the subject knew the airplane and area well. He
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advised he did not feel that he could make a positive
identification of the gybject should he see him at a later

time. According t the subject is described as follows:
Race White
Sex Male
Age 27 to 30 years
Height 5 feet 8 inches
Weight 15¢ pounds
Eyes Blue-grey
Complexion Yellow tan _
Characteristics Wearing Black wig, believed

t¢ have black hair. Wearing
black fake moustache, glasses
with mirrored lenses,
Slender build. Rough features
having bandage on right cheek
after he was desguised.

Dress Wearing dress shirt with big
collar and wide tie. Also

rt coat and dark pants:
BIC advised he could not

provide further color data
regarding subject's c¢lothing.

[::::]advised subject was observed putting on a green
jumpsuit and black helmet which had a white mark on the back
of the helmet. Subject alsoc had on black gloves when he jumped
and possibly boots.

bressed the view that subject's v01ce was
higher than normal pitch or desguised.

- 22 -
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Date _ 4/12/72

L _ Telephone
| L Encfng‘_ggléignnig. as advised of the identity of
r$nggial_Aﬁent by exhibiting to her credentials.
BrC advised that she spends arggnﬁgggzghlg_amgunﬁ of
time at h ' home located at

Telephone Tarzana, California, and can usually be
reached there if not at her apartment at Encino, California,

ladvised that she has been employved as

[ by United Air Lines since July 3, 1958,E:::::]

L____lwas a ]aboard United Air Lines
Flight 855 and began her 1D _on ig flight at Denver,
Colorado, April 7, 1972.' Istated this flight was
scheduled to depart Denver, Colorado, at 2:25 P.M,, April 7,
1972, and was_scheduled for a nonstop flight to Los Angeles,

B7C California. | ] stated that the usual boarding

procedure was being followed when she first noticed subject
boarding and he caught her eye inasmuch as he was flashily
dressed. The subject went to the back of the aircraft and
sat on an aisle seat. During the boarding procedure, a
passenger agent entered the airplane and announced that
someone had left a manila envelope in the bocarding area.
The subject left the airplane and apparently was the one who
left the envelope as he returned to the plane and his seat
with the envelope.

| | stated the subject then went to the
blue room (restroorl‘_lggkgd_fhe door and stayed for quite
a length of time. stated this was reported to
the second officer and the officer had to come back and
open the door and she recalled hearing the second officer

e ask the subject what he had in the envelope and he remarked,
"Just papers"

| |stated that after the aircraft became
air-borne, she began her services for the passengers. At
this time, she recalled that several men, whom she considered
businessmen, told her that the subject had taken a grenade

Salt Lake City

On W/ 7/72 at Salt Lake City, Utah File # _164-36
: B'7C _
by __SA / deb Date dictated — 4#/11/72
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out of a blue case and then she immediately informed the

crew members of this incident. She stated that she continued

her services for other passengers and that one or tweo other

businessmen approached her and advised her that the subject

now had a gun. She states these passengers were sitting in

the same row with the subject now had a gun. She stated these

passengers were sitting in the same row with the subject and

that he had told them to leave that row of seats, which she

recalled as the second row from the last row of seats on the

Juah:_sadalof the plane. These seats were numbered D, E and F.
stated that she believed the subject allowed a

woman and a boy to remain on one side of the aisle of this

row and that he then moved to the aisle seat. She stated

at this time she believed the subject had put on a wig and

possibly had been wearing a wig for sometime before he

removed the other passengers from his row.

| Istated that she continued her services
to the other passengers and that the subject had some time
prior to this called | one of the other stewardesses,
and Seemlngly was.a;n;nn_hen1written notea_:hat_sha_ras carrying
to the cockpit. whispered to on one
of her early trips to the cockpit that the subject would not

speak and that he was only writing notes or making gestures
to her.

stated that she recalled when the
information was reported to the pilot that the subject had a
grenade, the pilot announced that the airplane had developed

trouble and would make a landing at Grand Junction.
stated that she never did see a grenade; however,
e 8

] ee a gun which she described as having a square-type
rhgnzgl_aﬁ_ he was abler:n_lnnk_a:_;:_innn a side view.

stated that was now carrying all
the communications from the subject to the pilot and that she
believes the pilot made an announcement that there had been
another change in plans andrIbaI_Ihﬂ_afrplane was not going
to land at Grand Junction, stated she believed
the pilot made this announcement after he had been advised
that the' subject had a gun.

- 24 -
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|stated she recalled seeing a portion
of a note that] was carrying to the cockpit and
hagtily showed it to her., She stated she recalled the
words "pistol - hand grenade - pin pulled" and that these
words were typed on an envelope.

stated that she recalled having glimpses

of other notes that | was carrying from the subject
to the cockpit and tha €se other notes were typewritten

and some were in printing or handwriting.

| | ed that her assignment in the
aircraft| was in the coach cabin and that
she spent most.of her time in this area which was the same
area where the subject was seated. ©She recalled that he
wore gloves all of the time and that she believed he put
thege clgoves op after he had given his first instructions
to '

stated that she continued gan_senuices__1
to the other passengers in the airplane and tha

time was now being spent carrying notes from the subject to
the cockpit.

l Ftated that when the plane landed at-
San Francisco, the subject told her to turn off all
lights in the airplane and to go into the cockpit.

stated that while in the cockpit, she recalls reading

a note that gave instructions to return all the other notes
that he had written.

stated that during the San Francisco
stop, all three of the stewardesses on the plane had to sit
on the back row with the subject during the landing of the
plane. She stated the subject told a person that she now
knew to be a prisoner to get the money and the parachutes
and to bring them back to him.

stated that the last time she saw the
subject was ed her to open the airplane door to
the stairs. stated that this indicated to her the

subject was acquainted with this type of airplane as the
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door to the stairs is sealed by pressure if closed and when in
flight. ©She stated that when she left the rear area of the
airplane after she had opened the pressure door that if the
door had been closed again, the subject would have to have
closed it.

stated that during the time she was
opening the door, the parachutes that had been brought to
subject had to be moved in order for her to open the door.

She stated that she did not re ‘ i he subject
talk to anyone at any time other than to and
that she did _nat _oh ve him smoking, eatlIng o rinking at

any time. | stated that when all the airline
personnel were in the cockpit after being en route from

San Francisco that suTigg;_had_;glcome to the cockpit door
and shout into it for to come outside for him to
give her another note. She stated the PA system was not
working properly in the airplane at this time.

Istated that she did not know at what
b7 area the subject left the plane; however, the crew members

felt a pressure change and that she was with some of the
other employees who went back to the rear of the airplane
and the stairwell, and after looking around thoroughly could
no longer see the subject.

Bi7C

stated that she alsc recalled that the
subject carried aboard a blue navy-colored bag that had red
piping and he may have possibly carried another bag with him.

furnished the following description of
the subjelTr

Race White

Sex Male
Nationality American
Age Around 30
Height 5' 6"
Build Medium
Eyes Blue-gray
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Facial
Characteristics Pitted face;
Thin lips;
Small mouth
Hair Wore a dark brown wig;
o Had a bipg mustache
Attire Wore mirror sunglasses;

. " Wore a shocking-pink shirt
with large collar, when
boarding the airplane;
Believed he wore a dark-colored
suit that possibly had pink
stripes and was of Edwardian
stvies

| | stated she believed

subject changed to a white

shirt later in the flight and

this change wds made after

the aircraft left San Francisco
Scars and Marks No noticeable tattoos or scars
Voice Normal without accent. When

subject did speak, he talked

in a slow, definite loud voice

giving ?hgzt orders and to the
point. stated
she did not hear the subject

talk very often, but recalls
this in the few words that he

Remarks | |stated at one time

she was able to observe the
subject by peeking out of the
cockpit door and that he was
then weabring a black helmet
and had a military~-type
jumpsuit on.

—27—.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

P. 1 Date u/11/72

| lfor United Airlines
(UAL), who is home based at Los Angele lifornia, with b7C
residence at] | Apartmen Los Angeles,

California, telephone| provided the following infor-
mation: _ |

She was the ) on
UAL scheduled Flight 855 from Denver, Colorado to Los Angeles,
California on April 7, 1872. The flight originated at Denver
and departed at approximately 2:35 PM. Prior to the departure
of the flight a UAL employee brought a large manilla envelope

aboard the aircraft an s as to its
ownership. She stated state
located a male passenger who claime o be e owner.

then delivered the envelope to that individual who was seate

in seat 20D located in the last row on the left side of the
aircraft. This passenger eventually was the person responsible
for hijacking the UAL aircraft.

biC

notified the Captain who a to have the man return
to his seat for take off. | stated she knocked three

or four times on the restroom door and asked the man t¢ return
to his seat fogcfiff:fﬁf. The individual refused to return

to his seat an then notified the Captain. The Second
Officer then went to the rest room and was successful in having
the individual return to his seat.

E;:::::lgid not observe the individual prior to his
entering the restroom.

related that this individual departed the o
rest room with a suitcase and the manilla envelope. She asked P7/C
the individual what was in the envelope to which he replied

"Just papers”.

E:::;::;Ftated that after the individual had received
the envelOpe he went into the ri rest room. She then
dvised

Bi7C

~ Approximately 15 to 20 minutes after take off a
passenger from the rear of the plane went to

. and stated "the man in the rear of the plane has a handgrenade’.

On

by — — Date dictated

u/8/72 at __oalt Lake City, Utah File # _ SU _164-36

L7C

SA |7 <j

4/11/72

-28—
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P. 2

immediately advised the Pilot who in turn
notified the passengers through the public address system that
the aircraft would be landing at Grand Junction, Colorado due
to a hydraulie problem,

A short time later two passengers advised that

ger in the rear had a n_who had given them a note for
[f:fffffﬂo give to the Pilot. | | believed this note to
have read "grenade pin pulled, pistol".

stated an off-duty UAL pilot, whom she did

not know, then came forward and provided her with an envelope
and stated she was to deliver it to the Pilot. This envelope
contained a number of pages of flight instructions and demands
which included in part that the plane be diverted to San
Francisco where UAL was to have $500,000.00 in cash and four
parachutes available. The envelope also contained one
handgrenade pin and a bullet.

The instructions required the Pj eturn all
notes to the hijacker. The Pilot advised] to request

the hijacker allow the Pilot to retain the instructions until
such time as they were no longer needed as the instructions
were to¢ extensive to memorize. The hij ipdicated he was
agreeable to this by nodding his head tofffff:iﬁ In addition
s to nodding his head the hijacker shook his hand containing the
’ handgrenade in a clenched fist style towardsﬁf:::f:i

|stated the aircraft landed in San Francisco
at approximately u4:20 PM where the passenger baggage was
immediately removed from the plane. After the passenger
baggage was unloaded onto the airstrip the hijacker ordered

that a Federal prisoner aboard the airplane and a UAL employee
leave the airplane to obtaine th 0.00 and the parachutes
and return them to the aircraft. stated the prisoner
and UAL employee returned to the aircraft with two flight bags
supposedly containing the money and three parachutes, one of
which appeared to have opened.

- 29 -
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P, 3

" The hijacker also ordered that his luggage from the
baggage compartment be brought to him aboard the plane. She
described the hijacker's suitcase as medium size and had a large
black and green plaid pattern.

She stated subsequent to the baggage being removed
and the ransom money ang parachutes being delivered, the
hijacker gave a note tg ordering all of the passengers

to deplane, stating the stewardesses were to remainlghggzgi____1
'rA£Ign_:he passengers had deplaned the hijacker told

she could also leave. The hijacker then handed

a note to deliver tcthe pilot ordering the pilot to

take off immediately. She estimated the time of take off at
approximately 6:30 PM. [___ ]stated she retained this
particular note and had put it in her purse. ‘

Approximately 10 mi after ke o t San
Franeisco the hijacker toldt?ff;f;]and
to go forward and sit directly behind the bulkhead where they
remained until approximately 30 minutes prior to the hijacker
jumping from the aircraft. At that fime the hijacker came
forward to the bulkhead and toldfff:ffffand| to turn off
all the lights in the cabin and then go into the cockpit with
the crew.

At this time stated the hijacker was dressed
in a light olive military style flight suit, a gas mask on
his face and a white towel over his head.

A short time prior to the time that it was believed
by the crew that the hijacker jumped from the aircraft he
provided a note to the pilot containing additional flight
instructions which directed the crew to pick up additional
notes containing other instructions at various intervals.
These notes had been placed on various seats in the cabin of
the aircraft.

- 30 -
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Subsequent to picking up the second note the
crew felt a movement in the aircraft which they believed to

have been made by the hijacker when he bailed out of the plane.

stated their position at that time was in the Provo,
tah, area.

After the movement of the plane was felt[::::;:]
departed the cockpit and went to the cabin to pick up the

additional set of instructions. When she returned to the
cockpit she informed the Pilot she could not observe

hijacker in the aircraft. The pilot then instructed[fff:::j
to return to the area of the second note on the pretense she
could not locate it in an attempt to make another observation .
of the cabin for the hijacker. stated she then walked
to the rear of the aircraft and determined the hijacker was not
in the plane. Con

The cabin lights were then turned on and a search
of the cabin area began by the crew.

stated that the Pilot then turned the aircraft
towards the salt Lake City International Airport where they
landed.

provided the following description of the

hijacker:

Race White

Sex Male

Nationality American

Age 27 )

Height 5' 5" °

Weight 140-150

Complexion Dark, pock marked cheeks

Build Heavy from hips down,
medium from waist up

Speech Normal

Hair Dark wig, false bushy
mustache, dark bushy
eyebrows

- 31 -
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e i b

Characteristics

Clothing At Time
of Take Off From
Denver

- 32 -

Small bandaid on left
cheek starting from
corner of mouth

Navy blue jacket with red
bands 1/2-inch vertical
stripes spaced at approxi-
mately 1 1/2 inches:

Navy blue doubleknit dress
slacks;

Cream colored background
with green flowered shirt;

Wide dark, Navy blue., tie:

Blue sox;

Navy blue oxford type shoes
with band of beige across
toe,

Black gloves, silver watch,
reflector lense sunglasses.
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SU 1l64-36

INTERIOR SEARCH OF UNITED AIR LINES
PLANE NUMBER 7426, FLIGHT 855
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
u/8/72

Date of tronscription

A physical search for real evidence was conducted
in the interior of United Airlines Plane No. 7426, also known
as Flight 855 at the Salt Lake City International Airport.

Found in the left and right rear restrooms were
used paper towels, paper cups, kleenex, and a paper head
rest cover.

Found in and around seats 19 A, B, C, located in
front of the hijacker's seat were miscellanecus paper items
that included three magazines in seat pouch, three disposal
bags, three B72-7 instruction sheets, cigarette butts and
gum and peanut wrappers. '

Salt Lake City

L/8/72 Salt Lake City, Utah 164-36
interviewed on . ot e T File #
SA | /' ksa L/8/72
by — = —rre . Date dicrated
- 34 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4L/8/72

Dote of transcription

A search for physical evidence was conducted in
the interior (passenger and pilots' section) of United
Airlines (UAL) Plane No. 7426, UAL Flight No. 855, at the
Salt Lake City International Airport.

After UAL flight personnel indicated to searching
Agents where the hijacker sat and moved within the aircraft,
Agents found in the pilot's compartment on the floor near the
rudder peddles of the port side flight station, two pilot's
pre-flight check list, typewritten. On top of a suitcase,
which sat to the left of the captain’s chair (port side)
was found three separate pieces of paper, written by the
pilot and bearing directions from the hijacker. In a waste
paper container on the co-pilot's chair (starboard side) was
found a fourth written piece of paper bearing directions from
the hijacker.

Found on top of a black purse in seat 1-D, was a
3x5 piece of paper yellow in color, handwritten in pencil,
bearing the description:

"Everybody off now except stewardesses. They
stay put. Get the hell off the GD. Be quick about it -
use this runway.

Because it was reported the hijacker took a drink
using a paper cup from the forward water fountain, the
contents of the forward waste container was collected.

'Salt Lake City

u/8/72 Salt Lake City, Utah 164-36
Interviawed on at i Flle #
BYC
SAI /  ksa 4/8/72
by et i Date dictated S
- 35 -~

This document containe neither recommendations nor conclusiona of the FRL, 1t i the property of the FBT and s loaned te
your agency; it and its contents are not to be diatribudbad outalde your agenoy. o



FD-302 {Rev, 11-27-70)
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4710772

Date of transcription

Examination was made of United Airlines (UAL)
Airplane No. 7426, at the Salt Lake City International
Airport, and the.following items of evidence were obtained:

Latent prints removed from the rear restroom, port
side.

Miscellaneous paper material irom seats in the rear
of the airplane occupied by the hijacker.

Pieces of a mirror painted orange on the back of the
mirror pieces; piece of metal, possibly mirror holder; and
small piece of wire were removed from the rear steps of the
airplane, which steps were apparently used bv the hijacker to
depart from the airplane.

Salt Lake City
u/8/72 Salt Lake City, Utah lou4-36

Interviewed on at File #

7
SA / ksa 4/10/72
by Date dictated

- 36 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4/710/72

P. l Dote of trenscription

| | United Aiﬂixi..gsﬂgurl_l,
Headguartered at Chicago, Illinois, residence

e, 11linois, residence telephone number ~T7C
312 was contacted at the Salt Lake City Internatlonal

Airport and furnished a package containing the following for
latent fingerprint examination:

Six UAL seat belts from Plane No. 7426

Eight latent lifts of unknown value obtained
from UAL Plane No. 74Z6

Film pack of photographs of latent lifts obtained
from UAL Plane No. 7426

[:::] advised that he would fly the package to
Chicago, Illinois on Flight 278, leaving the Salt Lake City
Internatlonal AleOPt at 3:00 P.M., April 8, 1972, ag

I uld turn the paukage over tol I b7C
would deliver the package containing
1 idence to a I'Bl representative at the

National Airport, Washington D. C.

' Salt Lake City

4/78/72 Salt Lake City, Utah 164-36
Interviowed on —FHe # — I
_ 1 :
' Sd ! / ksa 4/10/72
o Date diararad
- 37 =~ '
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
4/10/72

Dote of transeription

United Airlines (UAL),
iC Headquartered at Chicago, Lllinois, residence Carriage Wa
Deerfield, Illinois, residence telephone number 945{5::::%::]
was contacted at the Salt Lake City International Airport and
was furnished a package containing the following items:

ENVELOPE CONTENTS LOCATION OBTAINED
No. 1 Hijacker's flight plans; Pilot's Compartmen

Demand note

No. 2 Contents of forward Forward Restroom
waste container

No. 3 Miscellaneous paper Seats 19 A,B,C
material from hijacker's
seat
No. 4 As Above Seats 20, D,E,F
No. 5 As Above Seats 19, D,E,F
No. 6 As Above - Seats 20, A,B,C
No. 7 Waste papers from port side Rear restroom,
rear restroom Port side
No. 8 As Above As Above
No. 9 Waste papers starboard Rear restroom,
side rear restroom Starboard side
Ne. 10 Latent prints . Rear Restroom
Port side
No. 11 Piece of hijacker's Rear Loading
mirror Steps
- , o Salt Lake City
4/8/72 Salt Lake City, Utah A Eoose City
Interviewed an ot . . . ~File # . e
57 _
by __F’A——-—l / ksa Dete dintoted _ 7‘_"4/10/72
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The package was addressed to Director, Federal Bureau
of Investigation, Washington, D. C., Attention: FBI Laboratory.

advised that he was departing Salt

Lake City International Airport via UAL Flight 166 at 8:00 A.M.

Upon arriving in Denver, Colorado, he would turn the package

over to the Captain of Flight 166, who would arrive at Dulles
International airport at 2:45 P.M. He said that he would

instruct the Captain to turn the package over to a FBI representativ
who would meet him at the plane.

- 39 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4/10/72

Date of transcription

' | Unitea Arlines (VAL). Salt Lgke
Iﬁ.xy_lm.ema;ima.lloAirpor't, advised tha
f Flight No. 166, leaving the Salt Lake City

International Airport at 8:00 A.M., April 8. 1972. would turn the
package containing FBI evidenge gver to

UAL Pilot, Denver, Colorado. who 1s headquartered out
of Denver, Colorado, would turn the package over to a FBI

representative at Dulles International Airport upon arrival there
at approximately 2:45 P.M.

Salt Lake City

Intervisewed on 4/8/72 at M City , Utah File # 164-36
R7C -
by SA / __ksa Date dictated /10772
- 40 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of tronseription 4/10/72

United Airlines (UAL),
Flight No. 805, Denver, Colorado, to Los Angeles, California,
April 7, 1972, was interviewed at the Salt Lake City Inter-
nation Airport.

e |advised that since last contacted by a
reprcgentative of the FBI, he recalled that the hijacker, in

his first note, wanted to know an exact name of UAL official
who would handle hijacker's demands in San Francisco.

[::::::::]said that he felt that because of this
request by the hijacker, the possibility exists that the
hijacker knew the names of UAL personnel at San Francisco.

Salt Lake City

laterviewed on 4/8/72 o _Salt Lake City, Utah File # 164~36
LY C
SA / ksa 4/10/72
by Date dictoted
- 41 -

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and ita contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FD-302 (Rev. 3-17-69)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

P. 1 - Date __ 4/8/72

The following described items were discovered on
United Airlines plane number 7426 and were initialed and
collected for evidence:

1. Seat 19D: An open pack of Kool cigarettes,
cigarette butts from ashtray, and one business
card; '

2, Seat 19F: Cigarette butts from ashtray;

3. Seats 20D, E and F: All items in the pockets
of these seats, to wit, United Airlines
Mainliner Magazines, airplane emergency cards,
and white air sickness bags. Also, cigarette
butts from ashtrays.

on__ “/8/72 . Salt Lake City, Utah File # __ SU 164-36

B7C

by SA /e Date dictated 4/8/72
- §2 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

|-

Date 4/8/72

During examination of United Airlines plane number
7426 at Salt Lake City International Airport, the following
latent fingerprints were obtained: :

Lifts from arm rests=-seats 18A, B, D 19F (two
prlnts) 19D (two prints), and 19C

The above 1ifts were photographed.

Also obtalned were seatbelts from seats 20A, B, C,
D, E, and F.

On _4/8/72 gt _Salt Lake City, Utah  File # SU 164-36

' b7¢

SAI_ i’ cj :nsb Date dictated —/8/72
- 43 - N
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FEDERAL BUREAD -QF; INVESTIGATION

Date __ 4/8/72

|

. The below listed items were found in the interior
of United Airlines plane number 7426, These items were
marked, tagged and initialed for submission as physical

evidence:
l. One seat headcover found in the toilet bowl
of the port rear restroom.
2, Several pieces of a torn note found in the
rear pocket of seat 20A.
on 478772 at Salt Lake City, Utah File # _SU 164=-36
B7C
by SA / ci:nsb Date dictated — B/8/72
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

P, 1 Date 4/9/72

Pursuant to a search warrant issued at Salt Lake
City, Utah, on April 9, 1972, by U. S. Magistrate A. M.
FERRO, the premises at 360 South 200 East, Provo, Utah,
were searched.

During the course of searching the residence, a
folded chart was located in the top middle drawer of the
buffet on the north wall of the living room. The folded
chart bore the title "United States Government - Flight
Information Publication, Enroute Low Altitude ~ U.S." The
chart bore the effective date of 3 Feb. 1972, and an ex-
piration date of 2 Mar. 1972.

The chart was marked and retained as evidence.

on _ 4/9/72 at ___Provo, Utah file # _SU_164-36
' 07
by A 1bp Date dictated — 4/3/72
- 45 -
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FEDERAL BUREAU lLOF INVESTIGATION

P. 1 Date _ 4/9/72

- Pursuant to a search warrant issued at Salt Lake
City, Utah, on April 9, 1972, by U. S. Magistrate A. M.
FERRO, the premises at 360 South 200 East, Provo, Utah,
were searched.

During the course of the search, located in a small
storage room at the northwest corner of the residence was a
faded olive drab color canvas carrylng bag bearing number
8460-606-8366, and the manufacturer's name, Eastern Canvas
Products, Inc. Located in the bag was a blue and white
parachute which had not been folded but merely stuffed into
the bag, a black parachute jump harness, and a black helmet.

All of the above were marked and retained as
evidence.

The bag was located along the north wall of the
room, stacked on top of other military-type duffel bags,
approximately six feet off the floor.

On _ %/9/72 at Provo, Utah File # _ SU 164-36
' B7C
SA
by SA IWTO:lb_E Date dictated 4/9/72
-~ 46 -
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Services, United Airlines (UAL), Salt Lake City ﬁn:enna:innal

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4/12/72

Date of transcription

Customer

r 521-2166, advised that
UAL, residencd |

Salt Lake City, Utah, tu over the following pilot's pre- b0
flight check list, which found in the pocket of Seat

3-B, UAL A
hijacker.
the pilot's

ralane’1

s that was apparently left behind by the
advised that 3-B appearing on top of
preflight check list was written by him.

u/8/72

. Salt Lake City, Utah

'Salt Lake City

Fite # 1§gf3§m__wuw“w

Interviewsd on

b7C

SA

by

/ ksa Date digrated - 4/11/72

- 47 -

This documaent contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It in the property of the FBI and ia leaned te
your agency; it and its conients are not to b distributad outaide your ageney.



PILOT'S PREFLIGHT CHECK LIST

WEATHER  ADVISORIES

EN MOUTE WEATHER

ALTERNATE WEATHER
FORECASTS

DESANATION WEATHER WINDS ALOFT
ok bt
y ' FLIGHT. LOG

v

berantung f

. RADIAL

10

’ ‘u' B

[

POSIMON REPORT, FYER repurt llm L]

nmhmc,

ACH.

wenr | POSMON | Teae | wur, _rM

TNAME OF

:s‘r.:m_: 3

'wccmmu m

MPOAT CONDIIOMS ALG T

ounm.mu.unu.mii

i'5 VIN ‘PRIO®

"Repd

f:INQTPU”TIONS Loov

Py A=

'.fIF""O"J 01" SE #'l" ag.

Mﬂ E&m’m

YING FFU-AS PFRiPDIOn‘

IM SEAT: POCHST: NOXT 1

g
el

n right side;rng"on_.

fro) IT UIT" T"

o
.




S r- - . ,'m:n_gt AVIATION AGENCY I > Form Approved.
v F”GHT pLAN ‘l,u}a Burean No. 04-RO72.3
' . ﬁ , ‘ i ; ). TYPR OF FLIGHT MAN "] 3. AHCRAFT NENTIPICATION '
' ! o ‘ e [ : )

i iy - ’ b
Y . o |t . e * 'r.
- o o x
- : B K ;
. - - KNOTS o T
"
\ I . | i .
i ! '
' §
Bl N )
1. REMARKS
.
. !
N . .

B !

14, MLOT'S NAME

mmwunjmn.u

18, PLIONT WATCH STATIONS

. 4

CLOSE RIGHT 7AN UPON ARRIVAL

i.

e |

R v

bl .'.j'.':.. o




FD-302 (Rev. 11-27-70}

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

b/12/72
Date of transcription
P. 1
United e

Lake City Interna rport, residenceP’<

telephone number advised that on
April 8, 1972, he found pilot's preflight check list, Federal .
Aviation Agency form 7233-1, in the pocket of Seat 3-.B, UAL byc
Airplane 7426. He turned this form over to |
[ | Customer Services, UAL, Salt Lake City, as

the form had apparently been used by the hijacker.

Salt Lake City

Interviewsd on 4 /10/72 ot Salt Lake City, Utah Fila # _164-36
BC '
by 24 I / ksa - Bote distoted 4/1!.1/72
- 50 -

This document containe neither recommendations nor concluslons of the FBI, It {a the property of the FBI and is.leanad to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distribited outeide your agenoy.



FD-302 {(Rev. 11-27-70)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4/12/72
Dote of transcription
P. 1
United Airlines (UAL),
San Franciscn_lniennaiinnallAirport, San Francisco, California,
b7C residence Santa Clara, California, telephone
numben| ] was contacted at the Salt Lake City Inter-

national Airport, and was furnished with two envelopes addressed
to the Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Washington, D. C.,.
Attention: FBI Laboratory. The envelopes contained the following
items of evidence:

Federal Aviation Agency Form 7233-1,

pilot’'s preflight check llfia_rssgxgrsd_______1 L7C
from UAL Airplane 7426, by

UAL.

Dictated hand printing samples obtained from
RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR.

advised that he was departing Salt
Lake City International Alrport from Flight 166, at 8:00 A.M.,

. April 9, 1972. Upo lJorao, he would turn
b7C the package over t UAL, residence
telephone Denver, Colorado. He said thathe would
ingtruct to turn the package over to a FBI representative,

who would mee im at Dulles International Airport upon arrival
at approximately 2:45 P.M.

Salt Lake City
4/9/72 ot S8alt Lake City, Utah 164-36

Intervi ewed on Fila #

B7C

SA ‘ ksa 4/11/72
by - Date dictared
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _ 4/12/72

1

5

Utah, telephonically advised that he and

are acqua.n:gﬂ_g;:h_§1RICHARD F. MC CoY, JK., 4
veteran. stated that according to
MC COY has had discussions with several members ol the

National Guard at the time of previous hljaeklngs. During

these discussions, MC COY had pointed out mistakes the
previous hijaékers had made and had said that if he were

to ever ge 1th a hljack1ng‘_hg_ugn;d ask for
$500,000. ated that was presently
at his and| home ; _and they were preparing to
go on a National Guard drill. | |was requested to
come 1mmed1ately to the Salt Lake Clty the FBI

| pth_interview and to brin with him.
and agreed to this.

nam

b7

4/8/72 Salt Lake City, Utah Pile 4 _SU_164-36

On at

RIC

by SA dis Date dictated 4/11/72

- 83 ~
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- JLT:dis
1

The following investigation was conducted at Salt
Lake City, Utah, by SAi on April 8, 1972:

Dun;ng_;hgltelephone call from
1 ict Lake City, Utah, the 1nformat10n L

prov1ded by was discussed wit nt | pal

Agent in Charge . SCHAEFER by SA and]
concurred tTai_an_;n_dgn;h_;nrerv1ew was needed
W1 land
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dote of transeription 4/8/72

Salt

Lake City, Utah, Utah Highway Patrolman, was 1nterviewed
at the Office of the FBI, 125 South State Street, Salt
Lake: City, Utah. '

| stated that he is a geod friend of

RICHARDP-F. MC COY, JR., 360 South 200 Enst, Provo, Utah,
telephone number 375-2930.

Ltated that MC COY is a Brigham Young

University (BYU) student, is a sky diver, who jumps out of
the:Alta Airport in Salt Lake City, Utah, on a regular

‘He is a Vietnam veteran, and has served two years

in Vietnam; one year of which was as a helicopter pilot.

proximately.three weeks to one month ago,
and MC COY had a conversation concerning a

hijacking of an airplane that had recently taken place.
In the discussion of this hijacking, MC COY stated: that it

c would be possible for someone to hijack a plane and get

away with it provided he did certain things. One of the
things that would be necessary for this person to do would
be to have extra parachutes in the plane that could be

out while in flight to confuse people. The para-
would be examined for beepers, and the dummy para-
would contain the beepers. MC €COY also stated that
recent hijacking, the hijackers did not demand
money, and that if he were to do it, he would demand

at least $500,000.00.

stated that at ap roximat 9:30 P.M.,

BYC

basis.
|

b7
thrown
chutes
chutes’
inithe
enough

b7

on the night of April 7, 1972, MC

runknnmn__uhﬁ lived with MC COY and
and wanted to know where

name

called
was. She wanted

to know if MC COY was on a mission of some sort.

' Salt Lake City

Intoeviewed on u/8/72 Salt Lake City, Utah_ e Flla # 1 6“_36 —
SA L7C
SA vLui/ksa 4/8/172

by

Date digtated
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| |stated that he att
MC COY at approximately 11:30 P.M., and: |
answered and stated that M . they dliscussed
the hijacking briefly, and stated that she b7C

was "scared to death," as MC COY had tried to get her to

o help him on a hijacking., During this conversation, MC COY's
RIS ] | stated that] | MC COY had left at

approximately 8:00 P.M., and had not returned by 11:30 P.M. B7C
to midnight.

. L7C
| | stated that Mc cov.and[ ] have a
lot of money troubles and have argued frequently about this.
in the past.

| |stated_that‘he was on duty the entire
night of April 7, 1972 - April 8, 1972, with the Utah Highway
Patrol, and whep he arprived home early in the morning of
April 8, 1972, told him that ] d led at
1 J A.M., and asked for N
thought it'was a little odd that MC coy b/C
did not engage her in any type of ‘conversation at all ‘
inasmuch as they are fairlv close friends and when MC COY
found out that iwas not home, he simply hung
up the telephone. -

In the dlSCUSSlOﬂ concernlng hljacklng
said that MC COY talked about any hijacking he would be
involved in would be a "big operation.'" He stated that if
the plane that he would be on was being followed by chase
planes, he would make it known to these chase planes that b7
he had also planted & homb on a second plane in order to
get them to withdraw. lalso stated that if he ever
got the half million dollars, he would leave the country.
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added that MC COY flies frequently

and is completely familiar with the filling out of the
FAA flight plan forms, and because of his association
with the militarv, would have access to these forms.
Additionally, MC COY has his own military type flight
aiid jump sults, helmet and jumping boots.

stated that in view of MC COY's

past military experience in Vietnam, that it would be
possible for him to have a grenade and he believes that
MC COY does in fact, have several pistols and possibly a

rifle.

furnished the following 5ackground

and descriptive data on MC COY:

Race
Sex
Age
Height
Weight
Hair

Eyes
Remarks

Voice

Wnite

Male

29

51 gll = 5! 10"

160-165 pounds

Reddish brown (straggly)
medium length

Hazel

Mild pock marks on cheeks
(possibly acne)

Sometimes wears reddish
brown (walrus type)
mustache (had one a week
ago)

Dimple in chin

Bushy eyebrows, brown
Sideburns full to bottom of
ear, squared off

High pitched voice when
excited.

- 58 =



Build
Vehicle

Relatives

Military

‘Medium above waist; hips and

thighs protruding "gorilla
type"
1986 four-door Ddge,
blue in color; dark green
Volkswagen, year unknown
Father - JOSEPH MC COY,
resides in North Carolina
Mother - Name unknown, resides
in North Carolina
Wife - Name unknown, resides
360 South 200 East, Provo,
Utah
Children - Two ‘
Currently member of 115th
Engineers National Guard
Armory, Murray, Utah

MC COY is known to have a green three foot by
two foot by fourteen inch almost square piece of luggage,
and also a green or bluish gray clothing bag.
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b7e

Ih owing investigation was conducted by SA
t Salt Lake City, Utah,on April 8, 1972:

Following the suggestion of the nam
MC COY, JR., as a suspect in instant case, SA
St. Louis Division, was telephonically contacted and was
requested to cause an immediate search ff fnf frmy records 70
under the name RICHARD F. MC COY, JR. | was requested
to attempt to locate any handprinting and handwriting of
MC COY and upon locating this handprinting and handwriting,
to immediately advise the Bureau and Salt Lake City of its
location,

|

Salt Lake
City, Utah, was telephonically contacted at _the Army Aviation

Center and was requested to obtain the , Date P/C
of Birth and Place of Birth of MC COY. dvised
that MC C0Y's Service Number was 237662 , his, date of

birth is December 7, 1942, and place of birth was Kinston,
North Carolina.

Ihis _information was immediately furnished to SA

. N - LTC
l |l Senior Resident Agent, at the St. Louis
Record Center, St. Louls, Missouri.
sq | st. Louis Division, subsequently

telephonically advised the Salt Lake City Division that Army
records had been located bearing inting and handwriting

of RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR. SA.cfffff:fLwas advised to have -
these records taken to the LaboraTory a BI Headquarters 1in

Washi D. C., by an Agent of the St. Louis Division.
SATfifffff:]stated that these records would be immediately

flown as requested.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF HSVESTIGATION

P, 1 Date 4/8/72

RICHARD F. MC COY, JR. was advised of the identity
of the interviewing Agents as Special Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation. He was advised he was being
questioned concerning the hijacking of a United Airlines
passenger plane enroute from Denver, Colorado to Los Angeles,
California on April 7, 1972. He was advised of his rights
and presented with & waiver of rights form which he executed.

MC COY claimed he had nothing to do with the hijacking
and that he was home at 360 South 200 East, Provo, Utah, with
his wife on the evening of April 7, 1972. He argued his
privacy was being invaded by having to answer questions
regarding his activities and said it was no ones business
where he was the previous evening.

MC COY was advised that he fit the description of
the hijacker's description and was also a qualified pilot
and parachutist. He repeated he did not commit the hijacking
but did state that he went out to dinner returning home
between 11:00 and 11:30 FM.

MC COY was advised that it was reported that his

l |was looking for him on the evening of April 7,

1972 and could not find him and that | had left home at b7C
8:00 PM and that he had not returned home until approximately

1:30 AM on April 8, 1972. MC COY denied that any of the above
events occurred.

Additionally MC COY was told he was reported to have
talked about how to successfully hijack a plane whereupon he
claimed everyone talked about it and it was nothing unusual.

MC COY advised that he would graduate from Brigham
Young University (BYU) at Prove, Utah in August of 1972 and
received a degree in law enforcement which he would use to obtain
a job with the police department to fly helicopters. In view
of his education he warned he was well aware of interrogation
tactics and could not be intimidated.

On

by

4/8/72 _,,  Salt Lake City, Utah  gye4 _ SU 164-36
SA ,b!C
SA / DJB:Cj Date dictated ""/ 8/72
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It is noted that MC COY was located and the inter-
view commenced at the Army Operations Center, Salt Lake City
International Airport, Salt Lake City, Utah. After being
approached and the foregoing information furnished, MC COY
was asked whether he had an automobile, to which he replied
that he had a 1969 ‘Volkswagen, which was parked behind a
hangar in the vicinity of the Army Operations O0ffice. The
Agents and MC COY proceeded to the vicinity of the automobile
where it was requested that permission be granted to search
his automobile. He was told that Agents had no right to
search his automobile unless he so consented. He advised
that he would consent to the search of his automobile and he
signed and executed a Consent to Search Form. MC COY
personally unlocked the vehicle ~- a 1969 green Volkswagen,
North Carolina License L 5007 -- and was present during the
search. Nothing appearing to be of an evidentiary nature
was obtained. N

MC COY was carrying a green Army case which he
opened and exhibited to the Agents which contained a new
military type helmet, olive drab in color.

MC COY stated that he had no objection to photographs
being made of him, and he was photographed with a 4 X 5
camera with a Polaroid attachment at the Army Operations
Center, Salt Lake City Airport. He agreed and permitted
three photographs to be made. :

MC COY was asked if he had any objection to
completing an interview at the Salt Lake City Office of
the FBI. He said no; however, he asked if he had to come
and was advised that no he did not, that he was free to
come and go at his choosing. He advised that he had no
objection to completing the interview at tHe Salt Lake City
Office and he was thereafter transported to the Salt Lake City
Office.

At the 1t ke City Office the interview was 7C
continued by SA's and| | :

- 64 -



SU 164-36
P, 3

MC COY reiterated that he had not been inveolved
in the hijacking situation, that he had no knowledge thereof
and could furnish no information which might be of assistance
in this investigation,

MC COY was asked by SA if he would furnish 7C
handprinting samples to which he consented. He was furnished
several white 3 X § cards and it was requested that he
handprint a dictated specimen which he did and is as follows:

-




TS s e e
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After completion of the above, MC COY said he
would furnish no further specimens and desired to see an
attorney. The specimens were taken and MC COY insisted
that they be returned to him. He was advised that he had
voluntarily given these specimens and they would not be
returned to him and would be retained by the FBI.

MC COY advised that he would not answer any
additional questions concerning the hijacking as he had not
been involved.

MC COY noted that he was limping as he had injured
his right ankle in a skiing accident with a Brigham Young
University ski class two to three weeks ago; however, he
declined to give the name of the instrugtor or information
relating to the injury other than to state it had been
treated and he had been put in an ankle cast at that time
by a doctor at the Brigham Young University Health Clinie,
Provo, Utah., He advised that he did not recall the name of
the doctor. He advised that he personally, himself, had
removed the cast approximately two days ago as he could not
fly a helicopter very easily with a cast and he had desired
to fly on Saturday, April 8, 1972,

MC COY was requested to exhibit both ankles, which
he did do and removed his boots from both feet and stated
that his right foot was swollen, which was confirmed by
observation. He advised that he had heen treated and a
cast placed on his right ankle for "pulled tendons or
ligaments". -

- 67 -




SU 16L4-2%
P. 5

MC COY statad he did not want to answer any more
questions and wanted a lawyer at which time the interview

was terminated.

The followlng background and descrlptlve data was
obtained through observatlon and interview:

Name

rRace

Sex
Nationality
Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Height

Weight

Hair

Evesg
Characteristics

Peculiarities

Social Security Number
Father

Step~mother
Mother

- 68 ~

RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR.

White

Male

American

December 7, 1942 (Age 29)

Kinston, North Carolina
5' 10"

165 to 170 ,

Brown, receding, medium
length, shaggy in back

Blue
8-inch ecircular scar on
left side of nose:
8-inch circular scar on
left bicep (both from
shrapnel);

1/8 inch circular scar
on right inside thigh
(from shrapnel)

Large protruding ears,
owns toupe same color as
own hair;

Has grown walrus type light
brown mustache;

Has small- mole on left cheek

-66.2779 |

I

Cove City, North Carolina

} Carolina L7C
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Brother

Wife

Daughter
Son

Weapons

Education

Military

Fort Leonard Wood,

I_Mi.ﬁ.ﬁ Qurd !

norn | |

provo, Utah; employed
at Welfare Department, W
Provo, Utah, earning
approximately $500.00

Y

1

- 69 -

Age] |

1964 Remlngton Semi-
automatic 30-06;

1906 Sprlngfzeld 30-06 bolt;

1964 Browning automatic
12 gauge magnum;

1964 Browning .22 semi-
automatic;

Browning double barrel
12 gauge shotgun;

Mauser 9mm bolt;

No pistols

1961 graduate of Needham
Broughton High School,
Raleigh, North Carollna,

In Fall of 1961 at BYU, Provo,
Utah; Fall of 1965, BYU;
1970 to ,present at BYU

1962 to 1965 - Regular Army
and Airborne Special Forces
(1964 to June 1965 in
Vietnam) ;

January 1966 - Army Helicopter
school;

March, 1967 through 1970 -

u. S. Army
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Special Training

Present Military

Vehicles

Helicopter pilot, teletype
operator, demolitions
expert and parachutist

Warrant Officer, 1457th
Engineering Battalion,
Headquarters, American Fork,
Utah, earning approximately
$500.00 per quarter

1966 gray four-door Plymcuth
with North Carolina license
plates;

1969 green Volkswagen with
North Carolina license
plates.

MC COY receives G.I. educational benefits in the

amount of $243 per month.

It was also noted that the skin on MC COY's right
index finger was up over the fingernail, appearing the
fingernail was bitten or broken below the end of the index

finger. :
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date __ 4/10/72

RICHARD FLOYD MC C0Y, JR., was interviewed at his

residence, 30 t, Provo, Utah. MC COY was
advised by SA of his rights as shown on an
executed Warning and waiver Form which he read and signed.

He was also advised of the nature of the inquiry, the
extortion from an interstate carrier. He said he understood
his rights and the nature of the inquiry and advised as
follows: ' .

He formérly had a wig or hairpiece which did not
fit and has since been discarded. The hairpiece kept slipping
up on his head and did not fit.

He has several shrapnel scars on his body and one
scar on his face which is about 1/4% inch in diameter located
on his left cheek near the base of his nose and which is
noticeable. "

MC COY's hands were clean in appearance and his
fingernails were cut short and contained black dirt or
material. His hands were smooth in texture.

MC COY was asked if he had a typewriter and[:::] .
| immediately produced an electric Smith-Corona from ©/C
which typewriter samples were taken. This is the only
typewriter he acknowledged to have. -

During the interview with MC COY, it was noticed
that he talked with a noticeable lisp or speech impediment.
He rolled his tongue when attempting to pronounce certain
words.

On

by

Salt Lake City

4/8/7_2 h_. File # 164-36

SA

SA ~ CBE / deb Date dictated . +/9. 272
b7C - 71 -
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OBSERVATION OF SUBJECT'S RESIDENCE -
DURING NIGHT OF APRIL & AND ‘
MORNING OF APRIL 9, 1972
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGATION

At approximately 1:30 A.M., observation was
established at the residence of RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR.,
360 South 200 East, by the following Special Agents of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation:

SA B7C

At 2:58 A.M., SA strolled near the above
residence, and it was noted there was movement .at what
appeared to be the curtain of the frontroom of the residence.
The movement was at the portion of the window indicating
the person observing SA was in all probability sitting in
a chair. No individual was observed.

_Ax_mmxima:.ily L:.l.ﬁ.A..M&ALYICTOR R. SCHAEFER
and SA's and also observed

the residence described above.

B7e

No other activity was noted other than that mentioned
above. '

At 5:37 A.M., observation of the residence was
discontinued.

Salt Lake City

on /9772 at __Frovo, Utah File # _164~36
BT '
by SAL. |/ deb Date dictated — #/12/72
| - 73 -
This doc comtains npither recommendstions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the peoperty of the FBI and is loqqed to

your sgency; it and ita coptents are ot to be distributed omtaide your agescy.

e ey



SU 1léu-28

IDENTIFICATION OF SUBJECT
THROUGH FINGERPRINT AND
HAND WRITING EXAMINATIONS
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By communication dated April 9, 1972, the Bureau
advised that two latent fingerprints were developed on the
back of the "Mainliner" magazine marked Seat 20D, and from
the envelope that was submitted, four have been identified
as the fingerprints of RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR., Army Service
Number RA 14796789,

On April 9, 1972, a telephone call was received by
+he Salt Lake Cizv Office fyom the Document Examiner at the
FBI Laboratory, who advised that the B
handwriting on the note given the stewardess by the subject P/C
was compared with the handwriting on the military record of
RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR. and they were found to be identical.
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COMPLAINT
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by SAC RUSSELL P. CALAME
On April 9, 1§12‘_;hi§_mg;;%r was discussed with

United States Attorney Salt Lake City, Utah,
who authorized filing of a complaint charging RICHARD FLOYD
MC COY, JR. with violation of Section 1472(i)(l), Title 49,
United States Code, Aircraft Piracy; and Section 1u472(j),
Title 49, United States Code, Interference With Fligh+
Attendant. - :

B7C

Fallewsing s a canuw of the Comnlaint authorized
by Uni.ed States Attorney
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The above complaint was filed by sal |
| lon Aprii 9, 1972, before U. S. Magistrate A. M.

rEERRQ*_az_falt Lake City, Utah. United States Attorney C.
recommended no bail.

B0
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

e Date of transcription 4/12/72

At 5:37 AM, the residence of RICHARD FLOYD MC COY,
‘JR., 360 South 2nd East, Provoc, Utah, was approached by Speical
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

MC COY was arrested at the front door of his house

by Assistant Special Agent in Cha YICTOR R QPHAEEiR, and L
Special Agentsi |and _ He was P/C
searched, handcuffed[Eff:ffrnsported to an FBI automobile by

ASAC SCHAEFER and SA He was immediately advised as to

the Federal charges against him and his rights as set forth in

a warning and walver form. He acknowledged his rights but re-
fused to make any statement or to sign the warning form. He
stated that he did not have an attorney and requested that he

be provided with one as soon as possible. He was told that

he was being taken to Salt Lake City, Utah, and that arrange-
ments for an attorney would be made after arrival in that

city. B

MC CQOY was transp ke City b
rASAC.EICZﬂR R. SCHAEFER, SA and SA L7

The following Special Agents participated in the
arrest and were assigned s ifd itd e
I_af t+the time of t+he arrest:

B7C

and|

Interviewed on

S
. sa| bibp © ¥/12/72

Date dictated
- 86 -
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INTERVIEW OF SUBJECT AFTER ARREST‘ |
AND
ARRAIGNMENT BEFORE U. S. MAGISTRATE
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _ 4710772

P. 1
b7C
At 6:50 A,M., RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR., was
brought into the interview room of the FB:_Dfilne_uTere

ran_;nxgng;gn_fas commenced with him by SA
who had previously interviewed MC COY and

with whom MC COY was now personally acquainted, and BC
ASAC VICTOR R. SCHAEFER The identity of both SCHAEFER
and was again given to MC COY and he was again

advised of his rights and attempts were made to give him
an interview form. ‘He declined to take it, stating that
he did not intend to discuss the matter prior to obtaining
of an attorney and that he would not read or sign anything.
He was furnished a telephone book and a telephone to call
an attorney; however, he declined to do so at this
instance, stating that he did not know an attorney whom

he desired to call.

He subsequently requested to cal He
was granted this permission and called from the
FBI Office in the presence of SA after he requested bLC

that one of the Agents depart. He was overheard to tell his
wife that he was in custody and that he had been arrested
for the hijacking of the aircraft. He told her that she
should remain at the residence and not permit anyone in the
house or to search the house without a search warrant, and
that should a search warrant be served, she should remain
there with the searching Agents. The person to whom he was
talking, whose identity he indicated to be his wife, was
advised that even if they searched the house they would not
find anything in the house. He asked her about an attorney
and a change of clothing.

After the termination of the telephone conversation,
he asked as to when he would appear before:a U. S. Magistrate.
He was advised that arrangements had been made and the

Magistrate would be made immediately available to him. SA B7C
mcme into the interview room where he
advise at the U. S. Magistrate had been contacted

and would be in his office at 8:00 A.M, MC COY advised that

Salt Lake City

On _8/9/72 al Salt Lake City, Utah File 4 164-36
SA| [
AS/
by — SA| Date dictated — 4/10/72
- 88 -
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he would await his appearance before the U, 5. Magistrate and
that he would accept the court-appointed attorney as he did
not feel he had the funds to employ one.

MC COY reached over to the desk and picked up the
Waiver of Rights Form which he proceeded to look at and throw
down on the table. He was again asked if he understood his
rights and he said he did, having been a law enforcement
student at Brigham Young University. The information that
he declined to sign the Waiver was written upon it at this time,
at wiich 1ime MO COV picked ¢p the form and read it and again
tossed it down cn the table.

MC COY refused to comment concerning the hijacking,
and while waiting notification and the arrival of the U. 8.
Magistrate at his office, received and talked with his wife
via telephone and called her again. He was continually
apprised of his rights, of the availability of the telephone
at any time he might desire so that he could employ an attorney.
He reiterated on several occasions that he would await his
hearing before the U. S. Magistrate. He declined to discuss
the details of the hijacking,after participation or any informa-
tion as to the whereabouts of the money.

The interview was terminated at 8:00 M, t which
time he left the office in the custody of SA | jerle)

and SAC RUSSELL P. CALAME.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date __4/10/72

RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR., was transported in Bureau
Car No. 1 to the U. S. Post 0ffice at u4th South and Main
Street, Salt Lake City, and then to the U. S. Magistrate's

Office which is located in Room 208 eased
to the custody of .the U. S. Marshal nd e
formal charges were read to him by U, 5. Magistrate A. M.

FERRO, at which time MC COY requested a court-appointed
attorney and he was remanded to the custody of the U. 8.
Marshal and confined in the Salt Lake County Jail, after
the U, S. Magistrate advised that he is not entitled to

bond,
Salt Lake City
On 8/9/72 at Salt Lake City, Utagh File # _164~36
by _SA CJS / deb Date dictated _4/10/72
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _ 4/12/72

The following Search Warrant was issued on April 9,
1872, by U. S. Magistrate A. M. FERRO, entitled "United
States of America vs. RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR., Commissioner's
Docket No. F72, Case No. u43":

"To Special Agentl | Federal Bureau

of Investigation, and any other authorized Agent

of the FBI. .

"Affidayit havine been made before me by Special B7e
Agent that he has reason to

believe that on the premises known as residence
premises of RICHARD FLOYD McCQY, JR., at 360

South 200 East Street, Provo, Utah, including

all areas of the home, garage, any and all

other buildings, and all grounds, trees, shrubs

in areas of such premises, in the Central Division,
District of Utah, there is now being concealed
certain property, namely, grenades and grenade

pins, hand guns, bullets, parachutes and parachute
beepers, jump suit, a black hard jump hat or helmet,
blue luggage bag, $500,000.00 in currency, two North
Star Altimeters mounted on Valecro wrist mounts, one
6"x6"x5" white cardboard box, articles of clothing,
including a blue men's suit, blue navy trousers,
blue sport coat with stripes, pink modern type
shirt, flowered shirt, blue socks, two-tone blue
with gray square-toed shoes or two-tone blue with
brown shoes, silver or chrome wrist watch, small
yellow pad, yellow papers, FAA flight plans

Form 7233, typewriters, pens, pencils, flight maps
or aeronautical maps, airline ticket receipts or
stubs, luggage tags, mirrored sunglasses, wigs,
false mustaches, broken pieces of mirror, Manila
envelopes, small black suitcase; two brief cases,
black or tan; black gloves, which are instrumentalities
and fruits of the aircraft piracy and the interference
with flight attendant, which occcurred on April 7,
1972, on Unital Air Lines Flight 855, at and within

Salt Lake City

4/9/72 ot _oalt Lake City, Utah File # 164-386
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the Central Division of the District of Utah, and
as I am satisfied that there is probable cause to
believe that the property so described is being
concealed on the premises above described and that
the foregoing grounds for application for issuance
of the search warrant exist.

"You are hereby commanded to search forthwith
the place named for the property specified, serving
this warrant and making the search in the daytime
and 1f the r~rcperty be found there to seize it,
leaving a copy of this warrant and a receipt for
the property taken, and prepare a written inventory
of the property seized and return this warrant and
bring the property before me within ten days of this
date, as required by law.

"Dated this 9th day of April, 1872.

"/s/ A, M. FERRO
"A., M. FERRO, U. S. Magistrate"
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FD-302 (Rev. 3-17-69)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/12/72

The following items, under the authority of a
Search Warrant signed on April 9, 1972, by U. S. Magistrate
A. M. FERRO at Salt Lake City, Utah, were seized from the
premises of RICHARD FLOYD MC COY, JR., at 360 South 200
East Street, Provo, Utah:

1. One (1) men's brown striped sport coat,
with Alexandre label.

2. One (1) men's Rolex Osterdate watch,
silver in color, with inscription R. F.
McCoy, Raleigh, North Carolina.

3. One (1) electric Smith-Corona typewriter,
in case, with No. MIL-I-16910, Serial
No. 6SE 217681, N

4. One (1) electric Smith-~Corona typewriter,
in case, Model Electra 120, No. MIL-I-16910,
Serial No. 6LEV-1217u8,.

5. One (1) green military~type flight suit,
with two serial flare cartridges in pocket.

6. One (1) military flight suit, green in color,
Type No. CWU 1/P.

7. One (1) black parachute harness, manufactured
by Security Parachute Company, Inc., San
Leandro, California.

8. One (1) parachute, blue and white, some red
trim. '

9. One (1) military canvas green bag, manu-
factured by Eastern Canvas Products, Inc.,
11/19863, No. B460-606-8366.

Salt Lake City
On 4/9/72 at . Frovo, Utah File 4 164-36

sa | | sal L e
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10. One (1) black helmet, crash-type, with
white strap snap-on back,

11, One (1), military green helmet, jump type.

12. One (1) large cardboard box, containing
various items of clothing, a pistol, holster,
and a black glove.

13, Also located in the cardboard box was United

States curipency, almogt all in hank straps
and some loose currency, totaling $499,970.00.



' (o _—
FD-302 (Rev. 3-17-69)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _ 4/12/172

The following Amended Return on Search Warrant
signed by U. S. Magistrate A. M. FERRO at Salt Lake City,
Utah, on April 9, 1972, was made:

l. One (1) men's brown striped sport coat,
with Alexandre label.

2. One (1) men's Rolex Osterdate watch, silver
in color, with inscription R, F, MeCoy,
Raleigh, North Carolina.

3. One (1) electric Smith-Corona typewriter,
in case, with No. MIL-I—lSQlOi

4, One (1) electric Smith-Corona typewriter,
in case, Model Electra 120, No. MIL-I-16910.

5. One (1) green military-type flight suit,
with two aerial flare cartridges in pocket,

6. One (1) military flight suit, green in
color, Type No. CWU 1/P.

7. One (1) black parachuté harnesé, manufactured
by Security Parachute Company, Inc., San
Leandro, California.

8. One (1) parachute, blue and white, some
red trim.

9. One (1) military canvas green bag, manufactured
by Eastern Canvass Products, Inc., 11/1863,
No. 8460-606-8366, ’,

10. One (1) black helmet, crash type, with
white strap snap-on back.

11. One (1) military green helmet, jump type.

Salt Lake City

on _4/10/72 .. Salt Lake City, Utah File # 164-36
- b7C
by SA / deb Date dictated 4/11/72
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12.

13.

14,

One (1) large cardboard box, containing
various items of clothing, a pistol,
holster, and a black glove.

Also located in the cardboard box was
United States currency, almost all in bank

straps and some loose currency, totaling
$499,970,00..

Also locéted in the cardboard box was a

military pineapple-type grenade, green and
yellow in color, with pin and spoon removed.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

4/11/72

Date of transcription

The following corrected amended return on search
warrant was filed with the U. S. Magistrate A. M. FERRO at
Salt Lake City, Utah, on April 11, 1972:

"FBI Ageﬁts_seized the following items under the
authority of a Search Warrant signed on April 9, 1972,

by U. 8.

Magistrate A. M. Ferro at Salt Lake City, Utah.

These items were seized from the premises of Richard
Floyd McCoy, Jr., at 360 South 200 East Jtreet, Provo,

Interviewed en

by SA

Utah.

"l Men's brown striped sports coat, with Alexandre
label. ’ <

"1 Men's Rolex Osterdate watch, silv@r in color,
with inseription R, F. McCoy, Raleigh, North
Carolina.

"l Electric Smith-Corona typewriter, in case, with
Serial Number 6SE217681, Model Number MIL-I-16910.

"]l Electric Smith-Corona typewriter, in case, with
Serial Number 6LEV121748, Model Electra 120
Number MIL-I-168%10,

"l Green military type flight suit, with 2 aerial
flare cartridges in pocket.

"l Military flight suit, green in color, Type Number

. CWU 1/P.

V . ,

"l Black parachute harness, manufactured by Security
‘Parachute Company, Inc., San Leandro, California

"l Parachute, blue and white, some red. trim.

"l Military canvas green bag, manufactured by Eastern
Canvass Products, Inc., 11/19683, Number 8460-606-8366.

| | Salt Lake City

4/11/72

at

~Salt Lake City, Utah _ pyo4 . 164238

bB7C
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"1 Black helmet, crash type, with white strap
snap-on back.

"1 Military green helmet, jump type.

"l Large cardboard box containing various items of
clothing, a pistol, holster, and a black glove.

"Also located in the cardboard box was United States
currency, almost all in bank straps and some loose
currency, totaling $499,970.00.

"Also located in the cardboard box was a military

pineapple~type grenade, green and yellow in color, with
pin and spoon removed." o
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Pl Date of transcription 4%/13/72

A plastic sack containing approximately 40 pounds
of currency in various denominations was turned over to the
reporting Agent by Special Agent in Charge RUSSELL P. CALAME.

r______1 Present at this time was Special Agent
This | ‘ '

| and
|were called in to assist in the fine counting
of the currency bundles.

In the process of removing the currency from the
plastic bag, a hand grenade was discovered at the bottom of
the bag. Also located at the bottom of the bag was a clip
containing .45 caliber cartridges.

Special Agent in Charge CALAME took immediate pos-
session of the hand grenade and cartridges, and placed these
items in the gun vault.

The first rough count indicated approximately
$501,000 in currency. This estimate was based on the number
of whole complete bundles, and an estimate of the number of
loose currency bundle gtraps. These currency bundle straps

- were in & highly mutilated condition and no attempt was made
at this time to piece these straps together in order to
preserve the straps for possible fingerprint identification.

The first fine count of the currency indicated the
following:

b7C

4/9/72 o _Salt Lake City, Utah Fite # _ SU 164~36

Interviewed on

b7C

S /1b
by A 1 P Date dictated 4/13/72
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E;JE
No. of Dollar Total
No. of Bills Per Value Per Dollar
Denomination Bundles Bundle Bundle Value
$§ 50.00 Bills © 10 100 $5,000,00 $ 50,000.00
$100,.00 Bills : .40 50 5,000.00 200,000.00
$ 20.00 Bills 99 100 2,000.00 198,000.00
$ 20.00 Bills 1 99 1,980.00 1,980.00
$ 10.00 Bills 49 100 1,000.00 49,000.00
$ 10.00 Bills _ 1 99 990.00 990.00
TOTAL %gg ""'$k99,970.00

Subsequent to the first fine count, a second fine
count was made and indicated the same total dollar value as the
first fine count. After the second fine count, the currency
was placed in the safe of the Special Agent in Charge.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

P. 1 4/13/72

Date of transcription

A quantity of currency previously placed in the safe
of the Special Agent in Charge of the office of the Federal
+*Bureau of Investigation, 12§ Snu:h.S:a:a.S:ne1t, Salt Lake
City, Utah, by Special Agent was obtained
and counted. All bundles were counted to determine number of

bills and also a determination was made as to number of bundles.
The results of thig count are shown below:

: No. of Dollar Total
No. of Bills Per Value Per Dollar
Denomination Bundles PRundle Bundle Value
$ 50,00 Bills 10 100 $5,000.00 $ 50,000.,00
$100.00 Bills 40 50 5,000.00 200,000.00
$ 20.00 Bills 99 100 2,000.00 198,000.00
$ 20.00 Bills 1l 99 1,980.00‘“ ‘ 1,980.00°
$°10.00 Bills 49 100 1,000.00 49,000.00
$ 10.00 Bills 1 99 980.00 990.00
TOTAL 150 $499,970.00

Following the count of the currency, the currency

was placed in the safe ofr;hg_ggggigl_Agth in Charge in the
presence of Special Agent and the safe was
locked.

Lic

Assigting in the above fine counting was Special
Clerk 7

4/10/72 _  Salt Lake City, Utah  _ . SU 164-36

Interviewed o

gﬁ L7C
by S ’JLT:lbg Dots dictated 4/13/72
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Bie

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

A 1969 Volkswagen, motor number 119177108, bearing
1972 North Carolina license L5007, was the subject of a search
behind the residence at 360 South 2nd East, Provo, Utah. This
search was based on a search warrant issued by the United
States District Court, A. M. FERRO, Magistrate, April 9, 1972,
at Salt Lake City, :Utah. The search commenced at 2:15 p.m.
and continued until 4:00 p.m. During the period of the search
the following things were noted:

The vehicle was a dark green Volkswagen with a

- sun roof. The mileage at the time of the inspection was 61861.

It was noted the vehicle had a Duro-glass lined rear window,
and it bore four 155 X 15 X A's Michelin radial tires. The
rear window bore a Brigham Young University (BYU) Security
Office parking permit number P2320, issued March 23, 1872,

It also bore BYU parking permit Blu2uy4 which was due to expire
May 31, 1872.

It was noted in inspection of the interior of the
vehicle a portion of the Salt Lake City, Utah, Tribune news-
paper, dated April 8, 1972, was located on a tray directly
under the glove box. This newspaper was opened to page two
and had been folded to reveal the story of a hijacked airplane
from Denver, Colorado, in which the hijacker was believed to
have jumped in the Provo, Utah, area, with $500,000. This
item was retained.

There was also a note in the tray under the glove
box indicating RICHARD FLOYD Me¢COY, JR., has a bank account
with the Provo, Utah, Branch of Walker Bank, account number
1243-0018-4117-6670,

Also located was an invoice from the BYU Health
Center, dated March 21, 1972, indicating MecCOY, student
number 068365, had been admitted to the Heamlth Center at
5:10 p.m.. on March 21, 1972; and he had been checked by

who X~rayed McCOY's right ankle.

A notation was found in the vehicle that MeCOY had
attended the Army Helicopter School at Fort Rucker, Alabama,
date not shown.

On

by

4/8/72 ot _FProvo, Utah File # SU 16u4-3B

SA :dls Date dictated 4/11/72
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A white pdiece of paper with the note " |
| '. A second note was found indicating
] . Papers were located in the vehicle
which indié&ted the Vblkswagen was registered to RICHARD

FLOYD MeCOY, JR., address given as 861 Wimbleton Drive, Raleigh,
North Carolina. Also there was a portion of a claim check
dated February 18, 1972, from Pascoe Clothiers and Tailors,
city not shown. This clalm check was for a jacket and showed
the name MeCOY. .

AT .

—+ Located and’ removed from behind the driver's seat
on the floor was a cloth bag containing a flight helmet.
This 1tem was 1tent1f1ed and removed from the vehicle. -

8011 samples were also obtained from the floor of
the vehicle on the driver's side,from the door jam of the
vehicle on the driver's side and from the underside of the
fender on the front left portion of the vehicle.

There was nothing further of ev1dent1ary value
found in the Volkswagen.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _ 4/10/72

| | wm‘.nmma_iat the
residence o She

was advised that she was being interviewed concerning her
knowledge of a hijacking of a United Airlines passenger

plane en route from Denver, Colorado, to Los Angeles, Califor-
nia, on April 7, 1972. She advised she was aware that her

| | RICHARD F. MC COY, J&&._haﬂ_hggq arrested
after being charged with hijacking. was advised
that she was not being interviewed as a suspect in the hi-

jacking, however, if at any time she wished to terminate
the interview, she could do so if she desired.

I_WMHQICOYs JR, is married
to and [ lhas ©7C

been | _ Jat the residence located at
360 South 200 East, Provo, Utah, for about one year.

LI

| |advised she was not surprised when
RICHARD MC COY was arrested for the hijacking because he
had discussed with her on previous occasions his possible
participation in a hijacking. ©She stated that afterp
hijacking committed by an individual using the name
which occurred in the fall of 1971, in the Western part of eele
the United States, RICHARD MC COY had discussed this matter
at length in her presence and had analysed that hijacking,
commenting that if he had committed that hijacking, he would
never have been caught because the TBI was not prepared for
that case and that since that time the airlines have utilized
"beepers" on the parachutes and have taken other steps
to discourage hijackings.

For some time after the hijacking, RICHARD
MC COY discussed with her a hypothetical hijacking plan
including improvements from the COOPER hijacking; such as
(1) he indicated he would ask for one-half'million dollars, -
(2) he would utilize his own parachute instead to avoid the =~ ~
use of "beepers,”" (3) he would not be observed by the pilot
or anyone in the cockpit, (4) he would not spend any of the
hijack loot for many years because it would be "marked"
with a substance that would be visible by use of an ultraviolet

on 479772 o Provo, Utah File # _SU 164~36

SAs and 7~
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light, and (5) he would not spend any of the money for many
years because he believed he could not be prosecuted after
seven years after the crime had been committed.

recalled that RICHARD had discussed

in gene:gl_;gxﬂngLJLuuLJﬂxﬁ hijacking a plane with a friend
of his, who works for the Utah Highway
Fat-ol a.¢ works v 1ith k CHARD MC COY in a unit of the Utah
National Guard in Salt iake City, Utah. She stated she has
been present when they have discussed the hypothetical hi-
jacking, and it is her opinion that the conversations were a
result of recent news items 00ncern1ng hijackings, that they
talked in general terms concerning this but dld not appear
to have been plaming an actual hijacking.

| | advised she does not recall specifically
when and where these discussions were held, but she does
recall the two having discussed a hypothetical hijacking in
her presence,

| ladvised she recalls that about one

month ago RICHARD while discussing hijackingsadvised that
he had a "fool proof" hijacking plan and that if she would
assist him in the plan he would pay her $50,000. She stated
that he advised her that her participation would copsd of

i him up after he parachuted from the plane. Effff]

advised that she was uncertain as to how serious
RICHARD was at this time but that she advised that she did
not wish to participate in the plan. She stated that at this
time he indicated he would hijack a plane from California
and parachute from the plane somewhere in Nevada. She stated
he did not elaborate on this plan and she did not inguire
further into his plan because she did not consider at any
time participating in such a venture. She had asked RICHARD
what would happen if they got caught, and he stated he felt
his plan was "fool proof" but that if he should be caught he
would shoot himself rather than be taken into custody. This
rzzgngaal_mgﬂe by RICHARD was in the presence of RICHARD's
who indicated that if he was serious she did

not "want any part of such a scheme."
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wi£h1respect to the parachuting activities[:::::::]

as a hobby, was asked if she

recalled specifically seeing any equipment in their home. b7C
She pointed out that about April 4, 1972, she recalled

that RICHARD was in his room with the door shut and as she
attempted to enter the room RICHARD appeared to be reluctant
to let her in. When he finally consented to let her in,

she observed that he had a black helicopter type helmet
which he had just finished painting black. She recalled
having seen this helmet before when it was green in color.
RICHARD displayed the helmet to her and asked her what she
thought of the color. She recalled that she had no opinion
and nothing more was said concerning this matter.

| lwas asked if RICHARD had: pecently had 4
a cast on one of his legs,and she indicated that he had
about two to three weeks ago incurred a skiing injury which
necessitated a cast being placed on one of hislegs from the
knee downward., She stated it was a walking cast which he
wore for about two weeks, and on either Wednesday, April 5,
or Thursday, April 6, she noticed that RICHARD had had the
cast removed.

| was asked if she had knowledge that
RICHARD had ever used a hairpiece or fake mustache, and she b7C
indicated that she believed he had a hairpiece about the
color of his light brown hair that he prarely wore. She
stated that he had worn a full brushy mustache until April 6,
1972, when she noticed that he had shaven the mustache off
on that date.

With regard to activities on Friday,
April 7, 1972, she stated that she arose early and left
the MC COY residence at about 6:30 a.m. for her job at the
Village Inn Restaurant in Provo where she is a waltress.
Jated that when she left she assumed that RICHARD and
|were in bed and that they were not up when she arose.
She stated she remained at work and did not return to the
residence that day until about 3:30 or 4:00 p.m. She stated
that neither Mr. or Mrs. MC COY were home at that time and
she belived he was at a National Guard meeting because the

BIC
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previous evening he had advised her he had guard duty on
Friday. She stated that[__ ] arrived home
from work between 4:00 and 5:00 ponﬁ_and_IhaI1she
later went out for supper. state
upper she returned to 70
| She stated

she _did not wish to comment concerning the whereabouts of
during the evening of April 7, 1972,

biC | b stated that some time during the
evening she heard a newsbroadcast that a plane had been
hijacked and the hijijacker was possibly in the Utah area-
Her immediate reaction was that RICHARD was involved since
he was not home at the time and in view of his having dis-
cussed the possibility of participating in a hijacking.

advised tuat about 11:20 n.m. she
received a_telephone cal% |
. She stated Jindicated concern that

might have been involved 1n the hii?gkinz‘_and_"he b7e
also expressed similar concern. She advise that o
RICHARD had not returned tT_hia_nesidarceo She stated that
about twenty minutes later again telephoned her,
and she again advised him that| |had not yet returned.

advised that about 12:15 a.m. on
Saturday, April 8, 1972, RICHARD MC COY arrived at his resi-
dence alone. She stated he was dressed in a suit and had

nothing with him except a cup containing a soft drink. She
stated she immediately accused RICHARD of his involveme

in the hijacking, and he denied he had been involved. I L7C
[:::ff]was asked ifi | was home at the time,
stated she did not wish to comment concerning| ]
activities during the night of April 7, 1972, She

stated she retired for the night. A

advised that on Saturday, April 8, 1972,

she became aware that RICHARD MC COY was considered a suspect bL7C
in the hijacking in that Agents of the FBI had appeared at the

MC COY residence making inquiries concerning RICHARD.
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advised that she was aware that RICHARD

had been interviewed in Salt Lake City by
FBI Office. She stated she traveled with
to Salt Lake City to pick RICHARD up at the 1ce.

During the afternpoon of April 8, 1972, after RICHARD left. ©07C
the FBI Office in the Federal Building, he rovo
accompanied by his wife, their children andi

stated that immediately upon departing

from the Federal Building in Salt Lake f;;x‘_B_QEAED_ﬁgrerely
reprimanded her for having commented to that

she suspected that he was 1nvolved in the hijacking since he
had not returned - of the incident. He stated
"that loud moutheq had notified the FBI" that he
suspected he was involved. pon leaving the Federal Building,

prior to returning to Proveo, they drove to the National Guard

Armory adjacent to the Salt Lake Q;Ix_Aizngn:1and RICHARD biC
he whereabouts of Upon learning

'/-'

that was abranﬂ_a helicopter, RICHARD by radio
within 1d "thanks a lot loud mouth,"
to which] answered "I don‘t know what you're

talking about. RICHARD then stated "you know what I mean
loud mouth," and answered " ive " | |
stated that RICHARD later learned that was pilot-

ing a plane accompanied by U. S. Senator FRANK MOSS,

Upon returning to the MC COY residence at Provo,

questioned “KICHARD concerning his involvement in

the hijacking and RICHARD admltted to her that he alone

onangd_Ihg_hglaﬁklng. ated to her in the presence ¢
of that i kept "her mouth shut"

she would be set, but that "if you say anything to anyone,

I will shoot you." She st<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>